February 10, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting

Preliminary/Final Land Development Application for
261-263 East Elm Street (page 2)



BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION/ LAND DEVELOPMENT
To be completed by the Borough:

Submission Information: A

File Number : LD - 3 040~ 07 File Date: | | :/ JL)-[/ 20
Project Title: a(yl - Al E ; E} m %T Date Complete:

Received By: A, QUC}E( S 90 Day Date: \WW N gl

REQUIRED MATERIALS FOR ALL LAND DEVELOPMENT/SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS

This form MUST be completed and submitted with the Borough's Land Development/Subdivision application.

2. A Land Development/Subdivision Application MUST include all of the items listed in the application checklist
to be considered complete.

Incomplete applications will NOT be placed on a Planning Commission agenda. Incomplete applications will
be returned to the applicant.

Complete applications must be received at least 38 DAYS (see schedule) prior to the Planning Commission
meeting at which it will be heard.

It is highly encouraged to submit applications in a digital format.
4. One (1) digital copy plus seven (7) paper copies of the complete application are required if submitting
digitally, or fifteen (15) paper copies of the complete application are required.

Applicant Information: Property Owner Information (if different):
Name: Craft Custom Homes, LLC Name: _John Stanley, Joseph Stanley & John Stanley, Jr.
Address: 231 Redwood Road . Address: 2247 Fox Run Road _
King of Prussia, PA 19406 King of Prussia, PA 19406
Phone: _610-945-7860 Phone:
Fax: Fax:
E-Mail*: _ryan@builtbycraft.com E-Mail™*;

Architect/Planner:
Address:

E-mail*: Phone /Fax:

Engineer/ Surveyor: Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC

Address: 29 Harvey Lane, Malvern, PA 19355
E-mail*: veellc@verizon.net ) Phone /Fax: (610) 644-9663

Landscape Architect:
Address:
E-mail™*: ) Phone /Fax:

Attorney: Dehra A. Shulski, Esquire
Address: 717 Constitution Drive, Suite 201, Exton, PA 19341

E-mail*: debbie@rrhc.com Phone /Fax: 610-458-4441 x210

*All correspondence regarding this application from the Planning Commission and staff will be made via e-mail.
All persons involved with this application should provide their e-mail addresses so that information including, but
not limited to, meeting dates and plan reviews replaces revisions here, is distributed appropriately.

5




Application For: (See Section22-305.A or the boftom of page 10 of the application packet
for clarification) ___Minor Subdivision

— Minor Land Development __ Preliminary Major Subdivision
X Preliminary Majer Land Development

__Final Major Subdivision
X Final Major Land Development

Project Information:

Location (Street Address):_ 261 & 263 Elm Street
05-00-02200-009 &
Tax Assessment Parcel No. 0500-02196004 County Deed Book No. Page No. B

Description of Proposed Work: Redevelopment for purposes of 21 multi-family residential units and associated
parking (42) spaces and improvements.

Total Tract Acreage:_+/- 45 acres Project Acreage_ +/- .45 acres
Zoning District LI&BR-2 & Existing Number of Lots: 2 Proposed Number of Lots:__]
Residential overlay
Proposed Land Use: __ Single-Family Detached __Single-Family Semi-Detached _X Multi-Family
__Single-Family Attached ~ Commercial ___ Office ___Industrial

Other (Describe):

Existing Sewer Flows: TBD Proposed Sewer Flows: _ TBD
Check List - Plans:

The applicant must provide all of the following plans for an application to be considered complete. Section 22, Part 3 of
the SALDO outlines plan submission requirements and the criteria that must be met in order for submissions to be
deemed complete. These requirements are listed on information sheets provided at the end of this application
package. If the required plans listed below do not have sufficient information to allow for staff reviews, the application
may be considered incomplete and returned, requesting additional information.

Record Plan Landscape Plan
Existing Features Site Plan (sealed by a Landscape Architect)
_ Grading Plan Demolition Plan
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan __ Detail Sheets
_ Llighting Plan_Major _ Traffic Study (if applicable)
Circulation Plan_Major _ Post Construction Stormwater
Stormwater Calculations Management Plan
Utility Plan

Checlk List - Proof of ownership and zoning relief:
_ Proof of equitable ownership or interest in the property - copy of the deed fo the subject property
__ Copy of adjudication of Zoning Hearing Board related to the application

Check List - Color Photographs of Site and Existing Conditions:

_ Streetscapein alldirections, showing subject property ineach
__ Fagade and secondary elevations of existing building(s) on site
~_ Sidewalk and curb conditions

__ Streettrees

____ Alley conditions, if present

Check List - Building Elevations:
~ Architectural drawings and renderings of proposed building(s)

Check List - Sethack of Proposed Building(s):

_ Established building line for the block on which the property is located (eg: scale off an aerial)
(In plan, show setbacks of all existing buildings on same side of the street as project for entire block.)

6



List of Requested Waivers: See sheet 2 of the Plans.

Section/Requirement: Relief Requested:

Have you met with the Zoning Officer regarding this plan? X Yes No
Are there known variances/any zoning relief necessary for this project?* X _Yes No
If YES, have you submitted an application for the Zoning Hearing Board? X Yes No
Has this plan been reviewed by the Zoning Hearing Board? Yes x No

*Please be advised that if any variances are found to be necessary during the course of the review of this plan, you will be required to go to the Zoning
Hearing Board prior to proceeding to the Planning Commission. In addition, you will be requested to grant the Borough a waiver to the 90-day action
period or an immedidate denial of this application will be made, and you will be required to resubmit the application.

The undersigned rgfresents that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, all the above statements are true,

Authorized per Agreement of Sale

SiMe‘/of Applicant Signature of Property Owner (if not the same as applicant)
| 26/20
Date ' e Date

ALL MAJOR subdivision/land use applications require a pre-submission meeting to discuss the project prior to full
application submittal.

MINOR subdivision/land use applications may request a pre-submission meeting; if one is desired.

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesday of each month beginning at 1:30pm at
the Borough Administrative Offices.

-

Applicants assume responsibility of any fees associated with this meeting.

Applicant sighature date

To schedule a pre-submission meeting, please contact the office of the Borough Manager
ph: 610.828,1092

e: landuse@conshohockenpa.gov

Borough Use Only:
1 JEM Filing Fee Amount $ | OUU E;‘ 0 Check No. 241
QC uLEiPlauning, Engineering and legal Review Escrow Amount $ ) a—UU—M Check No. ;i(j' i

10,510 09 3111

Decision Information:

Approval Denial Decision Date:

Comments /Conditions:




BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ESCROW AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL REVIEW FEES

SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

The undersigned hereby agrees to post an escrow to cover the costs of the review of subdivision and land
develgpment applications by the Borough Planner, Engineer, and Solicitor. The amount of said escrow shall be
according to the attached “Schedule of Fees” and shall be posted af the time of initial submission of an application

to the
applic

The ag

Porough. Said fees shall be placed in an escrow account and any balance remaining shall be returned to the
pint subsequent to the receipt of final approval.

plicant is advised that the “Schedule of Fees” represents only an estimate of the costs associated with

plan rgview. The completeness and quality of the submission, the complexity of the project, the number of revisions

and ot
subdiy|

pher factors may cause costs to exceed the established escrow amounts. If during the course of a
sion/land development review an escrow amount falls to 10% of the original escrow amount or $250,

whichaver Is greater, the Borough may require the posting of additional escrow.

NOTE:
ALL O

NO FINAL APPROVALS, CONSTRUCTION, BUILDING OR OCCUPANCY PERMITS SHALL BE ISSUED UNTIL
JTSTANDING PROFESSIONAL REVIEW FEES HAVE BEEN SATISFIED.

R e ok

Applicant




BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Planning Process Extension Agreement

The Penndylvania Municipality Planning Code (MPC) and the Conshohocken Borough Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance state that action must be taken by the Borough within ninety (90) days after a complete
applicatipn is filed with the Borough. In the Borough, larger and complicated projects have historically required
additiondl fime in order to complete a thorough review before being considered for approval. As such, an applicant
may voluptarily waive the timing requirement at any time, but is encouraged to submit this waiver with the completed

applicatipn.

I, the applicant, hereby voluntarily waive the timing requirement as set forth in the MPC (Section 509) and the
Conshohdcken Borough Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (Section 22-308) fo grant an additional sixty (60) days
to the njnety (20) day period.

P L[/

Applicant Tgnuture Date

(htany Q()Oﬁm 111520

Recelved by (Boroq'gh) Date




i



ELM STREET

iE]

BIKE PATH

RAILROAD LINE

POPLAR STREET




TR

""Iﬂ

e

l!‘"!"‘.l

:HH:

4 N n::nlJJ l!l:l

T=[=T 8

‘Yowsiowe WX

4 I'.‘-ll:' ﬁ:al -

4

I

i

:@

T



(IS,
(I8

=]

i

=

[0




0O'ss
AT

‘NOILDES ONIaiing

| 0
wﬁy L

coT =
‘AT [
S FOVAVD ONDRIVA FOVAVD DNV n
i ]
N 5
N
SRR RS -
¥OOH 1St

O0-1F

J-CF

BATT]

3ANIT IV /TIval 3id

SoUTE G ||

133dls W3

2024 H00Ad

3SNOoH
107d
AvmaivLis

AVNEIVLS AVMAEVLS

AvVmdivis

[
,







e

e

BALCONY

B

B

LIVING ROOM

e

|F ===

KITCHEN

.

O

e N X X T3

TOWNHOUSE WALK

__On

]I

/74"

SCALE




, .

e

ﬂ

o

i

L

ASANNY

BEDROOM

BALCONY

I 17 -
| KD 1N

. % o e

\/

I:_ou

174"

SCALE




V”%

_

P T
.

s
=

AR

a %@,%%m L ﬁ%@%%/w@w
by

&
5

N

L

RASITE
o

CLOSET

1

.

= II_O”

l74"

SCALE




e e e e - —

ROOF DECK

|

WUNHOUSE

!I"'O“

/74"

SCALE:




[
W B







ORE

BE

S



T



s+ W W




ORE

BE







lid




414V 430444




éy/f.umqumﬂme e e T e T .UZBQZZ .I. ":
I mbig Zh’(htlltulft ' ﬂiahe' this ‘”7th' day of IOc‘to.-l:Jéx:: . .‘19 9:9

© Beteen o f."['-‘fvp
'.'.“gosg:PH_G.' PROIETTO AND ANN T.' PROIETTO,husband and wife Lo éﬁ '

. A " kel oalled the Crator
JORN J. STALEY, SR. ,JOSEPH F. STALEY and JOHN J. STALEY, JR. '

) o (hereinafter called the Grgqtee' 5 "
X N wimtgst That the eaid Grantor S for and in consideration of the sum of . a0 of et
~ *° THREE HUNDRED AND SIXTY THOUSAND ($360,000.00)-————————ae——— DOLLARS

* Iawful shoney of the United States of America, unto  them *  well and truly paid by the eaid GrantesS , at-or
before the scaling and delivery hereof, the receipt whereof ia hereby acknowledged, N@Ve  granted, bargained and

sold, released and confirmed, and by these presents do grant, bargain and sell, release and confirm O
unto the said Grantee § their heirs * ond assigne, as joint tenants with the right of
. survivorship.
o~ REALTY TRANS. TAX PAID
© D233727MB STATE  f620.22 . :
& » g T L —
©2 - .- ALL THAT CERTATN lot or plece of groundsr SITUATE in Conshobocken
i Boroughr Montgomery Countys Pennsylvania» bhournded and described
= sccording to a Land Subdivision Agreement made by John L. Dzedzys Ine. '
s dated Jsnuary 22y 1983 and reviewed March 14, 1983, and recorded in Plan
oy Book BE-40 page 181r 2s fallowsr to witl | o 5

BEGINNING a3t 2 point of intersection formed by the Westerly side of
Poplar Street and the Souwtherly side of Elm Street (S0 feet wide)?
thence extending from szid point of beginning slong the said Westerly -
side of Foplar BStreert Sowth 6 degrees 55 minutes West 150,14 feet to a

. point a corner of lands mow or late of Consolidated Rail Corp.? thence
- extending aslong the same North 83 degrees 23 minutes West crossing s
“certain 12 inch drain pipe 226,30 feet to 3 point in line of lands now

or late of Finme Grinding Corp.$ thence extending slang the same North 6
degrees 37 minutes East 23,29 feet to a point 2 corner of Lot 1 as shown-
on the sbove mentiorned plani thence extending slong the same the four
following courses and distances! (1) South 83 degrees 23 minutes Eas}

15 feet to 2 point$ (2) North & degrees 37 minutes East 15 feest to s

_point; (3) Bouth B3 degrees 23 minutes East cressing 3 certain 10 feet
wide eassement and recroseing the ssid 12 ineh drain pipe therein 94,80
feet to & point 2nd (4) North é degrees 37 minutes East 40.85 feet to &

. point: thence extending South 3 degrees 23 minutes East 25 feet to a
point$ thenmce extending North 6 degrees 55 minutes East 71 feret to = ‘J
roint on Southerly side of Elm Sireet? thence extending alony the same !
South 83 degrees 23 minutes East 92 feet to the first mentioned point
and plagce of beginning.

CONTAINING in ares 19755 square feet.

BEING LOT 2 3s shown on the above mentioned Plan.

e n

BEING ASSESSMENT PARCEL NUMBER 05-00-02200-00-9.

AR ey

085292P6233 1

4 a d

b




IPREHISES e

.. ALL THAT CERThIN lot or piece of 1snd known as 261 E. Eim.Street; .
Situate in the Boroush of Conshohockens County of Montgomery and State
af Pennsvlvaniar bounded and deserlhed 35 followsv to u1t:.

o BEGINNING 5t a stake on the South side of Elm Street: at the distanee of
' 92 feet Hesterly from Poplar Street) thence z2long said Elm Streetr 7 -
Resterly 31.7 feet to & stsker a corner of this and land conveyed to %
* Henry C. Messingeri thence zlong said land Southerly, parallel with -
- Poplar Street» 70 feet to the Nartherly side of land conveyed %o the

" . Pennsylvaniz Schuylikill Vslley Razilroad Companyi thence along said 1znd

Ezsterly 31.7 feet to a stakej thence Northerly parallel with Poplar

'Z'BEING Asseesment Parcpl Number 05- 00 02196 00-4,
o7 8w A 05700 - 03e0 =0~ - :
-,EEINGv AS TO PREHISES Ay PART OF; the same premises which William R
armetrang, IIT and Anne 0. Armstrongr his wife by Deed dated 1/8/1982
. and recorded in Montgomery Countyr in Deed FBook 4677 page 48 conveved
their undivided Gne-hslf 1nterest conveved unto Joseph G. Proietto- in
f?EO 68

GLSD BEING PART GFr the ssme premises whxch The Philadelphis National
‘Bamkr and Others Trustees under the Will of John J. D'Arcys Decessed by ~
Deed dated 1/8/1982 and recorded in Montgomery Countyr in Deed Book 4677
-paga-SZr conveyed their und1v1ded One-half 1ntere5t conveved unto Josegh
A G» Proietto; in fee,: -

" BEING» AS TO PREMTSES 'B’ the same premises which’ Ann Te Proxetto by
‘. Deed dsted 12/17/1990 and recorded in Montgomery Countys in Deed Book .
. 4966 page 1253 conveyed unto Ann T. Proietto and Joseph G. Proiettoy v
",husband and wifer in fee. a 0 g

P

\7_5‘8{
,’-Eg”ggﬂggggocguurv COMMISSIONERS REBISTRY - " 86REABCKEN BORD . 3600.00
| Saeer oeesel T L gepewe 30
! PROIETTO JOSEPH G . @ . " '@fa U CHECK 3600.00
JiBgIe wes LT N a DATE: 10/08/9% - ' CHECK : . 3600.00
'+ HONTGOMERY COUNTY ‘coMIssIONERS REGISTRY * . f3599-992H0N 41 | CASH-10 0684 151327H

05-00-02196-00-4 CBNSHOHDCKEN e

261 E ELM ST -, . o 8
PROIETTO ANN T & JDSFPH & M * 5
-BO18 U 007 L *» ‘- 2102 DATE: 10/08/99

DB5292P62392

Street; aforesaidt 70 feet to the plaee of beginning« TE . -f.".m'

[ e




.

mﬂgtthtf with all and smgu]ar the bulldlngs lmprovcments. ways, streets, allcya. dnvcwayu,
passages, watets, waler-CONNBEs, ngh(a. liberties, pnv ges, heredit and appur whatsoever unto the

_ hereby granted premiscs belonging, or in any wise appertammg. and the reversiona and remainders, rents, issues, and .
- profits thereof; and all the estate, right, title, interest, property, cla:m and demand whatsoever of the said Granloxs » s
‘a8 wel] at law as in equu), of, m, and to ﬂw same. .

q bﬂhe ﬂnb t b Lh the smd lot or picce  of gxound above described wnh the buildlngs [

. J.mprovam gs 2 ereon erecte 8 3 v * hereditaments and gcmﬁﬂ hereby '
gnmtod or 'mentioned, and intended 56 10 be, with the appurlemm. unto the sajd Grantee® , t eir helrs

" and assigns, to snd for the only pmpe.r uso and behoof of the said Grnntees thelr he:..rs .7 oanod assigns

gnb me said Grantors, thelr heirs and assigns
do by these presents, covenant, grant and agree, to and with the said Grantees ’
the:l.r heirs and Assigns, that they the said Grantors, their heirsall and singuler the
Hereditaments and premises herein above described and granted, or mcntmn:d nnd :ntended L] to be with the
Appurtenances unto thesaid Grantees, their heirs

_and Assigns, against them - the said Grantors, and agmn.st all and every Pc:sun or Pemns. :
. - whomsoever lawfullyclmmingorto claim (hesameoranyptm thereof, by from, orunder them orany of them,
* shallandwil - by these presents
. WARRANT and forever DEFEND.
R I oR
" the said

do covenant, promise and agres, to and with the smd
a.nd nsmgu.s, by these presents, that thesaid
has/have not done, commlttcd §

or knowmgly or willingly suffered 1o be done or committed, any act, matier or thing whatsoever whereby the premises
hereby granted, or any part thereof, is, are, shall or may be impeached, chargedormcumbcmd in thle. charge, Hlﬂle. or -
‘ otherwxse howsoever.

. 3Jt! E(lmsﬂ wbertnf the said Grantor ¢ shra¢have caused these presents to be duly executed dated the day and year
first above written. '

Sealed and Belivered
1N THE PRESENCE OF US:

W/M,f, a/lmke:

7 o
" AnW T. Proietto

085292P62393




q S
|
COMI\!ONWBAL‘IH DF?ENNSYLVANLA ) ;
' COUNTY OF Montgomery J : ’ - gy MR
" Onmthis,the 7th °~ dayof October,A.D.19 .  beforeme, o ' t
. theundemsigned officer, personally appeared Joseph G. Proietto and Ann 'r. pro:.etto,husbana *k
' known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the persong whose name g - i fare) subscribed to the within
., instrument, and acknowledged that + he y cxecuted the same fo:thepmposesthemu mmnad 1
!Tl u{mm ﬁbnwl Ih:reumosct mr hand and oi‘ﬁda!wal 5 - i

! ** a.nd wife

NOTARALSEAL —"T) = ++' ¢ - ! - t ‘ - Notary Public ; .
|- MARELLE M. GATES: tiotary Publee s | - i My ’°"B"p"§' - :
s Wkniisrrwsh Twp . Monigomary Couniy §o PEDENE g

z "\.' "r-"»' Eoa PO -.{“.-: _,:.."".:-_ <I.- .b :‘l " W i
801 Ty g g0 HE T T i gt N A oo ',‘-. SR ‘.: ': t- y‘: _.h g . R
+ OOMMONWBALTHOFPENNSYLVAMA) T T M Ao S
T COUNTYOF - . i R T a0 e
. Onthis, the - “dayof . | ,A.D.lﬂ_ ,beforeme, . i e Yy v it
theundcmigned officer, pemnnllyappﬂ.rod : : * .o . - whoacknowledged
.. pimself (herselfy tobethe ... ., . Poig o 2,y OFLL L F e e mmat g I
awrpomtiwzndtha! hequm:ﬂ R
hmusauthom:cdmdosa.em:uwdthefm;esmngmsu-umenti‘nrthcpurposuthexclncomm:ﬂbyslmngthemcofthc S
cqrpou!mnbyhimsdf{h::sdf}as 3 s v 3 A s
. gn E{tnu’i Hh:noi lhummosetmyhmdandofﬁualml e
S _ e
0.32 il e g S 1 " _'. NotaryPublic |
ey o RNk DR T s @uyt:omrmionﬁxprm. .
wat @AW N sasnd :
. 1wt . T “.-- ) CREE » T . o o )
in BHE= . o E T L. BAE RLC TP, {5 Sy
- ﬁu::-r::- S PO * J . . [T
; : < 0.8 H R H S i
i T 8 w h £ G > ;
[T S P~ 0 HP !
s R s 20 S . oh ol
~§.QOI3|1U . P Fakic il EmM 3 N
[T R o'y (13 =2] — 0 F
B s - o MEODW - . 2
-~ aaD0 . Ar o4 S - ! 3
hBEe8. ' 5.8 . afnd
mns-0 s ) [
‘e oM (X ) o o8> .
. N By 0 ; ] o b G2 B
a&sng g e-d nhb 0w o0 >
B (s [ H HeNg g
"Omweo - o g0 g gL
gt -3 8T o € .5 fEE58
. : 835 & A AN O S M
.
T e
] [&]
23 |
\ i i R
T $
O.)q\
i Ly g‘:&’ Y
! 5
Phongormes Bpededs |8 S
g @
S @
=]
. 0 QL
DB5292P6239L




V- VASTARDIS

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

December 2, 2021

Ms. Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager
Borough of Conshohocken

400 Fayette St, Suite 200

Conshohocken, PA 19428

Re:  261-263 E. Elm Street — LD 2020-07
TMP #05-00-02200-00-9/05-00-02196-00-4
Preliminary/Final Land Development

Dear Ms. Cecco:

Please accept this letter as the applicant’s request for waivers from the Subdivision and
Land Development Ordinance for the above referenced project. The applicant is
proposing to convert the current building layout into a twenty-one-unit residential
building in the LI Zoning District.

The applicant respectfully requests waivers from the following Ordinance Sections:

Section 22-306.A(1). This is to allow the use of an aerial photo on the plan in order not
to show all existing features within 100’ of the proposed development. The area is very
congested and has buildings that are feet away from the property line which would make
a physical survey difficult. The aerial photo will depict enough detail to satisfy the intent
of this requirement.

Section 22-308.C. This is to allow the project to use a single submission to cover both
the preliminary and final requirements of the code. The plans are being prepared as a
final set of plans and the project is not complicated that it would warrant the additional
step of a separate preliminary submission.

Section 22-403(Partial) This is to allow corner sight distance of 50°.

Section 22-404.2.A. This is to allow proposed driveways and driveway curb cuts within
the front yard setbacks. This parcel is a corner lot with street access only along the
frontages.

Section 22-404.2.G & J. This is to allow proposed driveways below the minimum 20’
width to 16’ utilizing a one-way access.

29 Harvey Lanel Malvern, PA 19355-2907 lTel:610.644.9663 |Fax:610.644.3789
veellc@verizon.net | www.vcellc.net

Registrations PA°- N} DE MD



December 2, 2021
261-263 E. Elm Street
Page 2 of 2

Section 22-404.3.G. This is to permit the radius of the interior islands in the garage area
to have a radius of less than 5°. The radii proposed range from 1’ to 2.5’. This will allow
for the maximum area for parking spaces within the building limits.

Section 22-405.1.F. This is to permit the use of porous pavers and the “Silva Cell”
system for portions of the sidewalks in lieu of all concrete sidewalks. The porous pavers
and Silva Cell system will allow more water to get to the roots of the proposed street
trees as well as providing additional room for the roots to expand as the trees grow.
Another benefit would be rainfall runoff storage.

Section 22-409.2. This is to permit grading within 3’ feet of the property line. The
existing building itself is less than 3’ from the some of the property lines. Maintenance
access easements will be granted if necessary.

Section 22-421.4. This is to permit the applicant to locate the required trees within the
right-of-way.

Section 22-421.5. This is to allow the applicant to not use screening for this multi-family
development. The extent of the layout in relation to the size of the parcel does not leave
room for the required screening. Furthermore, adjacent to the one of the sidelines is a
building located very close and/or paved areas. The applicant will be providing planters
along the frontages as well.

Section 22-421.6. This is to allow the applicant to provide pedestrian lighting only on the
applicant’s side of the street.

Please let me know if you require any additional information. Thanks for your assistance
in this matter.

Very truly yours,
Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC

Nicholas L. Vastardis, P.E.
President/CEO

Cc:  Ryan Alexaki, Craft Custom Homes, LLC
Debbie Shulski, Esq.



Applicant Request for County Review -‘

This request should be filled out by the applicant and submitted to the municipality
where the application is being filed along with digital copies of all plan sets/information. J
Municipal staff will electronically file the application with the county, and a notice for

the prompt payment of any fees will be emailed to the Applicant’s Representative.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

MCPC

P.0. Box 311, Norristown, PA 19404-0311
Phone; 610-278-3722

Business Hours: 8:30 AM. 1o 4:15 P.M.
www.planning.montcopa.org

Date: 11-25-20

Municipality: _Borough of Conshohocken

Proposal Name: 261-263 B. Elm Street

Applicant Name: Craft Custom Homes, LLC
Address: _231 Redwood Road
City/State/Zip: _Kind of Prussia, PA 19406
Phone: __610-945-7860
Email: _ryan@builtbycraft.com

Applicant’s Representative:

Address: 17 Constitution Drive, Suite 201

City/State/Zip: _Exton, PA 19341
Business Phone (required): _610-458-440
Business Email (required): _debbie@rrhe.com

Type of Review Requested:

(Check All Appraprinte Boxes)

Xl 1.and Development Plan
B Subdivision Plan (lot consolidation)
Residential Lot Line Change
Nonresidential Lot Line Change
Zoning Ordinance Amendment
Zoning Map Amendment
Subdivision Ordinance Amendment
Curative Amendment

Comprehensive / Other Plan

Conditional Use

i I 6 B

Special Review*

*(Not included in any other category - includes pavking lot ov structuves that are not
associated with new building square footage)

Type of Submission:

New Proposal
[0 Resubmission*

Type of Plan:

[ Tentative (Sketch)
Preliminary / Final
* A proposal is NOT a resubmission if A) The proposed land use changes, or B) The

amonnt of residentinl units or square footage proposed changes more than 40%, or C) The
previons submision was over 5 years ago.

Zoning:

Existing District: LI, BR-2 & Residential Overlay
Special Exception Granted [ Yes No
Variance Granted [ Yes [0 No For _Pending Application

Plan Information:
Tax Parcel Number(s) 5-00-020-009 & 05-00-02196-004

Location (address or fiontage) 261 & 263 Blin Street

Nearest Cross Street
Total Tract Area _1/- .45 acres

Total Tract Area Impacted By Development +/- .45 acres

(If the development is a building expansion, or additional building on existing
development, or only inpacts a portion of the tract, please provide a rough estimate
of the land impacted, including associated yards, drives, and facilities.)

Number of Senior Open Nonresidential

New Housing Space New
Acres® Square Feet

Land Use(s) Lots | Units Yes | No

Single-Family

‘Townhouses/lwins

Apariments 1

Commercial
Industrial
Office

Institutional

Other

*Only indicate Open Space if it will be on a separate lot or deed restricted with an
easement shown on the plan.

Additional Information:

Effective 5/1/18



-

ELM STREET (SK 5059) LOCATION MAP
o R ——= NOT T0 SCALE
EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 0.2% ANNUAL CH | CHANCE FLOODPLAINLINE __
—— T  PECOB1Z
B i GENERAL NOTES
. 86, 1. PHYSICAL FEATURES SHOWN HEREON OBTAINED BY A FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED ON AUGUST 29, 2018,
2. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS BASED ON DEED BEARINGS, VERTICAL DATUM IS REFERENCED TO NAVD&®.
—W- W W——— W — w 3. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT.
4, THIS PLAT IS REPRESENTATIVE OF EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR WHICH VASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
(VCELLC) WAS CONTRACTED TO PERFORM, EXCEPT ANY RECORDED OR UNRECORDED EASEMENTS WHICH MAY
NOT BE VISIBLE OR SUPPLIED TO VASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC (VCELLC).
5. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON FIELD SURVEY AND SURFACE
OBSERVATION. YASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC (VCELLC) MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA EITHER IN SERVICE OR
EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE ABANDONED. VCELLC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT
R LOCATION, THEREFORE, VCELLC SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR HELD LIABLE FOR ANY UTILITY NOT SHOWN
":E OR SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IN A LOCATION OTHER THEN WHERE [T IS ACTUALLY DISCOVERED UPON
EXCAVATION. VCELLC HAS NOT PHYSICALLY EXCAVATED AND LOCATED ANY UNDERGROUND LINES,
2 . FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES ARE PLOTTED FROM FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 42091CO358G,
% J REVISED 0B/02/2016. SUBJECT PROPERTY PARTIALLY LIES WITHIN THE 1.0% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.
~ m FLOOD PLAIN BOUNDARY S APPROXIMATE.
- M JAL EAONTT - 4 JQ\ @, 7. REFERENCE IS MADE TO A PLAN ENTITLED “JOSEPH G, PROIETTO LAND SUBDVISION PLAN', PREPARED BY
| S Ol 13 ANN e KING SPACES / il siom o L | JOHN L. DZEEDZY INC., PLAN NO. 8286, DATED 01/22/1983, LAST REVISED 03/14/1983, AND RECORDED IN THE
| . | . D ' (ﬁ A -~ | MONTGOMERY COUNTY RECORDER. OF DEEDS OFFICE PLAN NO. B40 PAGE 181.
I I I I I 81 ml% - (— / “m:‘ |§ | = § |
B ey e s IS B SN NS - D b= 0 Q |8 o N |
QT S e ,; |
Q NS S | 4 ZONING REQUIREMENT
% R R B8 PARKING SPACES /J# S N le s (®  Li-LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
| | & =M - S & ra ‘E TR DA BTCO52 REQUIRED EETNG
. | ' | F O O ; s it - - il b 0 8 \m , | "3"1 2 MIN. LOT AREA N/A 19,753 SF.
| . | | BANEY L | | 4 V240 | MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK 25 FT.> OFT.
| | Q™ ‘ = | MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK 10 FT.™ OFT.
Q  EXISTING > | MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 16 FT. (25 FT. RESIDENTIAL)™** 20.6 FT.
= L T S R L Roor\ LT || MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE 60% 473%
\ R iy T il AN '%/ MAX. IMPERVIOUS SURFACES 75% %e.0%"
G P - 2 =, Y * EXISTING NON-CONFORMING
! ufl]
T WO - crees Ds 554;7;:; Sty | (2 BR-2BOROUGH RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TWO
/ D5 58.35 . — REQUIRED
LI LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT/RESEARCH Q g ) St i! i il - VN, LOT AREA LBODSF. e
. : MIN. LOT WIDTH 18 FT. 317 FT.
Q1o %g l-'oa'g Co%, /IVg Y o | B o L MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK 16 FT.oe N/A
[\ N == YARD DRAIN =X I ‘ Gl" | L) MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK 7 FT.seveee N/A
Wy N~ (58 ? 57257 . }? _EXISTING xo78] \V4 MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK. 25FT. N/A
- BUILDING ) % of.,” ROOF DRAINS Parresty | ‘ J - MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE 40% N/A
3 ; . c 30 MAX, IMPERVIOUS SURFACES 60% 100%*
Q N/L F/NE GR/NDING CORR Q L ARD DRAIN ,f)% BUILDING : N © = = k m * EXISTING NON-CONFORMING
Q DEED REF. 4707697 e G R VI IR N DE G I Y,
RS ; | e | S = < ** EXCEPT WHERE A BUILDING LINE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, THEN THE BUILDING LINE OF THE
5 : | [ MAJORITY OF THE BUILDINGS ON THAT SIDE OF THE BLOCK SHALL BE USED.
[\ "Q o ffA RCEL Ib. 05-00-0z160, ‘%_ B0’ | ARD DRAIN jl Vil 2 STORY BULDING y ‘ | = ‘ ~ *** EXCEPT WHERE THE PROPERTY ADJOINS A RESIDENTIAL USE OR DISTRICT, THEN THE SETBACK
o S 85 25 00 E . 0 o ?'TG 5750 | - : o W SHALL BE INCREASED T0 15 FEET.
© Q l \ © | | | Q ==+« EXCEPT WHERE THE PROPERTY AD.JOINS A RESIDENTIAL USE OR DISTRICT, THEN THE
58 5025:00" E . \ xeze / | 574 T V5 | o SETBACK SHALL BE INCREASED TO 25 FEET.
QO S| : DO BEAS /| SIGN seses EXCEPT WHERE A BUILDING LINE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, THEN THE BUILDING LINE OF THE
15 00: -~ R ) - | APPROX. LOCATION % A | |z | | MAJORITY OF THE BUILDINGS ON THAT SIDE OF THE BLOCK SHALL BE USED, NO CASE SHALL THE
i — g }—— ' | OF EXISTING DRAIN ELEC. METERS. ® (N SETBACK BE LESS THAN 10 FT, FROM THE FACE OF CURB,
N/L Ly N | PIPE Q" Sunury A sessss 7 T, FOR END UNITS, NOT MORE THE 8 SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED DWELLING UNITS PER
e N | 3 T PORE, / ‘ | SERIES SHALL BE PERMITTED.
FINE GRINDING CORF. Q % _/ AsPHALT CoURTYARD | e N ‘ i E;ﬁ?\ e | REFER TOTHE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN Z0NING ORDINANCE FOR COMPLETE TEXT OF ALL
DEED REF. 4707-597 & Ns g B o - - - | ) R"%’f&% 0 ) I _} . | |' . 5174 )L !
— [ —_— GAS MéTEE5 || | _+—INLET
° — —— — e R — 1_&5:’%/ | = Y s, JOHN J. STALEY SR., JOSEPH F. STALEY, & JOHN J. CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC
© T e - M .00.82.89 N ° | STALEY, JR. 541 E. HECTOR ST,
— el ¢ 9cc nUlizCo 3 224 FOX RUN ROAD CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19406
e e— N/L 3 | ‘ || KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406
— W W
- < FINE GRINDING CORFP. S o ¥ PROPERTY INFORMATION SITE ADDRESS:
DEED REF, 6292-2501 261-263 E. ELM STREET
o DEED REF. 5055-629 - | § _ § | ®  PARcEL . 05.00.02200-000 CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
PARCEL !D. 05“00"00024“00”7 | E | % | @ DEED REF. 5292-2591
S E | PARCEL ID, 50-00-02196-004
: k- 3|
)] b
) . CHANUNKFENCEMYP) & 3 IMPERYIOUS COVERAGE
EXSTING
(1) BULDING 9,343 SF. 473%
ASPHALT/CONCRETE 10,024 S F. 50.7%
(2) ASPHALT 22605F,  1000%

OVERALL TOTAL 2,717 SF,

3 10-23-21 REVISED FER TOWNSHIF CONSULTANTS REVIEW LETTERS
2 oe-20-21 REVISED FER TOWNSHIF CONSULTANTS REVIEW LETTERS
7 12-09-20 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED FER BOROUGH REQUEST

LEGEND SHEET INDEX
NUM. DPATE

& EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN SHEET 1

o _ D). /&
W —— % EXIST.B CONTOURS DEMOLITION PLAN SHEET 2
% EXST.T CONTOURS PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN ~ SHEET3* VAS I ARDIS
GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN SHEET 4
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN ——— ——— EXIST. BOUNDARY LINE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN SHEET 5

PENNSYLVANIA CALL 1-800-242-1776

AL e o EXST.RIGHT-OF-WAY DETAIL SHEET 1 SHEET 6 CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
PA. ACTT72 REGUIRES THREE WORKING —— ——— ——  PMST. BUILDING SETBACK. LINE DETAIL SHEET 2 SHEET7 '
Eﬁrgmm LT BEFORE YOU EXCA- EXIST. FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING PLAN SHEET & 29 Harvay Lane | Malvern, PA 19386  Phi610.644.9665 | Fx 610.644.5789 Emall : voollc® verizonnet
W EXIST.WATERLINE *10 BE RECORDED PLAN FRETARED FOR: DRAWN BY S0l

0SHA 1926.601 SPECIAL EXCAYATION REQUIREMENTS
PRIOR TO NG AN EXCAVATION, ESFORT SHALL DIt MADE O DETIRANE —— (6 —— BEXST. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

%—W&‘Mﬁ% 5 EXST.SANITARY SEWER LINE CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC pEaary | ¥

e L o Ko el
e XD55507  EXST. DOOR SILL ELEVATION
“‘;‘jﬁj@ W e WATER S BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA] P9 | ¥
E ® EXIST. SANITARY MANHOLE
SEKRIAL NO.20Z205270159 o0 EXIST. CLEANOUT
S o 20 i e SHEET
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02200-00-9 X B0y UILTIOLE
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02196-00-4 . B A R TRCTROANASr B ™ e S EXISTING CONDPITIONS FLAN 7

GRAPHIC SCALE

NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS, P.E. OF 8




. m s :
by i b = : : N # A e,

ector

e Pl

. s : ey ' o
- | e N

E]
&
e
o,
%
[

t
r | A
. %
| %,
| - | %
¥,

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

ELM STREET (S.K 5059)

EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 0.2% ANNUAL CHy  CHANCEFLOODPLANLINE |
- y PECO 612

GENERAL NOTES

1. PHYSICAL FEATURES SHOWN HEREON OBTAINED BY A FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED ON AUGUST 29, 2018,

2. HORIZONTAL DATUM [S BASED ON DEED BEARINGS. YERTICAL DATUM IS REFERENCED TO NAYDSE.

3. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT.

4, THIS PLAT 1S REPRESENTATIVE OF EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR WHICH YASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
(VCELLC) WAS CONTRACTED TO PERFORM, EXCEPT ANY RECORDED OR UNRECORDED EASEMENTS WHICH MAY

_ NOT BE VISIBLE OR SUPPLIED TO VASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC (VCELLC).

A 6. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON FIELD SURVEY AND SURFACE
OBSERVATION. YASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC (VCELLC) MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA EITHER IN SERVICE OR
ABANDONED. YCELLC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT
LOCATION. THEREFORE, YCELLC SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR HELD LIABLE FOR ANY UTILITY NOT SHOWN
OR SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IN A LOCATION OTHER THEN WHERE [T 1S ACTUALLY DISCOVERED UPON
EXCAVATION. VCELLC HAS NOT PHYSICALLY EXCAVATED AND LOCATED ANY UNDERGROUND LINES,

6. FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES ARE PLOTTED FROM FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAF NO, 42091C0358G,
REVISED 03/02/2016. SUBJECT PROPERTY PARTIALLY LIES WITHIN THE 1.0% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.
FLOOD PLAIN BOUNDARY IS APPROXIMATE.

7. REFERENCE [S MADE TO A PLAN ENTITLED "JOSEPH G, PROIETTO LAND SUBDIVISION PLAN", PREPARED BY
JOHN L. DZEEDZY INC,, PLAN NO. 8286, DATED 01/22/1983, LAST REVISED 03/14/1983, AND RECORDED IN THE
MONTGOMERY COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS OFFICE PLAN NO. B40 PAGE 181.

= e

— — —_.Aj kf’ %Lw

s e SR co— —, — e R POLE o >
| ENSTRIGHTOFWAYLNE & WE . Qz §5 _QQL Wi S éRéF 0% \ ~—/INLET /f/

\S‘FOP SIGN

/ 1650 I.?W i
/H —f INV. 568 © |
INv.56%5 |

e | i I 5 i
SOOSS: o5 2 | : i | )

s “TWO

: N uME - i 5 WAY ,
NNUAL CHA! CHANCE ! FLOODT PM 5 ! IRAFFIC A
< _ 13 AN /

n]
7 PARKING SPACES /| " J{ / ;

G¢

@\. o

ASFPHALT TO BE REMOVED

N

ZONING REQUIREMENT
LI - LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

Igel-g0LG 434 d33d

" XTIVH T Y293

8 PARKING SPACES 1\

& FARKING SFACES

Brco 52

REQUIRED
N/A

25 FT.**
10 FT.*

MIN. LOT AREA
MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK

EXISTING

19,763 SF.

OFT.
OFT.

| MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK
| MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK
' MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE
MAX. IMPERVIOUS SURFACES
* EXISTING NON-CONFORMING

BR-2 BOROUGH RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TWO
REQUIRED
1800 SF.
16 FT.

15 T2
7 FT,avwene
25 FT,
40%

e0%

15 FT. (25 FT. RESIDENTIALY**** 20.6 FT.
50% 47.3%
75% o8.0%"

g-00-c6lc0-00-90 dl T3V d

3

-2 BOROUGH RESIDENJIAL DISTRIG

LI LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT/RESEARCH

AERIAL MAP

MIN. LOT AREA
SCALE 160 4

MIN. LOT WIDTH

MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK
MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK
MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK
MAX, BUILDING COYERAGE
MAX, IMPERVIOUS SURFACES
* EXISTING NON-CONFORMING

** EXCEPT WHERE A BUILDING LINE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, THEN THE BUILDING LINE OF THE
MAJORITY OF THE BUILDINGS ON THAT SIDE OF THE BLOCK SHALL BE USED.

*** EXCEPT WHERE THE PROPERTY ADJOINS A RESIDENTIAL USE OR DISTRICT, THEN THE SETBACK
SHALL BE INCREASED TO 15 FEET,

**+* EXCEPT WHERE THE PROPERTY ADJOINS A RESIDENTIAL USE OR DISTRICT, THEN THE
SETBACK SHALL BE INCREASED TO 26 FEET.

sesss EXCEPT WHERE A BUILDING LINE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, THEN THE BUILDING LINE OF THE
MAJORITY OF THE BUILDINGS ON THAT SIDE OF THE BLOCK SHALL BE USED. NO CASE SHALL THE
SETBACK BE LESS THAN 10 FT. FROM THE FACE OF CURB.

sasasn 7 FT. FOR END UNITS, NOT MORE THE & SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED DWELLING UNITS PER
SERIES SHALL BE PERMITTED.

REFER TO THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN ZONING ORDINANCE FOR COMPLETE TEXT OF ALL
REGULATIONS.

gg,,oagz.,gg

¥3 YA%%E?,% /s
% i S | ?BR =4 |
N/L FINE GRINDING CORF. % L BUILDING
DEED REF. 4707-597

Aﬁg%% J')i ‘ /—gEK:TAL FIRE ESCAPE g%ﬁiNs -,re-.
PAECEL ID. O5-00-02160-1
5 85°2500"E 94.80°

_EXISTING

BUILDING 7 ROOF DRAINS

DS 5748 +

| TBR | . : =
. | ,
‘ /A.fc UNIT 2 STORY BUILDING L

TO BE REMOVED, SEE o o ‘

| ul
rAﬁP DRAIN I,JII
CO .G, 57.50-

OmR B | ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, OWNER
\ xe74 ! WILL DIRECT ON SPECIFIC ITEMS i
r > | 10 BE SALVAGED AND D55685 4 N |
o _ ) _ : = AFPROX LOCATION  PROTECTED FOR FUTURE USE ON \ |
[ | OF EXISTING DRAIN NEW STRUCTURE. ELEC. METERS(
PIPE TBR

574

FOFLAR STREET

15.00°

5 8525 00"E
15.00°

o

(N 08°3700" E

N/L
FINE GRINDING CORF.
DEED REF. 4707-597
FARCEL ID. O05-00-02160-10-5

%

/ ASPHALT COURTYARD |
- R BUILDING

PROPERTY OWNER

JOHN J. STALEY SR,, JOSEPH F. STALEY, & JOHN J.
STALEY, JR.

224 FOX RUN ROAD

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406

EQUITABLE OWNER

CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC
41 E. HECTOR &T.
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19406

174

3700" E
2329 )

HOQ:QZOQ 9’ N

Y | QQZZ

dA¥e

N/L
FINE GRINDING CORF.
DEED REF. 5053-629 =
FARCEL ID. 05-00-00024-00-7

"\
N 06

PROPERTY INFORMATION
DEED REF, 5292-2391
PARCEL [D. 05-00-02200-00-9

DEED REF. 5292-2301
PARCEL ID. 60-00-02196-00-4

SITE ADDRESS:

261-263 E. ELM STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428

BUILDING

EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

IMPERYIOUS COVERAGE

EXISTING

BUILDING 9,343 SF.
ASPHALT/CONCRETE 10,024 S.F.
TOTAL 19,3675F.

CHAIN LINK FENCE (TYP)
X X

47.3%
50.7%

®

235065F,

(2 ASPHALT
2iA75F.

OVERALL TOTAL

10-23-21

og-20-21

12-09-20
DATE

\'/

REVISED FER TOWNSHIF CONSULTANTS REVIEW LETTERS
REVISED FPER TOWNSHIF CONSULTANTS REVIEW LETTERS
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED FER BOROUGH REQUEST

VASTARDIS

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

29 Harvey Lane | Malvern, PA 19386 Ph:610.644.9665 | Fxc 610.844.5789
FPLAN PREFARED FOR:

CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC
201-203 E. ELM STREET

BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN

LMY

NUM.

EXIST. ' CONTOURS

EXIST. 1" CONTOURS

EXIST, BOUNDARY LINE

EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXIST. BUILDING SETBACK LINE
EXIST. FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY
EXIST. WATER LINE

EXIST. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
EXIST, SANITARY SEWER LINE
EXIST. OYERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE
EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION

EXIST. DOOR SILL ELEVATION
EXIST. WATER SERVICE

EXIST. WATER VALYE

EXIST. SANITARY MANHOLE
EXIST, CLEANOUT

EXIST. UTILITY POLE

ZONING DISTRICT BOUNDARY LINE

BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
PENNSYLVANIA CALL 1-800-242-1776
NON-MEMPERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

PA ACT T2 REQUIRES THREE WORKING
DAYS TO BEFORE YOU BXCA-
YATE, DRILL, BLAST OR. DEMOLISH.

Emall : veellc® verizonnet

06HA 1926.681 SPECIAL EXCAYATION REQUIREMENTS ax
PRIOR: 70 OFENING AN ENCAVATION, EFFORY SHALL DI MADE 1) DETERMNE

UNDERFIIUND INSTALLATIONS: LE. SEWER, TELEFHONE WATER. PUEL,
ELECTYIC LINES, ETC. WILL BE ENCOUNTERED, AND IF 80, WHERE SUCH
THE ENCAVATION

CHECKED BY

PATE

COMPANIES
TO THE START OF AC!'I‘IJAI. INEAVA'I‘IQN

OQUTSIDE PENNA. OR. IN THE PITTSBURGH
AREA WE CAN ALS0 BE REACHED

AT 412-825-7100 oW
FPAONE CALL
SERIAL NO.20203270139

TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02200-00-9
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02196-00-4

=20

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLYANIA

SHEET

PEMOLITION FLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE

OF &

NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS, F.E.




CONDITIONAL USE ORDER:

AND NOW, THIS 2ND DAY OF JUNE 2, 2021, THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH

OF CONSHOHOCKEN GRANTS THE REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE PURSUANT TO 6 27 -1901-B AND §27-
1903-B.M TO PERMIT 21 MODERN MULTIFAMILY HOUSING UNITS WITH A BUILDING HEIGHT OF 45 FEET
ON THE EAST ELM STREET SIDE OF THE BUILDING, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

1. APPLICANT SHALL OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE BOROUGH ENGINEER FOR THE TRAFFIC
FLOW IN AND OQUT OF THE PROJECT.

2. APPLICANT SHALL PERFORM A TRAFFIC ANALYSIS WITHIN 6 MONTHS OF 76% OCCUPANCY.
THE TRAFFIC ANALYSIS SHALL BE BASED ON ACTUAL TRAFFIC COUNTS GENERATED BY THE
PROJECT AND ON THE ACTUAL TRAFFIC ON SURROUNDING ROADWAYS. APPLICANT SHALL _

SUBMIT SUCH INFORMATION AS PART OF THE ANALYSIS AS REQUIRED BY THE BOROUGH'S 16 LF DEFRESSED CURB
TRAFFIC ENGINEER TO CONFIRM THE APPROPRIATE TRAFFIC FLOW IN, OUT OF, AND THROUGH FOR DRIVEWAY
THE PROJECT. AS PART OF THIS CONDITION, APPLICANT SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO MAKE CONCRETE
STRUCTURAL CHANGES TO THE PROJECT. APPLICANT SHALL POST FINANCIAL SECURITY IN DRIVEWAY A
THE AMOUNT OF $7,500.00, AS PART OF (TS OVERALL FINANCIAL SECURITY FOR THE APRON b AT
PROJECT'S PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AS SECURITY FOR THE COST OF THE TRAFFIC ANALYSIS | iprien oA
AND POTENTIAL MODIFICATIONS (E.G., TO THE TRAFFIC FLOW IN, OUT OF AND THROUGH THE TEMPORARY ROCK | —NOFARKING HERE N
PROJECT). ANY MODIFICATIONS/IMPROVEMENTS NECESSITATED BY THE TRAFFIC CONSTRUGTION ENTRANCE [ - TOCORNER'SIGN ENDNEW CLRBANG, o
ANALYSIS SHALL BE COMPLETED BEFORE FINAL RELEASE OF THE FINANCIAL SECURITY FOR IF REQUIRED [ ] Mo T I
oyl - MATCH EXIST. SIDEWALK
3. APPLICANT SHALL PROVIDE PLANTINGS, PLANTERS, OR OTHER LANDSCAPING ELEMENTS ~NO PARKING HERE I
AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE PROJECT TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE BOROUGH. | JOCORNER Sl b —f
4, APPLICANT SHALL PROVIDE LIGHTING, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE BOROUGH, TO I
IMPROVE PEDESTRIAN VISIBILITY AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE PROJECT. LIMIT OF WORK: ' BOROUGH APPROVAL
6. APPLICANT SHALL OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE BOROUGH FIRE MARSHAI AND MATCH EXISTING SIDEWALK %%“"“"----_5551___ P e jl T ) NO PARGING HERE
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR FOR THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY INGRESS AND CURB; START NEW D 2R APPROVED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
AND EGRESS TO, FROM, AND THROUGHOUT THE SITE. THIS APPROYAL SHALL SPECIFICALLY | TO CORNER SIGN THIS DAY OF 2020.
INCLUDE THE INGRESS AND EGRESS TO AND THROUGH THE PROPOSED GRASS
Lol N —— COUNCIL SECRETARY COUNCIL PRESIDENT
REL
6. CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT SHALL SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLY WITH THE ) TR . J} I AR
REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY THE APPLICANT IN [TS APPLICATION AND AT THE HEARING MARKER TO BE SET S s ] e AN |
IN THIS MATTER, INCLUDING WITH THE MATERIALS SUBMITTED WITH APPLICANTS frvieliotes g o 02 || o3 og]| | [o7]| O8] st .- - e AT
APPLICATION AND THE TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS INTRODUCED AT THE HEARING. : e et BEFORE EXIST. DRIVEWAY
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE SHALL INCLUDE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE 2 ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF INTENT
ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS ACCEPTED INTO EVIDENCE AS EXHIBIT "A-6", ATTACHED
HERETO. | "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC, A PENNSYLVANIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAS LAID
7. APPLICANT SHALL PRE-WIRE THE PARKING SPACES FOR THE PROJECT TO ACCOMMODATE | R5-1 J OUT UPON ITS LAND SITUATE IN BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN, MONTGOMERY
THE INSTALLATION OF ELECTRIC CAR CHARGING STATIONS. COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS ACCORDING TO ACCOMPANYING
L] \ .
8. APPLICANT SHALL PRE-WIRE AND OTHERMSE DESIGN THE PARKING AREA FOR THE . " \ . AN R0 T THECLAN EE RECONDER10 Butn AECORaNG TO X Ve
PROJECT TO ACCOMMODATE SCISSOR PARKING LIFTS UNDERNEATH THE BUILDING. 3 I ASPHALT - CRAFT CUSTOM FOMES. Lit
DRIVEWAYS/ g
9. APPLICANT SHALL OBTAIN, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF, THE RELIEF PARKI PARKING AREAS &Py |
ASSOCIATED WITH ITS PENDING ZHB APPLICATION. _ — | BY: e s T
THIS DECISION MAY BE APPEALED TO THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY | il . DONOT ENTER SIGN
THE APPLICANT PROPOSES | 5 L RE
COUNTY WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DATE OF MAILING. 10 CONSOLIDATE THE TWO o I = P COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH LOTS ELIMINATING THESE 28 = sl o d“_/ 4 —DRIVEWAY TRANSITION COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
OF CONSHOHOCKEN d s = par LA i ON THIS, THE DAY OF 2020, BEFORE ME THE
TBR 4 1] (]
S . i N Al SUBSCRIBER, A NOTARY PUBLIC, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY,
Ottos & Yopok HANDICAP FARKING ~ — ~ => = %{ ;f?ﬁf;-fp | COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, PERSONALLY APPEARED RYAN ALEXAKI, WHO
COLLEEN LEONARD SIGN  CONCRETE —————— il ACKNOWLEDGED HIMSELF TO BE A MEMBER OF CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC, A
PRESIDENT e PENNSYLVANIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, AND AS SUCH MEMBER BEING
Y O ST & AUTHORIZED TO DO 50 EXECUTED THE PLAN FOR THE PURPOSES CONTAINED HEREIN.
APRON (TYP) (o e v s ; <l | dian
- XX R1-1
iy :_!'?‘.3 'I;’[ _ . —L =
O e ey J’ ! T "o NO PARKING HERE
s.geféaff"}"fm("’mf PROPERTY CORNER | TO CORNER SIGN (SEAL)
MARKER TO BE SET NOTARY PUBLIC
WHERE POSSIBLE ‘BUILDING LINE I
24 (TYP) 18 (TYP. (| QN PROFERTY LINE MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
ZONING RELIEF :me BOROUGH ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:
[30*] ARROW| =i REVIEWED BY THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN ENGINEER THIS DAY
ON JULY 19, 2021, THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN ZONING HEARING BOARD GRANTED APPROVAL OF THE ‘} @ ﬁ} (ovr)| Sz A = 00,
FOLLOWING REQUESTED VARIANCES: S '-
ASPHALT = | GIGN
27-T7141A IN ORDER TO ALTER AN EXISTING BULLDING AND CONSTRUCT ANEWBULDNG NTHE 1 — — VENEWA T2 & "R"‘*’”‘;\ | ;
100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN o <= BUILOINE LINE 15 |
’ gia e gt \ —
. 0 on m o : gg | ON PROPERTY LINE | SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE, BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHY
1903-B ABLE MAXIM T F -
ene PEE“:EED. RE L e R SN PR B => | 22| , THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN REPRESENTS A FIELD SURVEY BY ME OR UNDER
. _ i MY SUPERVISION, THAT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS ARE SET AS SHOWN HEREON,
y |' s s e ' THAT ALL GEOMETRIC AND GEODETIC DETAILS AS SHOWN ARE CORRECT, AND
271905-B3AC ngmmrmmmEmmmmmslmmo REAR YARD SETBACK . i | THAT ALL LOTS OR TRACTS HAVE A BOUNDARY CLOSURE ERROR OF H10,000 OR.
. LAWN / LANDSCAPED \E E | AT A
AREA . i ! .
27190384  TO EXCEED THE ALLOWABLE MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE OF 40%. @ ﬁig 39-{(l2¢ Il' 26 | (29 |24
iy oL = : = | SEAL
27903-B6  TO ALLOW THE PROPOSED PARKING SETBACK TO BE LESS THAN THE MINIMUM 10° SR R o R i .'
SETBACK FROM PROPERTY LINES, e e —— —— PLS DATE
27190889  TO ALLOW FOR THE PARKING TO BE LOCATED UNDER THE BUILDING RATHER THAN THE U #-
REAR YARD OF THE PARCEL.
NN RECORDER OF DEEDS
274903BH O ALLOW THE BUILDING HEIGHT TO EXCEED THE PERMITTED 36-FOOT HEIGHT. CURBING
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE FOR THE RECORDING OF DEEDS, NORRISTOWN,
274903812  TO DEVELOP A PARCEL THAT DOES NOT COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM TRACT AREA FOR THE T AN NN RN OO e GRS

DISTRICT.

27-1904-BA-6  TO PROVIDE PARTIAL RELIEF FROM THE SCREENING, BUFFERING, AND STREET TREE MCPC NO.

REGULATIONS OF THE ORDINANCE.
PROCESSED AND REVIEWED. A REPORT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY
27-2007F1-3  TO PROVMIDE RELIEF FROM THE REQUIRED BUFFER STRIP. PLANNING COMMISSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPALITIES PLANNING CODE.

27-2007H.  TO PROYIDE RELIEF FROM THE REQUIRED CURBED PLANTING STRIPS. Ty s
7-2007.J. TO PROVIDE RELIEF FROM THE REQUIREMENT OF PROVIDING SHADE TREES WITHIN PARKING
AREAS,
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
WAIVER REQUESTS
27-8620.C-F. TO PROVIDE RELIEF FROM THE LARGE TRUCK COLLECTION ACCESS AND SETBACK THE APPLICANT RESPECTIVELY REQUEST THE WAIVERS AS PART OF THIS PROJECT:
REQUIREMENTS AS LISTED IN THE ORDINANCE.
27-1404.4.A-C. TO PROVIDE PARTIAL RELIEF FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF SHADE TREES ALONG PUBLIC = EE EQUITABLE OWNER RESIPENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT gﬁ%ﬁ' L ?ﬁ%gbﬂ%ﬁgs?oiﬁgox%ﬁn%muﬁ] ﬁno mmsm APPROVAL.
STREETS, LANDSCAPING OF THE FRONT YARDS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, SIDE by s ORI SIAERA R L T D, I DR e e 22403 (PARTIAL)  CORNER SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE OF 50 FT.
AND/OR REAR YARD BUFFERS WHEN ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS. 224 FOX RUN ROAD CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 18406 NIAX DEGI A S 22-4042.A PROPOSED DRIVEWAY AND DRIVEWAY CURB CUT WITHIN FRONT YARD SETBACKS.
XING OF PRUSSIA, PA 15406 L MDITARD s o 22-4042.G & J T0O REDUCE THE MINIMUM 20’ WIDE DRIVEWAY WIDTH TO A PROPOSED ONE-WAY WIDTH OF 16",
27-106 TO PERMIT RELIEF FROM THE DVISIONAL STANDARDS OF THE BR-2 BOROUGH RESIDENTIAL MIN. SIDE YARD 10 FT. (EACH) OFT. 22-40436. CURB RADI LESS THAN A 5 RADIUS.
DISTRICT TWO. : . . 22-405F TO PERMIT THE USE OF POROUS PAYERS AND THE SILVA CELL SYSTEM IN LIEU OF CONCRETE
PROPERTY INFORMATION SITE ADDRESS: mﬁm‘&‘f Eg:'ﬂ 27 F.;'f. FOR THE SIDEWALKS ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGES.,
v v COYERAGE 224092 TO PERMIT PROPOSED GRADING WITHIN 3 FEET OF THE PROPERTY LINES.
27102 [F NECESSARY TO PERMIT THE PROPOSED MULTI-FAMILY BUILDING. ©O) EEED RE}*;_5292 2391 @Ng%_l E.ELM 5;;5157 BUILDING HEIGHT LIMIT a5 FT. 45 FT. 224214 (PARTIAL) TO LOCATE THE TREES WITHIN THE ROW.
ARCEL ID. 05-00-02200-00-9 DOREIS FAioses MAX. IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 80% 285% 22-4215 MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT SCREENING.
@ DEEP REF. 5292-2391 NOTES: PARKING AREA SETBACK 10 FT. FROM PROPERTY LINE 1.5 FT. 22-4216 PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING PROYIDED ALONG BOTH SIDES OF PUBLIC STREETS WHERE SIDEWALK EXISTS,
PARCEL ID. 05-00-02196-00-4 e didaes INTERNAL DRIVEWAY SETBACK 10 FT. FROM PROPERTY LINE 20 FT.
BEDROO “”c“M CONlDOROMi ,UNSIUM UNITS WITH MIN. PARKING REQUIREMENTS 2 SPACES/UNIT 2 SPACES/UNIT
2 PARKING SPACES PER UNIT PARKING LOT LOCATION REAR OF BUILDING UNDER BUILDING PARKING REQUIREMENTS
PROVIDED. MIN. SQUARE FOOTAGE (2-BEDROOM UNIT) 900 S F. 900 SF. REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING
REQUIREMENT IS 2 SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT.
LEGEND ZONING REQUIREMENT ** EXCEPT WHERE A BUILDING LINE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, THEN THE BUILDING LINE OF THE 21 DWELLING UNITS PLANNED,
EXST. & CONTOURS *» EXCEPT WHERE THE PROPERTY ADJOINS A RESIDENTIAL USE OR DISTRICT, THEN THE SETBACK PROVIDED. 3 10-23-21 REVISED PER TOWNSHIP CONSUL TANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
. REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED SHALL BE INCREASED TO 16 FEET. 0B REVISED PER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANTS REVIEW LETTE
EXIST. f CONTOURS MIN. LOT AREA N/A 19,753 SF. 19,753 SF. ss» EXCEPT WHERE THE PROPERTY ADJOINS A RESIDENTIAL USE OR DISTRICT, THEN THE 2 20-21 SED L HiF ULT EW s
e EXIST. BOUNDARY LINE MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK 25 FT. OFT. OFT. SETBACK SHALL BE INCREASED TO 26 FEET, CURRENT PARKING COUNT = 25 SPACES 1 12-09-20 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED PER BOROUGH REQUEST
MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK 10FT*™ OFT. OFT. ssses EXCEPT WHERE A BUILDING LINE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, THEN THE BUILDING LINE OF THE PROPOSED PARKING COUNT = 42 SPACES NUM. DATE REVISION
EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 16 FT. (26 FT. RESIDENTIAL)™ 20.6FT. 15 FT. MAJORITY OF THE BUILDINGS ON THAT SIDE OF THE BLOCK SHALL BE USED. NO CASE SHALL THE PLUS 6 CAR LIFTS
EXIST. BUILDING SETBACK LINE MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE 50% 47.5% 86% SETBACK BE LESS THAN 10 FT. FROM THE FACE OF CURB. “"DENOTES SPACE W/LIFT
EXIST. FLOODPLAIN BOUNDAEY - sssans 7 FT. FOR END UNITS, NOT MORE THE & SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED DWELLING UNITS PER
: MAX. IMPERVIOUS SURFACES =% 9a0% gecs SERIES SHALL BE PERMITTED PARKING STALLS 1 THROUGH 4, 12 THROUGH 15,
EXIST. WATER LINE EXISTING NON-CONFORMING REFER TO THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN ZONING ORDINANCE FOR COMPLETE TEXT OF ALL 23 THROUGH 27, AND 37 THROUGH 42 WILL BE
EXIST. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE @ BR-2 BOROUGH RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TWO REGULATIONS, ASSIGNED SPACES CONSULTING ENGINEERS. LLC
RRGTGANITARYE L il = 29 Harvey Lane | Malvern, PA 19355 momwxeto.;wae Emall ; veellc® verizor.net
EXST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE sty bl ol RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT (CONTINUED) NOTES: :
-LOT WIDTH " BL7FT. BL7FT. THE BUILDING ASSOCIATION SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLAN PREFARED FOR: DRAWN BY spr
05HA 126,681 SPECIAL EXGAVATION REQUIREMENTS EXIST. WATER SERVICE MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK 15FT. N/A 1FT. THIS MAINTENANCE OF THE PLANTERS AND BENCHES PLACED
(AR o O A BT PR S BB WAPE O TR IS EXIST. WATER VALVE MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK Y o Dy N/A 1FT. REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY
T L e e o o : MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK. 26 FT. N/A OFT. PARKING AREA SETBACK 10 FT. N/A 20FT. CR A F-'T CUSTO M HOM Es LLC CHECKED BY W
ACTRONG 2D 11 OTMATED LOGKTUAS OF S0 A BSTALLATON W BUGT EXIST. CLEANOUT MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE 40% N/A 96% INTERNAL DRIVE SETBACK 10FT. N/A 20 FT. ’
S ks e P o T T ST EXIST. UTILITY POLE MAX. IMPERVIOUS SURFACES 60% 100%* 100% PARKING REQUIREMENTS 2 SPACES/UNIT N/A 2 SPACES/UNIT
TO THE START OF ACTUAL EXCAVATION. ZONING DISTRICT BOUNDARY LINE * EXISTING NON-CONFORMING :[gm bor?AHON ;ﬁsf;ﬂr OF THE BUILDING :j: ‘l‘]g];ETR BUILDING 261 - 265 E . E L M STRE ET PATE H-25-20
OV RREA WE CAN ALS0 BE KEAGHED ——we ——  LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE MINIMUM UNIT SIZE (2BR) 900 SF. N/A 900 SF. — s
AT 4128257100 e —  PROP.SANITARY LINE IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE o 20 40 BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA
PA ONE CALL ° W’ RO 'Z?&L[’J“:E EXSTNG  PROPOSED LANDSCAPING/BUFFERING e e —
g == g BUILDING 9343 SF, 18,775 SF. ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL AREA SCREENING REQUIRED N/A BUILDING WALL GRAPHIC SCALE
SERIAL NO. 20205270139 w —  PROP.WATERLINE ASPHALT/CONCRETE 10,024 SF. 270 SF. STREET TREES 30 0.C. N/A TED PEEL / M/N A K )//F / N A L L A N D SHEE r
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02200-00-9 60 PROP. CONTOUR ASPHALT 2350 SF. SERVICE AREAS SCREENING REQUIRED N/A TBD
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02196-00-4 X600 PROP. SPOT ELEVATION OVERALL TOTAL 2i776F.  19045SF. :QFgl?sNngAmles T 1553550, i DE'NI#AGCHEREQUD IRED m %‘g’ﬁﬁ BUILDING WWALL D E I/E. [_ 0 P M E N 7__ P [_ A N 5
7 PROP. INLET REFUSE FACILITIES LANDSCAPE REQUIRED N/A TBD
REFUSE FACILITY TRUCK ACCESS REQUIRED N/A 18D OF 8




BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
PENNSYLVANIA CALL 1-800-242-1776
NON-MEMPERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

REQUIRES THREE WORKING

PAACT T2
BEFORE YOU BXCA-
DEMOLISH,

DAYS TO
YATE, DRILL, BLAST OR

TO THE START OF ACTUAL EXCAVATION.
OUTSIDE PENNA. OR IN THE PITTSBURGH

AREA WE CAN ALSO BE REACHED
AT #12-828-1100

FAONE CALL
SERIAL NO. 202035270139

TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02200-00-9
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02196-00-4

LEGEND

X600

gtmao§

16 LF DEPRESSED CURE

FOR DRIVEWAY
CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY —DRIVEWAY
APRON | TRANSITION
| WIDTHS VARY:
TEMPORARY ROCK | [~NOPARKING HERE, "END NEW CURB AND
CONSTEUC”@}; %ggg [V | TO'CORNER'SIGN " IRANSITION TO EXIST. W/5" TAPER"
| | -
< [l | e MATCH EXIST. SIDEWALK
||| |
~NO PARKING HER’E\ ! e
| TO CORNER SIGN J ]
] PROP. FIRE
f=~7|" | DEPT, CONNECTION il
LIMIT OF WORK:——_IN | s | \ /
MATCH EXISTING SIDEWALK i, —VORR.. 1 55 W Bs 5 — e I NO FARKING HERE
AND CURE; START NEW —% % c xR X | 70 CORNER SIGN
.‘., ¥ 2 ‘ A
PROPERTY CORNER ' ‘ ‘ X wasy /!
MARKER TO BE SET = ? ; SRR =y START FROP. NEW CURBING 5LF
WHERE FOSSIBLE oty 02 o3|l o4 Zl - 2 / BEFORE EXIST. DRIVEWAY
/ . -6 8= ol ¢
IR . o] S ST
=17
\ 7 o
3 &é | ASPHALT ?1/ f
: DRIVEWAYS/ % i
‘ PARKINGIAREAS 7 |
| J & 7 1]
e DO NOT ENTER SIGN
THE APPLICANT FROPOSES—— | = 77 - 2 7 R5-]
TO CONSOLIDATE THE TWO E : / s/ T
LOTS ELIMINATING THESE 3 / ! ¥ —“DRIVEWAY TRANSITION
PROPERTY LINES = ﬁ = WIDTHS VARY
e % i | mx
. T et i [ |~ w16 LF DEFRESSED CURB
- L T N [FoR prRIVEWAY
1 T——STOP SIGN
. \n% R1-1
— }——NO PARKING HERE
PROPERTY CORNER i TO CORNER SIGN
MARKER TO BE SET =
} "BUILDING LINE IS
WHERE FOSSIBLE L QN PROEERTY LINE
| B ~n
27| 26§ 25 b~
D =
~RELOCATED
TRAIL-CROSSING
ASPHALT - SIGN
il mat i DRIVEWAYS/ PARKING
X PROP. YD 60.00 AREAS ROOF
60.00 16 %%50 —BUILDING LINE 15 ﬁm EE%%'?N"T%E
INv. 56.00 THE "M INLET BY
——————————————— MEANS OF A
VERTICAL DOWN PIPE
™~ LAWN / LANDSCAPED g’}:‘:oge?
AREA
6050 AR
: = f
16 87.90 l INV. 51.80 (18"RCF,
pgE fergen] | o
- T INYD4A ] MATCH EXISTING
INLET PROTECTION |  TYTE :."c"i g:.,g CURBING
(nT) INV 58.75 STORMWATER POINT
INV 52.25 OF INTEREST
SEE SHEET 6 FOR DETAILED GRADING INFORMATION
IMPERVIOUS COYERAGE
EXISTING  PROPOSED
BUILDING 93455F. 1B77/65F.
ASPHALT/CONCRETE 10,024 SF. 310 SF.
(@) ASPHALT 2250 5.F.
OVERALL TOTAL 21617SF. 19,086SF.
EXIST. 5’ CONTOURS
b s PARKING REQUIREMENTS
, REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING
EXIST, BOUNDARY LINE REQUIREMENT IS 2 SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT.
21 DWELLING UNITS PLANNED, ILS INFO.

EXIST, RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXIST. BUILDING SETBACK LINE
EXIST. FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY
EXIST, WATER LINE

EXIST. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
EXIST. SANITARY SEWER LINE
EXIST, OYERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

EXIST. WATER SERVICE

EXIST. WATER VALVE

EXIST. CLEANOUT

EXIST, UTILITY POLE

ZONING DISTRICT BOUNDARY LINE

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
FROP. SANITARY LINE
PROP. GAS LINE

PROF. ELEC. LINE
PROP. WATER LINE
PROP. CONTOUR

PROP. SPOT ELEVATION

PROP. INLET

THEREFORE 21X2-42 SPACES ARE REQUIRED AND 42 SPACES ARE

PROVIDED.

CURRENT PARKING COUNT = 26 SPACES
PROPOSED PARKING COUNT = 42 SPACES

PLUS 5 CAR LIFTS
NOTES:

APPLICANT IS PROPOSING 21-2 BEDROOM
CONDOMINIUM UNITS WITH 2 PARKING
SPACES PER UNIT PROVIDED.

UgB — URBAN LAND - 0-8% SLOPES
WELL-DRAINED, 4-6 FEET THICK; COMPRISED OF SILTY CLAY LOAM.

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

1. PHYSICAL FEATURES SHOWN HEREON OBTAINED BY A FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED BY BIEBER LAND

SURYVEYING, LLC. ON AUGUST 29, 2018,

2. HORIZONTAL BEARINGS ARE ASSUMED FROM AZIMUTH READINGS, YERTICAL DATUM IS REFERENCED TO

NAVDSS.

3. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT.
4, THIS PLAT IS REPRESENTATIVE OF EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR WHICH YASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

(VCELLC) WAS CONTRACTED TO PERFORM, EXCEPT ANY RECORDED OR UNRECORDED EASEMENTS WHICH MAY

NOT BE VISIBLE OR SUPPLIED TO VASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

5. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAYE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON FIELD SURYEY AND SURFACE
OBSERYATION. YVASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC (VCELLC) MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA EITHER IN SERVICE OR
ABANDONED, YCELLC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT
LOCATION. THEREFORE, YCELLC SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR HELD LIABLE FOR ANY UTILITY NOT SHOWN
OR SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IN A LOCATION OTHER THEN WHERE [T IS ACTUALLY DISCOVERED UPON
EXCAYATION. YCELLC HAS NOT PHYSICALLY EXCAYATED AND LOCATED ANY UNDERGROUND LINES.

6. THIS PROPERTY [S LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA DESIGNATED ZONE AND 1S THEREFORE LOCATED WITHIN THE

BOROUGH FLOOD PLAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE SURE ANY MUD, DIRT, OR DEBRIS THAT REACHES THIS OR ANY ADJOINING ROAD
AS A RESULT OF THIS PROJECT WILL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. SHOULD THIS BE INEFFECTIVE, A STABILIZED

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WILL BE NECESSARY.

&, CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THE DEPTH AND LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND FACILITIES
BEFORE START OF WORK AS PER ACT 187, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE

AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EARTHMOYING, DEMOLITION, OR CONSTRUCTION.

9. SOME OF THE EXISTING FOUNDATION AND BUILDING WALLS ARE BEING USED FOR THE NEW PROPOSED

BUILDING.
10. ALL NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICES SHALL BE UNDERGROUND.

. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE QUALITY AND CORRECTNESS OF COMPLETED WORK.
THE FROPERTY OWNER MAY DESIGNATE A CONTRACTOR, CONSULTANT OR OTHER AGENT TO COORDINATE
INSPECTIONS WITH THE BOROUGH. THE PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OUTSIDE CONSULTANT

FEES INCURRED BY THE BOROUGH.

12. ANY COMPLETED WORK THAT DOES NOT COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE STANDARDS SUCH AS THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), PENNDOT SPECIFICATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, OR THE BOROUGH
OF CONSHOHOCKEN TYPICAL DETAILS SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED. PROPERTY OWNERS ARE
ENCOURAGED TO WITHOLD PAYMENT FOR WORK PERFORMED UNTIL ALL WORK AND RESTORATIONS ARE

ACCEPTED BY THE BOROUGH IN WRITING.

13. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH THE BOROUGH
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE,. SPECIFICALLY , ALL WORK SITES SHAL:L BE PROTECTED FROM
EROSION AND SEDIMENT RUNOFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH MONTGOMERY COUNTY CONSERYATION DISTRICT
REQUIREMENTS, FAILURE TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ACCEFTABLE EROSION CONTROLS WILL RESULT IN WORK

STOPPAGES AND FINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BOROUGH ORDINANCE.

14, EROSION CONTROL INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE NEAREST DOWNSTREAM NLET OF ALL

WORK SITES. PIPE TRENCHES SHALL BE PUMPED THROUGH A WATER FILTER BAG.

15, THE CONTRACTOR [S RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT. THE BOROUGH INSFPECTOR WILL VERIFY
THAT THE APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS ARE BEING FOLLOWED AND THAT THE APPROPRIATE
METHODS ARE BEING USED. THE BOROUGH INSPECTOR DOES NOT APPROVE ANY PHYSICAL PRODUCT UNTIL
THE WORK 1S COMPLETE. ANY PERCEIVED APPROYAL OF LAYOUT, FORMWORK, ECT., DOES NOT ABSOLVE THE
CONTRACTOR FROM ENSURING THAT THE FINAL PRODUCT COMPLIES WITH ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS,

16. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACING ANY EXISTING FEATURES DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION

AND WILL BE REPLACED AT NO COST TO THE BOROUGH.

TEXTURE: VARIES
LIMITATIONS:
DEFTH TO SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE - 624
DEPTH TO BEDROCK - 20-90"
ROAD SUBGRADE —-YARIABLE
ROAD FILL - YARIABLE
TOPSOIL ~YARIABLE
HYDROLOGIC SOIL CLASSIFICATION NA

o 20’ 40’ eo’

GRAPHIC SCALE

7y
5

Yok
(’ \'{ ENGINEER 7

; 10-25-21 REVIGED FER TOWNGHIF CONGUL TANTS REVIEW LETTERS
2 08-2021 REVIGED PER TOWNGHIP CONGULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
1 12-09-20 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED FER BOROUGH REQUEST
NUM. DATE REVISION
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
29 Harvey Lane | Malvern, PA 193866 Ph:610.644.9663 | Fx: 610.844.3789 Emall : veellc® verlzonnet
PLAN FREPARED FOR: DRAWN BY sor
CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC e
201-203 E. ELM STREET oA |n2520
BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA| S | ™=

NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS, F.E.

GRADPING AND UTILITY FLAN

SHEET

OF &




GENERAL NOTES % CONSHOHO(TEN
1. THE PAST LAND USE FOR THIS SITE IS A INDUSTRIAL/WAREHOUSE USE, THE .
hs RESIDENTIAL USE.
OWNER / OPERATOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION, ,— TOP SOIL BT PENCE 2. THE SITE NS TO ONE POINT OF | T TED IN - WHICH /\
STABILIZATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION & DRAI NTEREST LOCA POPLAR STREET
CONTROLS AND RELATED ITEMS INCLUDED WITHIN THESE FLANS. 24" DIAMETER COMPOST / 35" MAX. 24" DIAMETER COMPOST DISCHARGES m% THE SCI?ESYLTEITLIQNE& CLASSIFIEDTBDAU\];'mT\Ek\{ER J
1 mgn c"\nNoD NiELDlMENTATé%‘NI cou‘n;onlf g{gsr BE wnmmé%?u% FRLTER SOCK J FILTER SOCK Zl‘?sH'EERJ MIGRATORY FISHERY (WWF, MF) PER PADEP CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION :
AREA OF THOSE CONTROLS BEGINS. > 3. THERMAL IMPACTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT WERE MINIMIZED BY THE A
2. ONLY LIMITED UP SLOPE DISTURBANCE WILL BE PERMITTED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO ADDITION OF LANDSCAPED AREAS WHICH QUICKLY INFILTRATE STORMWATER INTO
CONSTRUCT CONTROLS. ; THE GROUND, MINIMIZING TIME ON THE SURFACE AS WELL AS THE USE OF PIPING
3. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST L L o e a2 PONN GLOPE ROOF WATER VIA ROOF DRAIN/ENCASEMENT INTO THE STREET WITH MIMIMAL TIME 1100
BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL ABOYE GROUND.
EROGION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND ON A
WEEKLY BASIS, ALL PREVENTATVE AND REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, TYPICAL TOPSOIL STOCKPILE CROSS SECTION 16 LF DEPRESSED CURB a—r
INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, REGRADING, RESEEDING, (NOT TO SCALE) TORRNENAT A
REMULCHING AND RENETTING, MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. CONCRETE
4. EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS FOLLOWS: DRIVEWAY —DRIVEWAY
5. ACCUMULATED SILT SHALL BE REMOVED ALONG SILT FENCING, REGRADED, AND APRON | TRANSITION
STABILIZED ELSEWHERE ON THE SITE. - WIDTHS VARY
6. AFTER FINAL STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED, TEMPORARY EROSION AND / | N0 PARKING HERE, D NEW EURBAND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE REMOVED. AREAS DISTURBED DURING THE \ [ | TOCORNER SIGN BTN T e A — ==
REMOVAL OF THE CONTROLS MUST BE STABILIZED. COMPOST FILTER S0CK: 2N, x 2 IN. WOODEN STAKES [ MATCH EXIST. SIDEWALK USGS MAP LOCATION MAP
7.  ANY DISTURBED AREA, ON WHICH ACTIVITY HAS CEASED FOR AN EXTENDED PLACED 10 PT.ON CENTER ; CI000 SO0 BCAE.
AMOUNT OF TIME, MUST BE SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY, DURING INLET PROTECTION TYP —NO FPARKING HERE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
NON-GERMINATING PERIODS, MULCH MUST BE APPLIED AT RECOMMENDED RATES. g (SEE DETALL) TO CORNER SIGN
8. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISH GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE = PROP. FIRE SO1L AND GEOLOGY LIVITATIONS AND RESOLITONS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION, STABILIZATION,
RE-DISTURBED WITHIN ONE YEAR MAY BE SEEDED AND MULCHED WITH A QUICK DEPT. CONNECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AND RELATED ITEMS ON
GROWING TEMPORARY SEED MIXTURE AND MULCH. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE THE CHARACTERISTICS, LIMITATIONS AND COMPOSITION OF THE SOILS WITHIN THE PROJECT THE PLANS, UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS
EITHER AT FINISH GRADE OR WILL NOT BE RE-DISTURBED WITHIN ONE YEAR MUST LIMIT OF WORK;—_IN AREA ARE LISTED BELOW. THEY WILL HAVE SMALL IF ANY IMPACTS ON THE PROJECT MUST BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL
BE SEEDED WITH A PERMANENT SEED MIXTURE AND MULCHED. MATCH EXISTING SIDEWALK e NO PARKING HERE CONSTRUCTION AND OVERALL DESIGN. IT IS REQUIRED THAT ANY UNSUITABLE EXCAVATED CONTROLS AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. THE CONTRACTOR IS
9. SHOULD ANY MEASURES CONTAINED WITHIN THIS PLAN PROVE TO BE INCAPABLE AND CURD; START NEW TO CORNER SIGN MATERIAL BE WASTED AT AN APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL SITE THAT HAS AN APPROVED EROSION  ADVISED TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL
OF ADEQUATELY REMOVING SEDIMENT FROM ON-SITE FLOWS PRIOR TO THE AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN. RULES AND REGULATIONS: TITLE 25, PART 1, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION;
DISCHARGE OF OR STABILIZING OF SURFACES INVOLVED, ADDITIONAL MEASURES = SUBPART C, PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE lll, WATER RESOURCES; CHAPTER
MUST BE IMPLEMENTED IMMEDIATELY BY THE OWNER/ DEVELOPER TO ELIMINATE / - | ALTHOUGH SOME OF THE S0ILS ON-SITE HAVE LIMITATIONS FOR THE USES PROPOSED BY THE 102, EROSION CONTROL. SHOULD UNFORESEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS DEVELOP DURING
SUCH PROBLEMS. PROPERTY CORNER ! \ | DEVELOPMENT, THIS DOES NOT PRECLUDE THEIR USE FOR THAT PURPOSE. TO MAXIMIZE THE CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ACTION TO REMEDY SUCH CONDITIONS AND TO
10. THE LIMITS OF WORK SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE THE AREAL EXTENT REQUIRED FOR MARKER T0 BE SET _ oy I - N USE OF THE SOILS ON-SITE, THE FOLLOWING GENERAL CONSTRUCTION ACTIONS WILL BE PREVENT DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF INCREASED RUNOFF AND/OR
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THESE LIMITS IN MINIMIZING WHERE POSSIBLE ll o1y 02 03 e L UTILIZED. SEDIMENT DISPLACEMENT. STOCKPILES OF MATERIALS FOR USE AS CONTROL MEASURES
DISTURBED LAND, AND ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CONDUCTED WITHIN THESE / : ‘ SHALL BE HELD IN READINESS TO DEAL IMMEDIATELY WITH EMERGENCY PROBLEMS OF
LIMTS. BENCH LN . 1. LIMITATION: CUTBANKS CAVE. RESOLUTION: APPROPRIATE PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN EROSION.
1. TOPSOIL TAKEN FROM CONSTRUCTION AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH A (TYP) e, 1 TO SAFEGUARD WORKERS DURING ALL TRENCHING AND EXCAVATION OPERATIONS. ALL
VEGETATIVE COVER AND STOCKPILED FOR REUSE IN FINISH GRADING. STOCKPILE | | APPLICABLE OSHA STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS MUST BE IMPLEMENTED AT ALL %ggﬁ% gﬁm OF ggﬁmmn ‘tﬁ 2022
HEIGHTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 35 FEET. STOCKPILE SLOPES SHALL BE 241 OR TIMES. CUT AND FILL SLOPES WILL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF THREE PLET] : 2023
FLATTER. SILT FENCING SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE LOW SIDE OF THE PILE. 1 i (3) HORIZONTAL TO ONE (1) VERTICAL. TEMPORARY EXCAVATIONS FOR UTILITIES,
THERE SHALL BE NO EARTH DISTURBANCE WITHIN THE STOCKPILE AREA. VANUAL, COVPOST SHALL MEET THE STANDARD® OF TABLE 4.2 OF THE PA DEP EROBION \ INFILTRATION BEDS, ETC, WILL BE LAID BACK AT A STABLE SLOPE OR PROTECTED FROM 1. CONSTRUCTION SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE.
12. FILLS GREATER THAN 3:1 SLOPE AND CUTS GREATER THAN 2-1/21 SHALL BE CONTROL MANUAL. % g  4s COLLAPSE WITH TRENCH BOXES OR SIMILAR METHODS, EMBANKMENTS WILL HAVE A TOP 2 CONSLEUH%'II?N OSNH&LL COMMENCE UPON RECEIFT OF THE NECESSARY PERMITS FROM
SEEDED AND MULCHED, AND PROTECTED WITH EROSION CONTROL MATTING (SEE R SR B R R S R B R ERa R JRacslis 63 WIDTH AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS AND WILL BE COMPACTED TO 97 PERCENT OF THEIR BORO OCKEN.
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS). BARRIER SHALL BE EXTENDED AT LEAST 8 FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAN PARKING AREAS MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY, 3. m %ﬁ%ﬂg ngléNg.ﬁgmUND UTILITIES AS PER ACT 167, AT LEAST 3 DAYS
13. GRADED AREAS ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY BARKIER ALIGNMENT. MAMUM 8LOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY BARRIER SHALL NOT EXCEED THAT SPECITED FOR THE 2. LIMITATION: CORROSIVE TO CONCRETE AND CONCRETE PIPING, RESOLUTION: SUITABLE TRUCTION.
FOLLOMING EARTHMOVING PROCEDURES, TEMPORARY SEED SHALL BE ANNUAL * PRECAUTIONS SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PROTECT ALL UNDERGROUND PIPES, CONDUITS, AND 4 I[HOEQBFPUCANJO Sa?sﬂmwﬁggwusﬂofv BOROUGH ENGINEER A MINIMUM OF 48
RYE GRASS APPLIED AT THE RATES SPECIFIED, MULCH SHALL BE HAY OR STRAW TRAFFIC SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO CROB& COMPOST FILTER 60CKS. | STORAGE TANKS, PRIOR TRUCTI
APPLIED AT THE RATE OF AT LEAST 3 TONS PER ACRE. ACCUNULATED GEDIVENT SHALL DE REVOVED WHEN T KEACHES 12 THE ABOE GROND. - lagae-T 20T RNIER f1oW 3. LIMITATION: EASILY ERODIBLE. RESOLUTION: REMOVE TOPSOIL, FROM THE CONSTRUCTION 5 FIELD MARK THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS INDIGATED ON THE PLAN.
14. LIME SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL TEMPORARILY SEEDED AREAS AT A MINIMUM RATE SOCKS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT, DAMAGED SOCKS SHALL BE REPAIRED | E @ AREA, THEN SCARIFY THE FOUNDATION SOIL FOR THE EMBANKMENT. ONLY SOILS WITH 6. FIELD MARK ALL UTILITY SERVICE LINES AND LATERALS AND DISCONNECT OR PROTECT THE
AS SPECIFIED. ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER T —————DRIVEWAY TRANSITION SUFFICIENTLY LOW PERMEABILITY TO PREVENT SEEPAGE WILL BE UTILIZED IN THE LINES AND LATERALS AS NECESSARY.
15, ALL TEMPORARILY SEEDED AREAS SHALL HAVE 5-5-5 FERTILIZER APPLIED AT THE REPLACED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSPEGTION. WIDTHS! VARY CONSTRUCTION OF THE BASIN BERMS. [F INSUFFICIENT SUITABLE MATERIAL IS 7. INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.
MINIMUM RATES SPECIFIED. BIODEGRADABLE COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHE: i AVAILABLE ON SITE, THEN SUITABLE MATERIAL WILL BE IMPORTED FOR THIS PURPOSE. &. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGES OR PROVIDE
16. ESTABLISH PERMANENT SEEDING AS SO0N AS POSSIBLE AFTER FINAL GRADING PHOTODEGRADABLE S0CKS AFTER 1 YEAR. POLYPROPYLENE SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED € il I 4, LIMITATION: LOW STRENGTH/LANDSLIDE PRONE, RESOLUTION: PRECAUTIONS SHOULD BE TEMPORARY SIGNAGE INDICATING A PEDESTRIAN DETOUR.
1S COMPLETED. PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL BE AT THE RATES SPECIFIED. B O O T A TR IO DHE SO SR AL w4~ 1OLF BEFRESHED CURE TAKEN TO PREVENT SLOPE FAILURES DUE TO IMPROPER CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES SUCH 9. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL IN THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.
FERTILIZER AND LIME SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE MINIMUM RATES SPECIFIED. - FOR DRVEWIY AS OVER-STEEPENING AND OVERLOADING OF SLOPES, REMOVAL OF LATERAL SUPPORT, 10.ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND
17. PERMANENTLY SEEDED AREAS SHALL HAVE HAY OR STRAW APPLIED AT THE RATE THE S0CK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR REMOVED. IN THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT s AND FAILURE TO PREVENT SATURATION OF SLOPES. SETBACKS SHOULD COMPLY WITH RECYCLED OR DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
OF AT LEAST 3 TONS PER ACRE. OPEN AND THE MULCH SPREAD AS A 50IL SUPPLEMENT. T THE STANDARDS CONTAINED IN CHAPTER 16 OF THE E&S MANUAL UNLESS IT CAN BE REGULATIONS AT 25 FA CODE 260.1 ET SEQ, 271.1, AND 287.1 ET SEQ. NO BUILDING
16. ANY AREAS WHERE HYDROSEED IS USED, MULCH IS NEEDED AT A MINIMUM RATE ~<_arod dkan SHOWN THAT PROPOSED CUTS AND FILLS DO NOT POSE A HAZARD TO PUBLIC SAFETY OR MATERIALS, WASTES, OR UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS SHALL BE BURNED, BURIED,
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-1 ut DUMPED, OR DISCHARGED AT THE SITE.
OF 3 TONS PER ACRE, - W 211 SURFACE WATERS. ROAD FILL MATERIAL WILL LIKELY NEED TO BE IMPORTED IN AREAS »
19. SILT FENCING IS TO BE MAINTAINED, AND REPLACED [F NECESSARY, DURING THE COMPOST FILTER 50CK ~ ) pAdkinG HERE WHERE SO0ILS HAVE LOW STRENGTH. 1. ROUGH GRADE THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS, AND THEN BEGIN
ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD UNTIL A PERMANENT YEGETATIVE COVER WITHIN THE (NOT TO SCALE) PROPERTY CORNER b haghlert 5. LIMITATION: POOR SOURCE OF TOPSOIL. RESOLUTION: WHEREVER SOILS THAT ARE FAIR OR CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS. ROUTINE END-OF-DAY CHECKS AND FOLLOWING
TRIBUTARY AREA 1S ESTABLISHED. MARKER TO BE SET GOOD SOURCES OF TOPSOIL EXIST ON A SITE, THEY SHOULD BE CAREFULLY PRESERYED STORMS SHALL BE MADE DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MADE TO ENSURE EROSION
20. CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES LEAVING THE SITE SHALL NOT DEPOSIT ANY MATERIAL WHERE POSSIBLE | | —"BUILDING LINE IS AND STORED FOR LATER USE IN RESTORATION. SEE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE LOCATION ON THE AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE WORKING PROPERLY.
OUTSIDE OF THE PROJECT SITE BOUNDARIES AND/OR A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. ANY ON FROFERTY LINE PLAN VIEW. 12 consmucng OF BUILDING SHALL START FIRST ALONG WITH UTILITY TIE-IN WHERE
MATERIAL DEPOSITED SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED. : . FROS  RESOLUTION: PRECA PREVENT APPROPRIA
21. IF ANY SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE TO BE MADE TO THE EROSION AND ~ “ lﬁlm NEROOT AT MO ARENEERER TO 13, ONCE BUILDING STRUCTURE S WEATHER-PROOFED, CURB AND SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN, THE BUILDER OR LANDOWNER WILL CONTACT THE \\\ CAN COMMENCE, APPROPRIATE PEDESTRIAN DETOUR SIGNAGE SHALL BE UTILIZED T0
TOWNSHIP FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE CHANGES. ~RELOCATED BASED ON THE LIMITED EXCAVATION DEPTHS, BEDROCK SHOULD NOT BE ENCOUNTERED AND PERMIT SAFE PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL IN THE AREA. THE "SILVA CELLS" SHOULD BE
22. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S MUST BE TRAIL-CROSSING ALL EXCAVATIONS SHOULD BE ABLE TO BE COMPLETED WITH CONVENTIONAL EARTHMOVING INSTALLED DURING THIS PROCESS.
MA[N'II'QINNfND mﬁr m%m MUST ma.ugg msw&s GLN.],.A AR SIGN EQUIPMENT. H.ﬁb;grE mEDSIDEWALK AND CURB WORK. 8 COMPLETED, PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING CAN BE
WEEKLY BASIS. ALL SITE INSPECTIONS WILL BE DOCUMENTEDINANINSPECTON. | 7 77 _“mepywp L s 1 Cag SEEDING NOTE 15,LANDSCAPING CAN BE INSTALLED WHEN THE GEASONAL WEATHER CONDITIONS ARE
REPORT LOG KEPT FOR THIS PURPOSE. THE COMPLIANCE ACTIONS AND THE DATE, T —BUILDING LINE 15 | SURFACE STABILIZATION CRITERIA: ANY DISTURBED AREA ON WHICH ACTIVITY HAS CEASED MUST BE APFROPRIA FLANTING.
TIME AND NAME WILL BE KEPT ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO ' SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY. DURING NON-GERMINATING PERIODS MULCH MUST BE APPLIED e p it ot o Lol i
THE DISTRICT UPON REQUEST. AT THE RECOMMENDED RATES, DISTURBED AREAS WHICH WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISHED GRADE AND o7 AR DGR APRAG RRE o AG 5D TH i o L DARRS AN DT
AR I AL NG R A . e Pk femmmed WAL P REDIGTURDED WITHIN | YEAR MAY B OEEJED AND MULGHED WITH AGUIGK oROWNO " EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FEATURES MAY BE REMOVED. IMMEDIATELY
MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. IF EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S FAIL GRADE OR WILL NOT BE REDISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE SEEDED AND MULCHED WITH A 8. STARR ATION BHALL CONSIST OF A KNBAILA OF 708 OF S00 VEosRVE iR
JOPERRORY 46 EXFECTED, RETLACEMENT: BMES.OR MODIRICATIONE OF THOSE 13 LF 18" RCP PERMANENT SEED MXTURE AND MULCH. THE RESTORATION OF DRIVEWAYS, OFF-SITE UNDERGROUND :
INSTALLED WILL BE NEEDED. e © 0.039! UTILITY LINES AND GRADED PERIMETER AREAS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED WITHIN & DAYS. CRUSHED
24. WHERE BMP"S ARE FOUND TO FAIL TO ALLEVIATE EROSION OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION STONE ON PAVEMENT SUBGRADES 18 CONSIDERED ADEQUATE PROTECTION. ALL DISTURBED ZONED
25 ﬁr& PERMLOCMFIIOTSE Agg co-mmngﬁemsggummﬁvﬁéﬁ iNFngG 'mmou: 60 AND VEGETATED REGIONS SHALL BE STABILIZED, PREFERABLY WITH A PERMANENT TREATMENT AS
- POLLUTION EVENTS. FOLLOWS:
26. ALL STEPS TAKEN 70, REDUCE, ELIMINATE AND PREVENT THE RECURRENCE OF' THE - e TEMPORARY COVER ON DISTURBED AREAS: PREPARATION OF THE SURFACE, FERTILIZATION AND
NONGMILANGE me_— e s — SEEDING WITH EITHER ANNUAL OR WINTER RYE GRASS SHALL BE DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
2. THE IWE- FRAME T0 CORRECTTHE NON-COMFLIANCE, INCLUDING THE EXACT DATES 165790 DELAWARE COUNTY SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT (DCCD) STANDARD FOR *TEMPORARY COVER ON
WEEN THE ACTMTCWRL RETURN O COMELIANCE. INV 54.90 21LF 15" HDPE CRITICAL AREAS". GROUND LIMESTONE SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 100 LBS/,000 SQFT. AND EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
28. THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE 59 0 0079} 10-10-10 ANALYSIS FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 10 LBS/,000 SQ.FT. THE FERTILIZER
Z":‘fg’;‘%@gﬁﬁ#‘ gﬁﬁa mﬁoﬁgg%ﬁgo%m i on_] TYPEM!INLET gﬁgﬁgfﬁmﬁ AND LIMESTONE SHALL BE WORKED INTO THE SOIL TO A DEPTH OF FOUR(4) INCHES PRIOR TO SEEDING. TEMPORARY
, PROTECTI 5555 ANNUAL RYEGRASS SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 1 LB/L,OOO SQ.FT. AND WINTER RYE AT A RATE OF
PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE [ll, WATER RESOURCES, CHAPTER (TYP) ;rN(’;/ 58.75 STORMWATER POINT 3.5 LBSH,000 ALTERNATIVELY MULCHING WITH HAY OR STRAW (2-3 BALES/1.000 SQ.FT.), UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S MUST
102, EROSION CONTROL. INV 52.25 OF INTEREST NON-ASPHALTIC EMULSION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DCCD STANDARD "MULCHING”, BE USED. BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL
29. THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOYE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL MULCHING 1S MOST APPLICABLE TO THOSE AREAS SUBJECT TO PERIODIC DISTURBANCE AND EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S AFTER EACH RUNOFF EYENT AND ON A
ggtg’:‘vﬁdéﬁﬂﬁﬁ Mggﬁgﬁ& mﬂgﬁfﬂgggrwmgi or REWORKING DURING NON-GERMINATING PERIODS, HAY OR STRAW MULCH WILL BE APPLIED AT RATES WEEKLY BASIS
ANAGEM 1 ET SEQ, 271, SANDBAG, FLLTER LOG, OF AT LEAST 3.0 TONS PER ACRE.
SEQ, AND 287.1 ET SEQ. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ILLEGALLY BURY, DUMP, OR COMPOST 50CK, OR FILTER % ;E‘EVENI'ATNE%DREMEDDI?; g%%cg vggﬁﬁ. %%mig ]%EEANOUT.G
DISCHARGE ANY BUILDING MATERIAL OR WASTES AT THE SITE. e PERMANENT COVER ON DISTURBED AREAS: PERMANENT LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED REPLACEMENT, REGRADING, : b NETTIN
30. ALL PUMFING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER OR POTENTIALLY SEDIMENT LADEN p— mw BY SEEDING AND MULCHING. ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS PLANNED TO BE MAINTAINED SHOULD BE MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. [F EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMPS
WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, SUCH AS A PUMPED SEEDED WITH A TURFGRASS MIXTURE WHICH CONTAINS EITHER 15-20°% PENN FINE OR MANHATTAN RYE FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT BMPS OR MODIFICATIONS OF
WATER FILTER BAG PISCHARGING OVER NON-DISTURBED AREAS. N GRASS, OR 2% RED TOP. PERMANENT VEGETATION ON AREAS WHICH WILL NOT BE MAINTAINED SHALL THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE NEEDED.
B1. CONTRACTOR TO MINIMIZE COMPACTION. GRADED AREAS SHOULD BE SCARIFIED OR 2INX2IN. X B4 IN. WELL VEGETATED, BE SEEDED WITH A MIXTURE OF KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE (88%) AND RED TOP (12%) AT RATES OF 1
TOPSOIL. TO THE SURFACES AREAS AND TO PROVIDE A ROUGHENED SURFACE TO ~ s~ s RESPECTIVELY. PREPARATION OF THE SEEDBED, FERTILIZATION AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DONE IN reriiEErRiad RGN N s iR T
;R[SET‘;IESTW[L m%i”gggw 510?5;% S&OH%B;ENWWLY INSTALLATION DETAIL IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE DCCD STANDARDS AND THE ADVICE OF THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE esiain
UTED ACROSS AREA GHES UNVERSITY AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SERVICE. NEW SEEDING OF FLAT AND MILD SLOPE AREAS 2
MINIMUN - 2 INCHES OF FILL OUTSLOPES. SPREADING SHALL BE DONE IN SUCH A "C TYPE INLET" SHALL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW AT 2-3 BALES/1,000 SQ.FT. NEW SEEDING ON SLOPES AND WITHIN SOILS INFO
MANNER THAT SODDING OR SEEDING CAN PROCEED WITH MINIMUM OF ADDITIONAL TRy | FoMr DRAINAGE CHANNELS, SHALL BE SIMILARLY MULCHED WITH STRAW, AND RUNOFF DIVERTED FROM THE ARSI
PREPARATION OR TILLAGE. IRREGULARITIES IN THE SURFAGE RESULTING FROM I I INTEK HOSE SEEDBEDS UNTIL GRASS IS ESTABLISHED. APPLICABLE DCCD STANDARDS FOR “PERMANENT SEED UgB — URBAN LAND — 0-8% SLOPES
Dm‘ msmlous mew%wuég%mewmm] EST:EOWPM ngmst chlqmmuhmu OF NLET GRATE | | AND LEGUME COVER ON CRITICAL AREAS ON PREPARED SEEDBED” AND "MULCHING”, SHALL BE USED. WELL-DRAINED, 4-6 FEET THICK; COMPRISED OF SILTY CLAY LOAM.
TOPSOIL SHOULD NOT BE PLACED WHILE THE TOPSOIL OR SUBSOLL IS IN A FROZEN TEXTURE; VARIES
OR MUDDY CONDITION, WHEN THE SUBSOIL IS EXCESSIVELY WET, OR IN A CONDITION p— L \ . i
THAT MAY OTHERWISE BE DETRIMENTAL TO PROPER GRADING AND SEEDBED — .
PREPARATION. COMPACTED SOILS SHOULD BE SCARIFIED 6 TO 12 INCHES ALONG I PERIMTD SEAONALNIGHWATER TABLE: = B2d
CONTOUR WHEREVER POSSIBLE. PRIOR TO SEEDING. kb psAp A RUNOFF WATER Wﬁ?m - %92; .
- NYLON ROPE) PLAN VIEW DISCHARGE WITH SEDIMENT =
A COPY OF THESE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLANS MUST BE N HOSE = § EE o s
m"IED AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AT ALL TIMES IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE e 2INX2 N X3/4 N, QLAMPS = L gt o 20 20 60’ HYDROLOGIC SOIL CLASSIFICATION NA
- ot _No o= T{% e - e S—
LROENY INSTALLATION DETAIL B yEeerATE INTEK HOSE e g™ AT o — -
EXIST. & CONTOURS ELEVATION VIEW Al o1 e
EXIST. T CONTOURS LOW VOLUME FILTER BAGS SHALL BE MADE FROM NON WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL SEWN WITH "
o EXST.BOUNDARYLINE PARTICLED LARGER THAN 150 MICXON, Y1GH VOLIVE FLTER BAGS SHALL PE MADE FROM WOVEN HoTTOSCALE ﬁ 3 10-25-21 REVISED FER TOWNSHIF CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
EXIET. RIGHT-OF-WAY ) 201X GEOTEXTILE THAT MEET THE FOLLOWNG STANDARDS : AASHTO NO.1ROCK GEOTEXTILE 2 08-20-21 REVISED PER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
EXIST. BUILDING SETBACK LINE ISOMETRIC VIEW —r A s PROFERTY TESTMETHOD | MINMUM STANDARD -BECTION AA 7 12-09-20 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED PER BOROUGH REQUEST
= AVGWIDE WIDTH STENGTH ASTM D464 60 LB/N X 2° X B6" WOOD NUM, A
EXST. w;\ma u:: ) ) _ ) : = oM Ddon2 20515 STAKES PLACEDEIOC. | hnamio oy TH OF CONCRETE ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL il 2ATE
B R O . sz i 3 PUNCTURE ASTM D-4683 1oLB PLIER ERG HECHT 24° DIAMETER COMPOST (NOT TO SCALE)
EXIST. SANITARY SEWER LINE mm”m”ﬁ% i I MULLEN BURST ASTM D-5786 0TSl FILTER S0CK IF REQUIRED
EXIST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE ow (TYP) == |2 UV RESISTANCE ASTM D-4366 0% g T E—— T
EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION 3 A0S % RETAINED ASTM D-4781 80 BIEVE MAINTAINED TO THE SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS BY ADDING ROCK. A STOCKPILE OF ROCK.
STORM vy & ! U MATERIAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON THE SITE FOR THIS PURPOSE. AT THE END OF EAGH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
EXIST. DOOR SILL ELEVATION INLET HEIGHT CONSTRUCTION DAY, ALL SEDIMENT, DEPOSITED ON PUBLIC ROADWAYS WILL BE
PEMEYLIANA AL 10002461 EXST. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED, FLTER BAGS SHALL P KEFLACED WHEN THEY BECOVE 2 FULL OF SEDMENT, SPARE BAGS SHALL BE OTES . R oo b = oy e IR e eel e sl
m%%&“ﬂy EXIST. WATER VALVE SECTION VIEW PLAN VIEW KEPT AVAILABLE FOR REPLACEMENT OF THOSE THAT HAVE FAILED OR ARE FILLED, BAGS SHALL BE PLACED ON N ? PLAN PREPARED FOR: DRAWN BY e
e e SIS i — o s S a v
VS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCA- BAGS SHALL BE LOCATED [N WELL-VEGETATED (GRASSY) AREA, AND DISCHARGE ONTO STABLE, EROSION
VATE, PELL BLASY OF. DEMOLI: EXIST. GLEANOUT 1. MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA = 1/2 ACRE. RESISTANT AREAS, WHERE THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, A GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT AND FLOW PATH SHALL BE SOCKS [N FYEAVDAL OOIGUICATION FOR ADDEER HEIGHT. CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, L]_C CHECKED BY w
0SHA 1926.661 SPECIAL EXCAYATION REQUIREMENTS EXST. UTRITY POLE 2 ESHHLEA}-LBEMIXED mﬂl@%wm ARY TO SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRA™ PLACEDONQWE%A;&EATEK THA?INUELgBLCI’EﬁTngEDNG CLEANR{&'.’AK?ORM il
NON-ERODIBLEAND
PRIOR T OPENING AX ENGAYATION, EFFORT SHALL BE AADE T0 DETERMIE LoD LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE 3. ROLLED EARTHEN BERM IN ROADWAY SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ROADWAY IS STONED. ROAD SUBBASE NON-POLLUTING MATERIAL MAY BE mummmmn%msmsw& . 261 -265 E E L M STRE ET PATE 11-25-20
SIS NN MITILATIN [ SHVAR. BT HOWE AT P, {2s6—  PROPOSED SILT SOCK BERM ON ROADWAY SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ROADWAY IS PAYED, EARTHEN BERM IN CHANNEL SHALL BE 2°X 2" X 36" WOODEN I .
D AL mp&mmm 60 MAINTAINED LNTIL PERMANENT STABILIZATION [S COMPLETED OR REMAIN PERMANENTLY. NO DOWNSLOPE SEDIMENT BARRIER IS REQUIRED FOR MOST INSTALLATIONS. COMPOST BERM OF, COMPOST FILTER STAKES PLACED B OLC. 5 ‘Q?// CONCRETE WASHOUT
s R TR 80 T R PROPOSED CONTOUR 4 ATAMIDANL THE PASIC & AL HUEA LELAM 00,0 TENSLE STRENOTH O 0 L56\ A LM BURT S0CK SHALL BE NSTALLED BELOW BAGS LOCATED N HQ OR EY WATERSHEDS, WITHI 80 FEET OF ANY RECEMNG ; 7. WATERINTOFLTERKNG SCALE e
B i B R B o CAPABLE OF TRAFFING ALL PARTICLES NOT PASGING A NO.40 SIEVE. -7 j_’“\ y BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA
6. INLETFILTER BAGS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. BAGS SHALL THE PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE SHALL BE INSERTED INTO THE BAGS IN THE MANNER SPECIFIED BY THE 3
OUTSIDE PENNA. OR IN THE PIITSBURGH BE EMPTIED AND RINSED OR REFLACED WHEN HALF FULL OR WHEN FLOW CAPACITY HAS BEEN REDUCED 50 MANUFAGTURER AND SECURELY CLAMPED. A PIECE OF FYC PIPE IS RECOMMENDED FOR THIS PURPOSE. % /;&\
AREA WE CAN ALSO BE REACHED AS TO CAUSE FLOODING OF. BYPASSING OF THE INLET. PAMAGED OR CLOGGED BAGS SHALL BE REFLACED. A %\ /// WDMMETER?OMI’DST
AT 412-825-7100 SUPPLY SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE FOR REPLACEMENT OF BAGS. ALL NEEDED REPAIRS SHALL BE THE PUMPING RATE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 750 GPM OR 1/2 THE MAXIMUM SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER, ot FILTER SOCK. 4 MIN. SHEET
A IR L e O AL e A s s g SOt UG EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION
FA ONEMM 6. DO NOT USE ON MAJOR PAYED ROADWAYS WHERE PONDING MAY CAUSE TRAFFIC HAZARDS. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE INSPECTED DAILLY. IF ANY PROBLEM IS DETECTED, PUMPING SHALL CEASE IMMEDIATELY NTS.
5ER/AL N0.20205270159 AND NOT RESUME UNTIL THE PROBLEM 1S CORRECTED. ASWM%MEWWBEWATWE LOCATION OF THE 5
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02200-00-9 STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETALL #4160 STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETALL #5-16 CONTROL FLAN
. FILTER BAG INLET PROTECTION - TYPE M INLET PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG COMPOST S0CK WASHOUT INSTALLATION
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02196-00-4 (NOTTO 8CALE) (NOTT0 8GALE) (NOT TOSCALE) NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS, FE. OF &




STATISTICS fl |
| COARMEEHELET |
DESCRIPTION SYMBOL| AVG | MAX | MIN | MAUMIN | AVG/MIN - -
"END NEW CURB AND | . L . il 3/4"THREADED
TRANSITION TO EXIST. W/5' TAPER" BIKE & STAIRWELL AREA + |184FC | 214FC|168FC| 134 114 1554 - PAINTED FLLG
16 LF DEPRESSED CURB MATCH EXIST. SIDEWALK DRIVE LNES/CARTWAY + | 32Fc| eBFC| 14FC | 461 234 Gerren
FOR DRIVEWAY ELM STREET + | oOoFc| 02FC| 0OFC| WA N/A J—
VA ENTRANCE/EXIT ELM STREET + | 37Fc| BAFC | 2BFC| 204 154 Pd ol ok
#;—M:?FARK!NG HERE CONCRETE I,!" TRANSITION ~NO PARKING HERE — ENTRANCE/EXIT POPLAR STREET + 36FC| BBFC| BB5FC| 1M 1.01 L—\ _-4 238 l
| TOCORNER SIGN DRIVEWAY | WIDTHS VARY 10 CORNER SIGN NEPT. CONNECTION PARKING HANDICAP STALL STAIRWELL e a77c | 71ec | 37FC| 194 134 - T~ = i
/ APRON j ENTRANCE
/ A—— A PARKING STALLS AREA A + | 34Fc| 47FC| 12FC | 3.9 2.6 =
LIMIT OF WORK: JC6250 | 6146 | ' BC 6125 PARKING STALLS AREA B + | serc| 69Fc| 23FC| 304 164 e
MATCH EXISTING SIDEWALK BC 62.05 5% 62:20 | BCé140
B V- I P ,/ _____ - S — Ok e — X POPLAR STREET + | ooFc| o2Fc| ooFc| NA N/A -
AND CURE:; START NEW \“'““‘xﬁ X X : il S NO PARKING HERE Note: Maximum weight 12 lbs.
= 3 - TCe180 - |O QK s ity STORAGE + |1e1Fc | BAFC | 95FC| 334 174
| O oPee y TRASH COMPACTOR + |288FC 308FC 269FC 11 114
: | -_ -: [ UTILITIES + 28.0FC 29.6FC| 26.6FC| 1.2 114 <AcuityBrands. | F-_-"I_.a-.-!, ‘ -I.’;'_.I:_::II._-Iu.!:T?I II|_|4 |I j:.,!_, Phe F\ ILI‘|[|II| ‘l‘L |i:l.\. ” ", " :
.. 6tes BUILDING
. (At —4—4"—7)(7/—‘—_—————*——“—*—*————-———— WALL WALL MOUNTED LIGHTS
X 7 g Ld HANDICAP PARKING SIGN - :
TC 6250 ! = / * Trce2.00 DIMENSIONAL DATA Maximum weight: 24 Ibs.
PROPLETY CORNER ‘ BC 62.00 Tgc 6621-255 e / ) : : /(555 DETAIL SHEET 6) FO——
MARKER TO BE SET I ) B / o 1"_'?',3:‘:’-"
WHERE POSSIBLE ] ' : W ' "o | STARTIPROP. NEW CURBING 5LF % i e B
| 01| el || o2 03 | | o4 | [t |2 05 06 07 Bﬂ BEFORE EXIST. DRIVEWAY S SINEs V
| 9 | 1, = SPACE HAS CURBING R R BEACE
' ASPHALT 9 o
D A | S F& Threaded Erbry
— KIVEWAYS || Tce170 N e ¢ 2 12' FOR VAN | fe - o 5
BC 6145 Ao ——— X Beelzo ) 7 W W MIN. & 0/C 10° FOR AUTO - 5
X rce2zs 1 - e - : Coirw
| Reglis | ~ STRIPING NOTNEED | WHITE PANT .
T 1475
| | o TN e ALONGCOLUMNLINES ~ STRIPE F e
T¢ 59.00 STRIPING NOT NEEDED . G
gl PERFENDICUL..%R PARKING ALONG COLUMN LB
.. HANDICAP PARKING
h E \\ NTS.
| ASR;VEHFH/ A \ ASPHALT
D Y5/
| PARKING AREAS \ DRIVEWAYS/ ;’AbnTvEsmP LIGHTING SCHEDULE
FARKING AREAS
LABEL [QUANTITY MANUFACTURER CATALOG NUMBER DESCRIPTION iy | NUMPER. | LUMENS. | LIGHT WATTAGE
o = | 5 .00 SYMBOL LAMPS | PER LAMP | LOSS FACTOR
| TC56.23 A 32 HOLOPHANE | XX GL ToW CEILING 25W, 4000K/B000K. CCT, VOLTAGE, LED 1 2679 0.86 25
| | 4 /  BC57.77 MOUNT & FT HEIGHT BOROSILICATE GLASS LENS, TYPE V, WIDE
Q07 A z,f_';"””’"ff Gl HRTC L48 8000LM MVOLT GZIO | 4FT HRTC 8000 LUMENS 40K 80CRI
| "~ | ) = B 4 HOLOPHANE | 40K 80CRI WH CEILING MOUNT 8| (REAR AREA NEAR COURTYARD) LED 1 8000 0.86 46
- | DRIVEWAY TRANSITION 300 FT HEIGHT
—12 L= ’ © ‘ 3 WA HLWPC2 P10 40K XX TFTM SINGLE
= o GLF -3" CIP@1.0% c 4FT HRTC 8000 LUMENS 40K
= 2 | HOLOPHANE |WALL MOUNT. 12 FTWALL MOUNT
= y E : HANDICAP ACCESS STRIPING [ 1 NEIGHT 8OCRI (INSIDE UTILITY ROOMS) LED 1 8000 0.85 46
NTS.
| | TC 6116 \ .. . * W 165739 a m ATBO P203 RS 4K AUTOBAHN SMALL P203 PACKAGE 055
) o P ; : D 1 ROADWAY TYPE V 4000K/B000K LED 1 9736 140
| : == . _BCe00l § % : e peorzy O LIGHTING
e BT S T T 00" ol 1} 106716 y i HLBOLED P40 40K Y000 8 HAMILTON LED BOLLARD, P40 PERFORMANCE
: i i A o e © 0 . []BCO7.04 —_— E 12 | HOLOPHANE |GLBACS PACKAGE, 4000K, INTERNAL GLASS LED 1 8000 0.85 46
L WY, I e ' g;gvﬁmrmmne i | SN REFRACTOR, TYPE 5, ACRYLIC CLEAR SMOOTH
1 ' «. 6106 T 16 LF DEPRESSED CURB OUTER LENS
LoBBY AN %, FOR DRIVEWAY
g : [ i
X &120 FF 6120 s = 1 ——STOP SIGN HlE
S R
RoM ELEV. 0 v BT T——NO PARKING HERE 1 —
3 _ é&“&dﬂ § 8.4, T0 CORNER SIGN a7 g
FF 6170 S o 0% 05 I
, s : = - 20 TC 56.90
. o " 4a . 4 . o i R :
FROPERTY CORNER T L S TR P ol it e n o 1ce0e0 /) Beegeo ﬁ 13
%ﬂ@%ﬁ@;ﬁ SR B cacam Lrsinle &F el : ;| Teeoes g
Xr &5 1 1ceo60X X "BUILDING LINE I5 LU
i BC 010 21 ON FROPERTY LINE —
L L ¥
| — e -
\2_;| 26 g 25 i—l 23 18 (TYP) -
o 22 L— [y —-J
®
e e S S G ASPHALT 2 %%ngsws _
50,00 DRIVEWAYS/ PARKING AREAS | SIGN 5"Dia.
\ YD 2 X /Be=n 5850 s
' Giso - S C \ RIM 58.10 |
&so L Ry INV56.00 | ; ‘AL ROOF DRAINAGE SHALLBE TEDTNTO
e, A A 3 BC N BEEG | - SHALLBE TIED |
% 4l = THE “M" INLET BY MEANS OF A VERTICAL
- .. a- i i " d DOWN PIFE
R . 32 _
e it st ) e - T T T T T T T T 2o01F8'ar — <~ e
5 < . TCes T —BUILDING LINE 15 ©0.030! 7' Dia.
¥ a4 a. BCGOT® - 8l | ON PROPERTY LINE | o _ TC 5915 Bolt Circle
¥ < k ‘ = Y.'&' ‘.- 3 o - L /-;-_ e - — : -
g, v, slg g et w BTl gt ma P ] N o( : : 15527 =
j . 29 i o sapmes  0og X Bcoarr ¢ g
RS Y . i PARKING LEVEL LIGHTING DETAIL
FOTOD R - R Egotﬁaeusﬁ{c? 2" _EH SCALE=1"=30"
. ‘s- ~da = 2 e 61-4')( # ?” HJ
e (A ST A N ] 1
R T o T . I .,
WS g g B T W on e geiay pry AR o | /
E d dyn M = oo N Lo
oy A . e % ey e B—— — @3/4"HotDip
: g e 9 A it e OMPACTORS T — Galvanized L-type 3 10-25-21 REVISED PER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
60.25 «,61.60 i A a 615 | s s b INV. 51.90 (18'RCP) Anchor Bolts (4 per Post) 2 08-20-21 REVISED FER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
FAY N Sy | . a
——— — — - — — = — — T - - | g&%%% S ORNATEEFGIT 7 12-09-20 ADPDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED FER BOROUGH REQUEST
OF INTEREST BOLLARD LIGHT DETAIL(E) NUM. DATE REVISION
ENLARGED VIEW TYPE °M" INLET NTS.
21 LF 15" HDPE 16 66.36 V
SCALE=1"=10’ ©0.079 INV 58.75 TSEMATCH EXISTING
INV 52.25 CURBING
- ] CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
NOTES: i - »
1 PROVIDE EITHER GRAY, MALLEABLE OR DUCTILE i . r B T ] I_ E— _ p—— 29 Harvey Lane | Malvern, PA 18366 Ph:610.644.9663 | Fxc 610.644.5789 Emall : veellc@® verizon.net
ZWELD STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATES [N ACCORDANCE | ( L Mz ) WSSOI | //_ ocuisrEni 2 Bl PLAN PREPARBED FOR: y
WITH THE REGUREMENTS OF f=— p*—*f=—pr I B " RIS BB B v rosts i/ R e DRAWN B wy
< MN "o % T t IS T R SR ST AT S e ™ Bl
! = h SR e vown 2ot e e tEW 1Te g sov ) 1+ 2 S -
A 1: .f‘DO NOT \ | ¢ T SR S U R T ‘j‘r ; CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC dfQDey | W
| 4 - 1 . ‘) i S SIDE A MININM OF 6 OF THE SIGN FOST INTO TRE J—:. |
BN e o ¢ | L T g L CI ¢ -
1 - t e e« 1 PSR B 201-203 E. ELM STREET oA | nas20
B X mr) B l\ E—Nﬂ:r_Jﬁ / - % JET MR | i ! iL ANCHOR SLEEVE WITH V'@
. LA || . ik L M R,
b 3 o S L e | \1 ! = e ous , LR S ’ A oo BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLYANIA HNE |9
—) T T f l B INSTALL &5 HOTED ;;!nv(_ z;
\_ 1 \ Ik - T £ L\_ g E-H_Ji_r._#/_ /J_‘_‘ CHOR POST :,M
Ll £ s otk - - \l |1 | ' DIMENSIONS - IN ; s "‘* ENGINEER 77 5HEET
1. INLET GRATE NOT SHOWN FOR - 1147 X 1- 14" x 18" (UIN) SIGN SIZE T Y T . — \ nesetE
CLARITY (NEENAH R-4860 WITYPE 'A! GRATE. i BELTION AA SECTION B3 Axh | 2 c 1 0 Jomi sm [ [ e "”‘li“*‘ NS PETAIL SHEET 71
il ot 30" x 307 10 10C 126 | 08 B1-30 7 Kt ol S 800 % 6 M4 K S0, INSTALLATION DETAIL S 6
il 30" x 307 66 | 4D 1% 5 146|124 | 99 | 79 B3-30 |
YARD DRAIN DETAIL TYPE 'M’ INLET R R5-1
NOTTO SCALE (NOT TO SCALE) BREAK AWAY SIGN POST NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS, F.E. of&




ADOPTED MAY 2009

LAST REVISED MARCH 2015

EXIST. BIT. PAVING—\

11D—2 WEARING CCURSE, 9.5
MM MIX 1.5" THICKNESS

MATCH EXISTING CRADE

| TACK COAT {

SAWCUT, TACK AND \ ;

SEAL ALL EDGES WITH \
WIDTH OF TRENCH

PG 54— 22(TYP.)

¥

- T — T 77 77T 77T 7S T ST 77T,
™~ Ry NN

- ¥
P
‘o.}"*
o}

- 12" =

@
sedezelbe;

VARIES

Iofi Io!"‘ BACKFILL W:TH PENNDOT
& N v NO. 2A COARSE AGGREGATE
y .,. ) 4 N MAXIMUM 8" LIFTS
0.8 o
/ s
=
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE— =
BASE COURSE, Zomm MIX ™
4.5” THICKNESS
12" —12"

o
\AA‘HTO 457 ACG’?EGATE BCDDING,
TO SPRINGLINE OF P

0D + 24" MIN.
PARALLEL ROADWAY TRENCH AND PAVEMENT RESTORATION DETAIL
(BITUMINOUS CONCRETE)

| ADOPTED MAY 2009

LAST REVISED MAY 2012

ADOPTED MAY 2009

LAST REVISED MARCH 2015

{ ADOPTED MAY 2009

LAST REVISED MARCH 2015

/—-me DOF RESTDORATION {TYP)

SEAL JOINT WITH PG 54722*\

127 MIN

— |

1.57 ID-2 WEARING COURSE, 9.5 MM MIX

A T T T T TTTT]
EXSTING PAVEMENT e -7 7, L a-

i A,

I_II_ [ 11 ¥z
7 ; L‘ifmh BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COURSE, 25 MM MIX

O PR P bR

u‘ll‘ ?0

MIN. & PEMNCOT NO. 2A
AGGREGATE BACKFILL
COMPACTED iN 6" UFTS

r PENNDOT NO. 2A AGGREGATE

’ /|
1" MIN DVER PIPE & MIN 6" MIN
\\ unuTy
AASHTO 57 '
AGGREGATE 6" MIN
BENDING

UTILITY LATERAL TRENCH RESTORATION
{PERPENDICULAR TG RGADWAY]

N.T.5.

NOTES:

|
3
f}— exist. pownsPouTs

EXISTING RETAINING
DR BUILDING WALL

—| BISCHARGE INVERT TQ
.. '\MATCH CURB REVEAL

% @)

M e
, PVC WYE
EXISTING RETAINING
OR BUILDING WALL _QH“- EXIST. DOWNSPOUTS ) CLEANOUT .
N PVC WYE CLEANQUT A'NiCHIOR \SIJ W/ SLOTTED CAl
W/ SLOTTED CAP BUILDING WALL EXTEND PVC 12" INTO STEEL TUHE
ANCHOR TO i
— 3X4 REDUCER GROUT PIFE GONNECTION =
BUILDING WALL =
En TG STEEL TUBE
A - SIDEWALK
P ¢ SCH 40 } e —— L LM S I PGSR ELAAW STEEL SQUARE
‘ g \‘/-3 DISCHARGE STRUCTURAL TUBING

PVC 50" ELBOW —

R

3" & SCH 40 ‘/SET IN CURB OR
CORE DRILLED.
INV. TO MATCH
CURB REVEAL

PROFILE

N.T.S.

EXPANSION MATERIAL,
CAULK WITH FLEXIBLE SEALANT —

1. ROOF DRAINS SHALL BE HANDLED ON A CASE
BY CASE BASIS.

4"X4" STEEL SQUARE STRUCTURAL TUBING, —

2. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE [
1/8" THICKNESS (SEE NOTE 1)

TO ARRANGE A MCCTING WITH BOROUGH STAFF IN h

ORDER TO DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE HUOF DHAIN DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DETAIL.
N.T.S.
DETAIL - 16

TYPICAL DETAILS
BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

3. NO WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHOUT THE
BOROQUCH'S APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL.

4. SEE DETAIL 17 FOR THE STEEL TUBE ROOF
DRAIN ENCASEMENT DETAIL.

SAWCUT CONCRETE 127 ON
/ EACH SIDE WHEN NOT
REPLACING SIDEWALK

LR

ROADWAY GUTTERLINE 2.0

oA

STEEL TUBING |

SAWCUT EXISTING
CURB, IF RETRCHT

47 ANCHORING DOWELS, %° DIA. {TYRICAL)

NOTE:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE N.T.S.
EVERY EFFORT TO MINIMIZE
WIDTH OF TRENCH.

2. FOR UTILUTY LATERAL TRENCH SBECI NGTE:

NOTE:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE
EVERY EFFORT TO MINIMIZE 1.

WIDTH OF TRENCH.

2. FOR UTILITY MAIN TRENCH

SPECIAL_NOTE:

UTIUTY PATCHES WITHIN FIVE (S) FEET OF OTHER UTILITY PATCHES SHALL BE
JOINED IN ORDER TO LIMIT THE NUMBER OF JOINTS IN THE FAVEMENT. THE
PAVEMENT INTERFACE WiIH THE CURB IS CONSIDERED A JOINT. PATCHES

LA

STEEL TUBE ROOF DRAIN ENCASEMENT DETAL

3. RESTORATIONS ON STATE HIGHWAYS

5. THE CONIRACTOR 1S SOLELY RESPONSIBLE

RESTORATION SEE DETARL—13 1. SEE DETAIL 15 FOR RESURFACING REQUIREMENTS FOR MAIN TRENCHES.

REGUIRE FENNDOT APPROVAL. Z. SEE DETAIL 16 FOR TIC LATCRAL AND SERVICE TRENCH DETAIL.

4. TRENCHES SHALL BE PUMPED THROUGH

A FILTER BAG WHEN DEWATERING.

DETAIL - 12
TYPICAL DETAILS
BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

FOR TRENCH SAFEY.

RESTORATION SEE DETAIL—12 WITHIN FIVE (5) GF THE CURE SHALL BE EXTENDED 1O THE CURB.

3. RESTORATIONS ON STATE HIGHWAYS
REQUIRE PENNDOT APPROVAL.

4. TRENCHES SHALL BE PUMPED THROUGH
A FILTER BAG WHEN DEWATERING.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLEY RESFONSIBLE FOR
TRENCH SAFETY.

B, ALL LATERAL TRENCHES SHALL BE REPAIRED USING
AN INFRARED SEAMLESS REPAIR METHOD.

DETAIL — 13
TYPICAL DETAILS
BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

N.T.S.

NQTES:
1. EXACT SIZE OF STEFL TUBING TO BE DETERMINED BY FIELD
CONDITIONS OF PROJECT LOCATICN, AND CURB REVEAL.

PRCPCSED ROOF DRAIN LEADER ENCASEMENT.
BE CUT TO THE OUTSIDE DIMENSION OF THE STEEL TUBING.

WIDTH OF SIDEWALK AT THE PROJECT LOCATION. (MINIMUM 4}

2. FOR RETROFITS SIDEWALK SHALL BE SAWCUT 12" ON EACH SIDE COF
EXISTING CURE SHALL

3. DOWELL SPACING TO BE DETERMIMED BY LENGTH OF TUBING AND

DETAIL - 17

TYPICAL DETAILS
BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

' ADOPTED MAY 2009

| LAST REVISED MARCH 2015

8" TOPSOIL, SFED & FERTIZER

NOTE:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKF

TCPSOIL, FERTILIZE & SEED
RESTORATION

ALL DISTURBED AREAS

L— VARIES {ONLY AS APFROVED AND DIRECTED,
PRIDR TO CONSTRUCTION, BY ENCINCER FOR
CONSTRUCTION OPERAT!ON':)

/ EXISTING GRADE

SRR e

TRENCH WIBTH

[

CLEAN BACKFILL
IN €7 MAXIMUM LIFTS

VARIES

BACKFILL. WITH PENNDOT NO. ZA AGGREGATE
TO ONE FOOT OVER TOP OF PIPE

e

=
| G S
12 i wﬂ"i/‘ 12
(&

B AASHTO #57 AGCREGATE BEDDING,
TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE

oD + 24" MIN.

TYPICAL TRENCH DETAL FOR GRASSED AREA

N.T.S.

EVERY EFFORT TO MINIMIZE
WIDTH OF TRENCH.

2. TRENCHES SHALL BE PUMPED THROUGH
A FILTER BAG WHEN DEWATERING.

. THE CONTRACTCOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE
FCR TRENCH SAFETY.

DETAIL - 14
TYPICAL DETAILS
BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

i = ~ —_ ] ‘ [ RRT R = . — —
ADOPTED MAY 2009 | ;3 [ ADOPTED MAY 2009 i ADOPTED MAY 2009 { ADOPTED MAY 2009 ADOPTED MAY 2009 HANTDICAPPED CURB RAMP NOTES
LAST REVISED MARCH 2075 —’ —1" LAST REVISED MARCH 2015 | | LAST REVISED MARCH 201 @— | LAST REVISED MARCH 2015 LAST REVISED MARCH 2015 . — R ——
A A e : ZIGHIE HATETISS, 510 SOVSTRLCTN MEETIG e e o
I IBLIC: 408, 5E S 3 » 63d, ] 694.
2" DEEP = I:EIJED%%—TE%N'CSRP;E gJ;gD(‘;?gS 5 2. PHDVTEE‘ EXPANQ‘._SE\;IN JJiNT_MéTER]AL 13 (/21 TH]EK‘ WI!L‘.HE“ EU_FFE H?E'PP e
Srewe CEANDOT CONGEETE GBS Chose 5 ——  oorere sobw —— SLIE BN TR SIS SR D) S e
3500 PSl —— | =" 0O NOT REFLECT THE DESIRED VARIES 3. CONSTRUCT CURB RAMPS WITH A MINIMUM 1220 X 1220 (4-@" X 4'-@")
CONCRETE CURB REVEAL. ALL CURB 5 OR MATCH EXISTING | g i3 3 " CLEAR SPACE BEYOND THE CURB FACE, WITHIN THE WIDTH DF THE
SHALL HAVE A 6" CURB REVEAL ~———GEE PLAN) ™ i ‘ wwwwww CROSSWALK"ND WHOLLY OUTSIDE THE PARALLEL VEHICLE TRAVEL LANE.
UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED. " e [ L .S e | I | - et | (| N (A - 0 o A ‘ o - "
4" EXPANSION MATERIAL TOOL JOINT TO MATCH WIDTH OF GRASS STRIP / ~ AN pvpansion sonTs | L e e e e e v e e e ey 4. SEAL JDINTS WITH AN APPROVED SEALING MATERIAL.
93 59 (lF AGAINST & HARD SURFACE) -d' ¥ EXPANSION MATERIAL ;’ \GRASS COMCRE TE i AGR.LS‘S PL‘OT wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww 5. PROVIDE SLIP RESISTANT TEXTURE ON CURB RAMP BY COARSE BROOMING
DETAIL A TYPICAL { 1% Wn-25% MAX SLope g RO~ /] oRiEwY ARoN —————\\ T o e @ LT A A R A
: o 5 e =z EXPANSION JOINT | | &S TR s S L NSNS ’ & i
CONTRACTION JOINT CROSS SECTION S T _\ . / 2\ AT .y coRTuEToy st 10 ST SNE\SIG 10 EXeTNG cune T
- [ IRt % [ S r irnns e vesiece i e ok
1. PROVIDE MATER\ALS AND CONSTRUCTION MEETING THE _ Lo / ‘ VAR]E? S 1 1727 REVEAL ‘ \ PEDESTRIAN -y B. TO AVOID CHASING GRADE INOEFINITELY WHEN TRAVERSING THE HEIGHT OF CURS,
S R e R el cLass 4 | Fo6" CURE TRANSITION e “: T T-6" CURE TRANS TION L L RO, AOVURT TR SLEPS S hEEDSD TG provie
SECTION 841 FOR PLAIN CEMENT ESQEE?EETE QHQ%LEUA?}IER CEMENT CONCRETE 4" AASHTC 457 AGCREGATE SUBSASE | 9. NON-WALK AREA IS AN OBSTRUCTED OR GRASS/NON-PAVED AREA ADJACENT TO THE
2, %':éTCE CONTRACTION JOINTS IN UNIFORM LENGTHS CR PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE THAT IS NOT USED BY THE PEDESTRIAN FOR ACCESS.
9. THE DETAILS DEPICT PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON POLES TO ILLUSTRATE THE RECOMMENDED
3 PLACE 3/4° PRENOLDED SXPANSION JoN FiLER e U e e N
@GA\RT;RC@? %iﬁg@;ﬁ?g I\?':E%RSN'?STSSZA”&AEL 8;;-2 EEEJQD((?JRB 1/2" BITUMINOUS FILLER PLAN—#V—V-—— . :ESHEEJ;T:J):IDsr;uiRPEoLlis.meﬂLzlir;rz:zL L;:S;th EI:H;:ZWTSFT J[(]]TEI{_RJEQTE PEDESTRIAN DBSTRUCTIONS.
G ECTIO £ 4 G s 4 R 3= R E RE ERS UI “RWIE ED.
4. SEE RC—50M_ FOR PLAIN CEMENT CONCF\‘£Ir CURB SLOPED CEMENT CONCRETE SlDEWALK /2 BITUMINOLS FILLER US CUSTOMARY UN}:E IN PAREN\H&..}.
TOP TREATMENT AT END OF STRUCTUR ROADWAY SURFALE EXISTING DRIVEWAY 12. ALIGN DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE TRUNCATED DOMES ON A SQUARE GRIO IN THE
5. ALL CONCRETE IS TO BE CLASS AA, ._)50[] PSl. N TS ) — ~ TYPE 1A PREDOMINANT DIRECTION OF THE RAMP AND PERPENDICULAR TO CURE.
5. DEPRESSED CURB SHALL BE SLOPED . JAus Y 13. PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES (DWS) 618 (24" MINIMUM (IN THE DIRECTION
\CUNTRAC“ON (JONT 1/4" PER FOOT TOWARDS THE STREET. CRETE SIDEWALK, THICKNESS TO MATCH APRON DRIVEWAY APRON EhcE ROVIE. DM THAT CONTRACT VISUAL LY W TH ADTACENT WALKMAY GURFACES, !
SEE DETALL 7. CURB REPLAGEMENT SHALL EXTEND TG THE NEARCST JOINT. N _ ' ) (7)SIDE FLARES 10.0% MAX SLOPE TS SLLER LIGHIEA DAkt DA DIELIGT SO T5E hELL WHTECIOE (Rt
SHOULD THE NEAREST JOINT EXTEND ACROSE A PROPERTY NOTE: ) CONCRETE CURE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY APRON (SEE CLASSES) 14, FOR NEW EDNS\RLL[‘.TIQN, DO NOT_EXCEED 2.8@% CROSS SLOPE ON THE CURB RAMP
THE CURB MAY BE SAWCUT AT A LOCATION TO BC 1= Sk CONCRETEJS TG BE CLASS AA, 3500 PSI —E"” THICK AASHTO #57 AGGREGATE SUBBASE @ MAX CHANGE [N GRADE BETWEEN ROAD i Lot N me———
AND MARKED OUT BY THE BOROUGH. 2. CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL BE SLOPED A MINIMUM OF 1.0% SURFACE AND TRIVEWAY DETAIL - 5 15, FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND ALTERATIONS, CONSTRUCT CURB RAMP AND FLARE SL Ugf;t, \xﬂ H
: : AND A MAXIMUM OF 2% TOWARDS THE TOP OF CURB. e £ MININUM SIDEWALK WIDTH 1525 (4-07 SLOPE UL OWABLE. SLORES THAT SXCEED THASE INDICATED TN THE DETATLS, DR CONTRACT
8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EROSION CONTROLS TO 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EROSION CONTROLS TO SECTIUN A—A @ DGCUMENTS @S APPLICABLE, WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED AND WILL BE RECONSTRUCTED.
CONTAIN OPEN EXCAVATIONS AND PROTECT THE " CONTAIN DFEN EXCAVATIONS AND PROTECT THE N.T.S TYPICAL DETAILS 6. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS AT A LONGITUDINAL SLOPE NOT TQ EXCEED 5.087%.
o ProTs recG O (1 NEAREST DORNSTREAM INLET e BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN DT IS SLon e N R S T IR sy |
T G .0) CUBIC YARD "
‘ C?E::fgéssiaﬁfmglz FO'F.ENQ nfw)\)x CéJOEN(CREﬁEFDéE;OEgED . EROJECTS REQUIRING ONE (1.0) CUBIC YARD (CY) CR GREATER DR'VEWAY APRUN & CURB DEPRESSION MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVAN’A J 17 ST:«GEF%HANGF IN GRADE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE CURB RAMP AND ANJOINING RUOAD SURFACE 1S
BY A CONCRETE MIXING TRANSPORT TRUCK. 1.0 CY OF e T e e o ‘ : R O e e ™
CONORETE CURB, T MATELY 27LE 07 STANDARD APPROXIMATELY 15 LINEAR FEET OF 5 WIDE SIDEWALK OR 20 LINEAR (REPLIGHELE W STANGART: BRG] 5007, SEE SHEET 8 FOR DETAILS, AR S B
| . =~ CIF D T o e I ST SIS QSRR ML AT E M % R
6" REVEAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED DETAIL - 3 © M SUOEEEE 100 DL 25, S5O0 B NOTED OR DIRECTEC. T ‘ ) )
JG 6422 seaL ~1-6” D2 WEARING COURSE, 3.5 MM MIX TYPICAL DETAILS " /4" BER FOOT TOWARDS THE STREET. 1% B BN TS GOT SLELY DERENDANT ON THE HEIGHT OF CURS COR ExNFLe, A 50 (8) CURS
5 4.5" BITUMINDUS CONCRET[ BASE 3. CONCRETE SHALL BE ALLOWED TO CURE 2.0 (95 MM) ID-2 nm—:s NOT NECESSARILY MEAN A RAMP LENGTH OF 1830 (67-27 FOR @ 12: (12) SLOPE.
' SHURIE, 2o ik BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN 4, Egé gEV"EI:IIG(i-{?)EEQﬁ.’ CONCRETE MAY WEAéING CO?JRSE 2@. SIDEWALK WIDTH MAY BE REDUCED TO 1229 (4'-@", WHEN PASSING AREAS 1525 X 1525
s e a2 MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA " SESAPPROVED By TAE Bo%oucs NeRECTOR BN S He T S e
" 2 AGG?\’EGATE SUBBASE ] 5. MONOUITHIC POURS SHALL ONLY BE PERMITTED / 21. THE TRAVEL LANE IS DEFINED BY THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF THE WHITE PAVEMENT
A INNNNNnnnRnannnnnnno NN Aannn BY SPECIAL EXCEPTION, AND ARE SUBJECT TO :ﬂgﬁ?lr]\fg ‘DII:NFENE][? F?Yw#dgthﬁ%Eb;E?]DECﬁg’ﬁ-hbsWt DCOES NOT EXIST, THE TRAVEL
. .- APPROVAL BY THE BOROUGH. 1 ACTE ; 5 Y
_ M ////T////////// \ 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMIDE EROSION CONTROLS 7O /—alogllgE%OMP D2A = EREDE:G%&EDDSFHEE%EEEESTEDTEQQSEg”rﬁﬂr T?:—P 585“[]5& TE}%LT*;;E%EE‘?NHB
P BOSOSOOT0K ".-‘..’ OOTFOTOTO SAW CUT SORFAIRE HIEEN EateRiesilbi ol PROISET T RIS S DPES To PROVIDE POSTTIVE DRATNAGE. o oo -
-.. .-‘- Tﬁv‘% 1’% PC €4-22 SEAL % E;gljég:frﬁD;:S‘LJS;;?;GAMO;:ELE:Cl) CURIC YARD /GV\ PREPARED SUMRADE 23. CHEEK WalLLS ARE PERMITTED WHEN ADJACENT TO‘ N'GN—WI\LK AFE\EAS OR ELEVA'[[]DN DLEFEH%NCES
OIS COMPACIED SUBGRADE " OR GREATER SHALL USE PLANT MIXED CONGRETE = A o i NA MM D8 NOT INGT ALY CHerCWALLS THaT INTERSECT THE | N WALK
1. ROADWAY RESTORATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED ALONG STRAIGHT SAWCUT. PENERED O oy LONSETE Mivhis Joawron] BN I i o E FLUSH WITH ADJACENT
2. FAILURES IN THE EXISTING PAVEMENT MAY REQUIRE ANOTHER SAWCUT BE MADE é‘P ]9“(@;{‘“ESOAPSEC’;‘;’”QTE%; 4,,—; A DR B REAREE | ps, SISFWALKS, FLamegy - CEPRESSED CURE TO BE FLUSH WITH A0JA
IN ORDER TO INCORPORATE THE IRREGULARITIES INTO THE RESTORATION AREA. Apg:?ﬁ B e bl DRIVEWAY PAVING 25. FOR CURB RAMPS THAT LEAD TO A SINGLE CROSSWALK, THE RAMP (EXCLUDING FLARES)
% S‘DPEQW!;\L’A?_EETDBR;A;IOSS SHALL INCLUDE AREAS FROM WHICH EXISTING DETAIL - 2 DRIVEWAY APRON CLASSES — MINIMUM STANDARDS: s DETAIL — 4 25. FOR_CUR RaMPS THAT LEAD T0 @ SINGLE CROSSWALK, THE ReMP (EXCLUDING FLARES DETAIL — 6
; . BRICKS, CHANNELS, ETC. HAVE BEEN REMOVED. 1. RESIDENTIAL — 6" THICKNESS WITH 6XB—W1.4/W1.4 WIREMESH REINFORCEMENT NOT TO SCALE 228 (4'-g° 5 PLAY LEVEL W ] PES OF
4. ALL PRE_EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL REPLACED IN—KIND. TYPICAL DETAILS 2. COMMERCIAL — 8" IHICKNESS WilH 5X6—W2.1/W2.1 WIREMESH REINFORCEMENT TYPICAL DETAILS 26 QR Rae oD SIDwALs, o Ceven VL BE USED O VERIY THE SLOrEs oF - TYPICAL DETAILS
GUTTER AND RCADWAY RESTORATION DETAI BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN | 3 INDUSTRIAL — DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED T0 BOROUGH ENGINEER. BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN =h- DETECEARLE WAKIHG SR SeS SR I TAST TN e P MR coveosite BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
N.TS. MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA | “DETERMINATION OF CLASS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE BoROUGK.  MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA L S i MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA|
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
| 10~ 12 SPACING TYPICAL | & -ONC FOST DRIVEN 100 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION, STABILIZATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION
| GROUND TYPICAL CONTROL AND RELATED ITEMS ON THE PLANS. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE PROPERLY
7 — MAINTAINED. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL CONTROLS AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. THE CONTRACTOR IS
ORANGE SAFETY FENCE *?M%N‘EGD ADVISED TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS: TITLE 25, PART 1, DEPARTMENT
AS MANUFACTURED BY % OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION; SUBPART C, PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE Ill, WATER RESOURCES; CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL.
THE TENAX CORP. OR o %\ UNIVERSAL HANDICAPPED SHOULD UNFORESEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS DEVELOP DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ACTION TO REMEDY SUCH CONDITIONS
APPROVED EQUAL. 3 o SIGNAGE AND TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF INCREASED RUNOFF AND/OR SEDIMENT DISPLACEMENT. STOCKPILES OF
MINIMUM 4’ HIGH GALV. EINISH — MATERIALS FOR USE AS CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE HELD IN READINESS TO DEAL IMMEDIATELY WITH EMERGENCY PROBLEMS OF EROSION, 3 10-23-21 REVIGED PER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
’ (.. ) YAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN
PR ety ANTICIPATED START OF CONSTRUCTION: SPRING 2022 2 08-20-21 REVISED PER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANTS REVIEW LETTERS
Q ), ANTICIPATED COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION: ~ SPRING = 2023 1 12-09-20 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED PER BOROUGH REQUEST
TREE PROTECTION / CONSTRUCTION FENCE DETAIL 0 21/2" SQUARE TUBE 1. CONSTRUCTION SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. NUM, DATE REVISION
NOT TO SCALE 2. CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE UPON RECEIPT OF THE NECESSARY PERMITS FROM BOROUGH OF CONSHOCKEN.
( ) L 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS PER ACT 187, AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EARTHMOVING OR CONSTRUCTION. V
4. THE APPLICANT SHOW NOTIFY THE BOROUGH AND BOROUGH ENGINEER A MINIMUM OF 4& HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
5. FIELD MARK THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN.
©. FIELD MARK ALL UTILITY SERVICE LINES AND LATERALS AND DISCONNECT OR PROTECT THE LINES AND LATERALS AS NECESSARY.
BELSON OUTDOORS "DOWNTOWN BIKE S ~—— 8" DIAMETER PIPE, 7 LONG 7. INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN. CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
RACK" MODEL DT-FT-EPX ¥ FILLED WITH NON-SHRINK &. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGES OR PROVIDE TEMPORARY SIGNAGE INDICATING A PEDESTRIAN
GROUT (CONVEX AT TOP DETOUR. 29 Harvey Lane | Malvern, PA 19355  Ph:610.644.9663 | Fx: 610.644.3789 Emall : vcellc® verizon.net
(15 BIKE AREA #2) TO SHED WATER) 9. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL IN THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. PLAN PREPARED FOR:
(13" BIKE RACK AREA #1) | ; 10.ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND RECYCLED OR DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP SOLID DRAWN BY wy
| | | | WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 2601 ET SEQ,, 271.1, AND 287.1 ET SEQ. NO BUILDING MATERIALS, WASTES, OR UNUSED
. . BUILDING MATERIALS SHALL BE BURNED, BURIED, DUMPED, OR DISCHARGED AT THE SITE. C A T C U 5TO O 5 C
35(TYP) i | 1. ROUGH GRADE THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS, AND THEN BEGIN CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS. ROUTINE END-OF-DAY R F M HOME , LL CHECKEDBY | W
; | proren CHECKS AND FOLLOWING STORMS SHALL BE MADE DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MADE TO ENSURE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
: ; 5 e s 261-263 E. ELM STREET o | e
AREA #1 70 , N | | 12. CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDING SHALL START FIRST ALONG WITH UTILITY TIE-IN WHERE APPROPRIATE. ¢
2 15 (TYP) 2 | | " 13. ONCE BUILDING STRUCTURE IS WEATHER-PROOFED, CURB AND SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION CAN COMMENCE, APPROPRIATE PEDESTRIAN DETOUR
AREA #2 ) AREA #2 | [6 SIGNAGE SHALL BE UTILIZED TO PERMIT SAFE PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL IN THE AREA. THE "SILVA CELLS" SHOULD BE INSTALLED DURING THIS BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA SCALE 120’
o PROCESS.
Lolaidstaintad 14. ONCE THE SIDEWALK AND CURB WORK 1S COMPLETED, PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING CAN BE INSTALLED.
EDGE OF CONCRETE 15. LANDSCAFING CAN BE INSTALLED WHEN THE SEASONAL WEATHER CONDITIONS ARE APPROFPRIATE PER PLANTING.
16.FINE GRADE AND STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH PERMANENT GROUND COVER AS OUTLINED 5 H EE’T
ON THE PLANS.
17. ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED, THE SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND OTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FEATURES MAY BE DE' 7"A / L 5 H E E 7" 2
BIKE RACK AREA DETAIL THE "U" BIKE RACK SQUARE TUBE BY "THE PARK AND FACILITIES" HANDICAP PARKING SIGN 1& gx%&%mgﬂﬁ%ﬁ;?g%f AA%?MMUM ol@ﬁ%?&%‘;’ﬁ?g&ﬂﬂ%@i' ROCESS. 7
NT.S. N.T.S. N.T.S. '
NICHOLAS L. YASTARDIS, PE of &



AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
of 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NV

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DETAIL SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 Harvey Lane I Malvern, PA 19355

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ph:610.644.9663 I Fx: 610.644.3789

AutoCAD SHX Text
Email : vcellc@ verizon.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-25-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC 261-263 E. ELM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN                        MONTGOMERY COUNTY                              PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELSON OUTDOORS  "DOWNTOWN BIKE RACK" MODEL DT-FT-EPX

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBIKE RACK AREA DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'  AREA #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'  AREA #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'x4'x4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SHED WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT (CONVEX AT TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED WITH NON-SHRINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIAMETER PIPE, 7' LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" SQUARE TUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHERE APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSAL HANDICAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHE "U" BIKE RACK SQUARE TUBE BY "THE PARK AND FACILITIES"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
36861-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-09-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED PER BOROUGH REQUEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' - 12' SPACING TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' LONG POST DRIVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TO 18" INTO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE SAFETY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS MANUFACTURED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TENAX CORP. OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 4' HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION / CONSTRUCTION FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE SAFETY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
08-20-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDRIVEWAY PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" (9.5 MM) ID-2 WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN. COMPACTED 2A MODIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION, STABILIZATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AND RELATED ITEMS ON THE PLANS. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL CONTROLS AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS: TITLE 25, PART 1, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION; SUBPART C, PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE III, WATER RESOURCES; CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL. SHOULD UNFORESEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS DEVELOP DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ACTION TO REMEDY SUCH CONDITIONS AND TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF INCREASED RUNOFF AND/OR SEDIMENT DISPLACEMENT. STOCKPILES OF MATERIALS FOR USE AS CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE HELD IN READINESS TO DEAL IMMEDIATELY WITH EMERGENCY PROBLEMS OF EROSION. ANTICIPATED START OF CONSTRUCTION:   SPRING    2022 SPRING    2022 ANTICIPATED COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION:     SPRING    2023 SPRING    2023 1. CONSTRUCTION SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. CONSTRUCTION SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. 2. CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE UPON RECEIPT OF THE NECESSARY PERMITS FROM BOROUGH OF CONSHOCKEN. CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE UPON RECEIPT OF THE NECESSARY PERMITS FROM BOROUGH OF CONSHOCKEN. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS PER ACT 187, AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EARTHMOVING OR CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS PER ACT 187, AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EARTHMOVING OR CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE APPLICANT SHOW NOTIFY THE BOROUGH AND BOROUGH ENGINEER A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE APPLICANT SHOW NOTIFY THE BOROUGH AND BOROUGH ENGINEER A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  5. FIELD MARK THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN. FIELD MARK THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN. 6. FIELD MARK ALL UTILITY SERVICE LINES AND LATERALS AND DISCONNECT OR PROTECT THE LINES AND LATERALS AS NECESSARY. FIELD MARK ALL UTILITY SERVICE LINES AND LATERALS AND DISCONNECT OR PROTECT THE LINES AND LATERALS AS NECESSARY. 7. INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN. INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN. 8. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGES OR PROVIDE TEMPORARY SIGNAGE INDICATING A PEDESTRIAN BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGES OR PROVIDE TEMPORARY SIGNAGE INDICATING A PEDESTRIAN DETOUR. 9. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL IN THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL IN THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. 10. ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND RECYCLED OR DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP SOLID ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND RECYCLED OR DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET SEQ., 271.1, AND 287.1 ET SEQ. NO BUILDING MATERIALS, WASTES, OR UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS SHALL BE BURNED, BURIED, DUMPED, OR DISCHARGED AT THE SITE.  11. ROUGH GRADE THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS, AND THEN BEGIN CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS.  ROUTINE END-OF-DAY ROUGH GRADE THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS, AND THEN BEGIN CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS.  ROUTINE END-OF-DAY CHECKS AND FOLLOWING STORMS SHALL BE MADE DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE  MADE TO ENSURE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE WORKING PROPERLY.  12. CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDING SHALL START FIRST ALONG WITH UTILITY TIE-IN WHERE APPROPRIATE. CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDING SHALL START FIRST ALONG WITH UTILITY TIE-IN WHERE APPROPRIATE. 13. ONCE BUILDING STRUCTURE IS WEATHER-PROOFED, CURB AND SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION  CAN COMMENCE, APPROPRIATE PEDESTRIAN DETOUR ONCE BUILDING STRUCTURE IS WEATHER-PROOFED, CURB AND SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION  CAN COMMENCE, APPROPRIATE PEDESTRIAN DETOUR SIGNAGE SHALL BE UTILIZED TO PERMIT SAFE PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL IN THE AREA. THE "SILVA CELLS" SHOULD BE INSTALLED DURING THIS PROCESS. 14. ONCE THE SIDEWALK AND CURB WORK IS COMPLETED, PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING CAN BE INSTALLED. ONCE THE SIDEWALK AND CURB WORK IS COMPLETED, PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING CAN BE INSTALLED. 15. LANDSCAPING CAN BE INSTALLED WHEN THE SEASONAL WEATHER CONDITIONS ARE APPROPRIATE PER PLANTING.     LANDSCAPING CAN BE INSTALLED WHEN THE SEASONAL WEATHER CONDITIONS ARE APPROPRIATE PER PLANTING.     16. FINE GRADE AND STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH PERMANENT GROUND COVER AS OUTLINED FINE GRADE AND STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH PERMANENT GROUND COVER AS OUTLINED ON THE PLANS.  17. ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED, THE SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND OTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FEATURES MAY BE ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED, THE SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND OTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FEATURES MAY BE REMOVED. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE ANY AREAS THAT ARE DISTURBED DURING THIS PROCESS. 18. STABILIZATION SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF 70% OF GOOD VEGETATIVE COVER.STABILIZATION SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF 70% OF GOOD VEGETATIVE COVER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-23-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TOWNSHIP CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS


GENERAL NOTES LENGTH
1. PHYSICAL FEATURES SHOWN HEREON OBTAINED BY A FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED ON AUGUST 29, 2018. N
2. HORIZONTAL BEARINGS ARE ASSUMED FROM AZIMUTH READINGS. YERTICAL DATUM IS REFERENCED TO Y Z-5/8"
NAYDES,
3. THIS PLATWAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT. M i :
4., THIS PLAT [S REPRESENTATIVE OF EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR WHICH YASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC % i 500
WAS CONTRACTED TO PERFORM, EXCEPT ANY RECORDED OR UNRECORDED EASEMENTS WHICH MAY 748" 2
NOT BE VISIBLE OR SUPPLIED TO YASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC (VCELLC). SEAT
5. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON FIELD SURVEY AND SURFACE DEAIN HOLES op.34p " | HEIGHT :
OBSERVATION. YASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC (YCELLC) MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE STANDARD 0 FARMNCE poX Bl
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA EITHER IN SERVICE OR AN POLTo NOLIE ST b ' ot
ABANDONED. YCELLC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT 70" & i
LOCATION, THEREFORE, YCELLC SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR HELD LIABLE FOR ANY UTILITY NOT SHOWN
OR SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IN A LOCATION OTHER THEN WHERE IT IS ACTUALLY DISCOVERED UPON HEIGHT SIZING CHART T T
EXCAYATION. YCELLC HAS NOT PHYSICALLY EXCAVATED AND LOCATED ANY UNDERGROUND LINES. WDTH LENGTH HEIGHT
6. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA DESIGNATED ZONE AND [S THEREFORE LOCATED WITHIN THE | | | | |
BOROUGH FLOOD PLAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT. : B | 40 |90 | 78| 8| eb|i# |8 8% CENTER.T
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE SURE ANY MUD, DIRT, OR DEBRIS THAT REACHES THIS OR ANY ADJOINING ROAD CENTER-TO-CENTER
AS A RESULT OF THIS PROJECT WILL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. SHOULD THIS BE INEFFECTIVE, A STABILIZED VICTOR STANLEY URBAN (COLORS TBD) VICTOR STANLEY RBW-26  (COLORS TBD)
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WILL BE NECESSARY. (OR APPROVED EQUAL) (OR APPROVED EQUAL)
8. CONTRACTOR MUST YERIFY THE DEPTH AND LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND FACILITIES PLANTER BENCH
BEFORE START OF WORK AS PER ACT 187, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE NT.S. NTS.
AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EARTHMOVING, DEMOLITION, OR CONSTRUCTION. !
9. SOME OF THE EXISTING FOUNDATION AND BUILDING WALLS ARE BEING USED FOR THE NEW PROPOSED LOCATION MAP
BUILDING. NOT TO SCALE
10.ALL NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICES SHALL BE UNDERGROUND. _ — T .
11, THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE QUALITY AND CORRECTNESS OF COMPLETED WORK. SOIL PANEL FOR
THE PROPERTY OWNER MAY DESIGNATE A CONTRACTOR, CONSULTANT OR OTHER AGENT TO COORDINATE TREE PLANTING
INSPECTIONS WITH THE BOROUGH. THE PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OUTSIDE CONSULTANT THIS IS A STOP SIGN
FEES INCURRED BY THE BOROUGH. CONTROLLED INTERSECTION
12. ANY COMPLETED WORK THAT DOES NOT COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE STANDARDS SUCH AS THE AMERICANS POROUS PAVERS AND
WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), PENNDOT SPECIFICATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, OF. THE BOROUGH CONTINUOUS AMENDED —NO PARKING HERE
OF CONSHOHOCKEN TYPICAL DETAILS SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED. PROPERTY OWNERS ARE SOIL PANEL FOR L e =
ENCOURAGED TO WITHOLD PAYMENT FOR WORK PERFORMED UNTIL ALL WORK AND RESTORATIONS ARE TREE PLANTING f LANDSCAPE MATERIALS CHART
ACCEPTED BY THE BOROUGH IN WRITING. (SILVYA CELLS; SEE DETAIL) = |'I
13. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH THE BOROUGH .
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE,. SPECIFICALLY , ALL WORK SITES SHAL;L BE PROTECTED FROM o ggﬁfg@ ;;E,ff Ii KEY | QUANTITY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE | SPEC.
EROSION AND SEDIMENT RUNOFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH MONTGOMERY COUNTY CONSERYATION DISTRICT | f
REQUIREMENTS, FAILRE TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ACCEPTABLE EROSION CONTROLS WILL RESULT IN WORK | PRP. FIRE @ 10 SOSINESRILS TR IONIanE IR | Ben
STOPPAGES AND FINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BOROUGH ORDINANCE. .' .' DEFT, CON ECTION
14, EROSION CONTROL INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE NEAREST DOWNSTREAM INLET OF ALL LIMIT OF WORK:——_! | '
WORK SITES, PIPE TRENCHES SHALL BE PUMPED THROUGH A WATER FILTER BAG., MATCH EXISTING SIDEWALK o o
16. THE CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT. THE BOROUGH INSPECTOR WILL VERIFY AND CURB: START NEW o ?’gmézﬁs g‘f LANDSCAPE NOTES:
THAT THE APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS ARE BEING FOLLOWED AND THAT THE APFROPRIATE
METHODS ARE BEING USED. THE BOROUGH INSPECTOR DOES NOT APPROVE ANY PHYSICAL PRODUCT UNTIL { T A e UraRles SOt Sl e LAl S R AR PIIE ONER IRORIONE
THE WORK IS COMPLETE. ANY PERCEVED APPROVAL OF LAYOUT, FORMWORK, ECT., DOES NOT ABSOLVE THE N "SILYACELL" AREA (TYP)
CONTRACTOR FROM ENSURING THAT THE FINAL PRODUCT COMPLIES WITH ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS. 7’ EELOCATED ‘.; o (SEE DETAIL) 2. PROVIDE CONTINUOUS MULCH (2" THICK) IN ALL BEDDING AND GROUND COVER AREAS AND AT THE BASE OF SPECIMEN TREES.
16. THE OWNER 15 RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACING ANY EXISTING FEATURES DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION / -. PECO722 |-
AND WILL BE REPLACED AT NO COST TO THE BOROUGH. /j// @ [O& J \START FROP. NEW CLURBING 5LE 3. SIZES OF PLANT MATERIAL GIVEN ARE TO BE CONSIDERED MINIMUM.
7 ] _ BEFORE EXIST. DRIVEWAY 4. NO SUBSTITUTIONS FOR PLANT MATERIAL ARE ACCEPTABLE UNLESS APPROVED BY OWNER.
— a % o / | | 5. CONTRACTOR I RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE, INCLUDING WATERING OF PLANT MATERIAL UNTIL JOB IS TURNED OVER TO OWNER.
TA/AORTA e v
Reund Tapered Aluminum Poles HOLOPHANE HOLOPHANE % 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOOSEN SUBGRADE OF PLANTING BED AREAS TO A MINIMUM DEFTH OF TWENTY-FOUR INCHES (24") USING A
7 CULTIMULCHER OR SIMILAR EQUIPMENT. REMOVE STONES ONE TO ONE AND A HALF INCHES (1 - 1+") IN ANY DIMENSIONS AND STICKS,
RTA/AORTA iR /ﬁ RUBBISH AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER.
Round Tapered Aluminum Poles g m,‘?sm ‘:‘;,l:.mmr» 000 ¢ ASTH
BASE DETAIL Bkt M. Eaze Halt Anchorfalt | Boltirde r i / 7.  WHEN CONDITIONS DETRIMENTAL TO FLANT GEOWTH ARE ENCOUNTERED OR SUSFECTED, SUCH AS EUBBLE FILL, UNACCEFTABLE TOPSOIL,
mm il / S L POROUSPAVERS AND ADVERSE DRAINAGE CONDITIONS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER IN WRITING
e 2 am % amas | B4 W CONTINUOUS AMENDED BEFORE PLANTING ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR LAWN AREAS,
/_ 3 950 [ ¥i] I].:Ti 115-11% KB-31-4 ThiP-41 I' i wl- ?ANEL Fm
T i - 4 1. 'f“ ‘“-:‘“ 0.75 375-425 M2 | P44 ; etnnent ad aplicakn, TREE PLANTING &. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE TYFICAL OF THEIR SPECIES AND YARIETY: HAYE NORMAL GROWTH HABITS, WELL DEVELOPED, DENSELY
; 5 n_ 0 s 0.8 188-438 MBT4 | PG FOLIATED BRANCHES, AND YIGOROUS, FIBROUS ROOT SYSTEMS.
5 140 450 113 400450 A4 | RS =l ety posin ottty st (S]]_VA CEL]_S; SEE DETA]]_)
T T | A | Hh | A8 S | Bk | W) [+ TR rg:;vo TENTER SION 9. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE FREE FROM DEFECTS AND INJURIES AND CERTIFIED BY APPROPRIATE FEDERAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES
'ﬁ TO BE FREE FROM DISEASES AND INSECT INFESTATIONS.
. 10, TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE FRESHLY DUG AND NURSERY GROWN. THEY SHALL HAVE BEEN GROWN UNDER CLIMATIC CONDITIONS
SIMILAR TO THOSE IN LOCALITY OF THE PROJECT OR PROPERLY ACCLIMATED TO CONDITIONS OF THE LOCALITY OF THE PROJECT.
T~ PLANTER W/SEASONAL
DIMENSIONAL DATA PLANTING ROTATION (TYP.) 1. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH DOUBLE GROUND HARDWOOD MULCH INSTALLED AT A MINIMUM DEFTH OF TWO INCHES
POLE TOPSTYLE DRILL PATTERN ORIENTATION (2")‘
) 0 izl Y /.3\ 12. ALL CANOPY TREES MUST HAVE A SPREAD EQUAL TO FIFTY PERCENT (50%) OF THE HEIGHT.
AT T B . BE \
| ) C ) T L D / 18, IT15 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESFONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND OTHER
Y =1 STRICTURES BEFORE THE START OF CONSTRUCTION ON THIS PLAN.
v i \._.-ICD'\ oy \ AND HOLE e
- 0 R 14, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
s | BT VO FARIING HEXE OWNER AND/OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
AN T J 7O CORNER SIGN
em——— 1 " 15. ALL SIZES AND GRADING STANDARD FOR PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF AMERICAN STANDARD OF
I m—-F T &U‘ﬁg’Né %‘i ;’ﬁE NURSERY STOCK AS SPONSORED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATES OF NURSERYMEN, INC., AND APPROVED MAY 2, 1986 BY THE AMERICAN
e e ki NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE, INC. OR THE LATEST REVISED EDITION OF THIS STANDARD.
L CRRT R 16. ANY TREE OR SHRUB THAT DIES WITHIN TWO GROWING SEASONS OF THE DEDICATION OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS OF OCCUPANCY SHALL
UMR POLE ADAPTOR " s BE REPLACED. ANY TREE OR SHRUB WHICH, WITHIN THE AFOREMENTIONED TIME PERIOD 1S DEEMED, IN THE OPINION OF AN AGENT
RECOMMENDED FOR USE WITH POLES OF 4" DIAMETER OR SMALLER S RELOCATED AUTHORIZED BY THE TOWNSHIF, NOT TO HAVE SURYIVED OR GROWN IN A MANNER CHARACTERISTIC OF ITS TYFE SHALL BE REPLACED.
EPLATE TRAILCROSGING ANY SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE AFPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIF.
, e _ \_Mx 7. CLEAR SIGHT TRIANGLES SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS. WITHIN SUCH TRIANGLES, NO VISION OBSTRUCTING
- A — —_— POROUS PAVERS AND OBJECT SHALL BE PERMITTED WHICH OBSCURES VISION ABOVE THE HEIGHT OF TWENTY-FOUR INCHES (24") OR BELOW TEN FEET (10)
y P ' CONTINUOUS AMENDED MEASURED FROM THE CENTER LINE GRADE OF INTERSECTING STREETS, EACH SIDE OF THE SIGHT TRIANGLE SHALL BE A MINIMUM FIFTY
—BUILDING LINE IS FEET (50") MEASURED FROM THE POINT OF INTERSECTION ALONG EACH ROAD CENTER LINE.
i 2 |' ON PROPERTY LINE SOIL PANEL FOR TREE PLANTING.
| POROUS PAVERS ARE TO BE
USED FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT
FRONTAGE EXCEFT AT DRIVEWAYS
R ) i i ~_ E.P. HENRY 6°X9" ECO-PAVERS,
| LAWN / LANDGCAPED \ 1 RUNNING BOND, PEWTER BLEND
— i ) % || B4 | (o3
1 ‘ 60 ~+— 1".2" FILTER COURSE 05" DIAMETER
—t | | Wl ] s i ot~ CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE OR GRAVEL
s 2 n.- '-:;._ s " ‘ | i = T &' BASE COURSE, 15°-5" DIAMETER STONE
¢ [ J INV. 51.90 (18"RCF)
// = f L - L MATCH EXISTING 2" FILTER COURSE, 0.5" DIAMETER
A= CURBING CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE OR GRAVEL
UMS POLE ADAPTOR ] }\F[LTER e
UNDISTLIRBED SOIL
OR SILYA UNITS
PERMEABLE PAYER SURFACE DETAIL
NOT TO
SIGHT msrmcs AYAILABLE 15 ( SEALE)
ONS
SIGHT DISTANCF. REQUIRED @ 25 MPH IS 196 LF
NOTE:
1. POROUS PAVERS WILL BE USED FOR THE SIDEWALKS ON BOTH ROAD FRONTAGES FROM
— YARIES PER PAYEMENT TYPE" CURB TO BUILDING FACE, EXCEPT IN THE AREA OF THE TWO DRIVEWAYS
2. THE DETAIL PROVIDED IS ILLUSTRATIVE ONLY. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE
DETAILS FOF. THE DESIRED PRODUCT FOR. REVIEW BY THE BOROUGH ENGINEER.
I @ J 8. FILTER COURSE AND FESERYOIR AGGREGATE SHALL BE CLEAN/WASHED STONE.
L L i 4, GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE MIRAF] #14N, OR AFFROVED EQUAL.
© ®
30.82°
v
| 3 10-23-21 REVIGED FER TOWNSHIF CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTERS
#MN 2 08-20-21 REVISED FPER TOWNSHIF CONSULTANT'S REVIEW LETTEKS
LEGEND : 1 12-08-20 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ADDED FPER BOROUGH REQUEST
&° MIN /, }.; @ ﬂ/ // 6" MIN NUM DAE
232: fggﬁ’: DIMENSIONS VARY PER PROJECT L v
. TREET REFER TO SILYA CELL LAYOUT ADJACENT WALK OR BUILDING
mmsnyamj g@u 1-800-342-% o A °
NON-MEMBERS WUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY EXIST. RIGHT-OF-WAY SILVA CELL SYSTEM 2X CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
DAYS NOTEL TO BEFORE YOU EXCA- £gn e e AN NOT TO SCALE 29 Harvey Lane | Malvern, PA 19366 Ph:610.644.9663 | Fx: 610.644.3789 Emall : voellc® verizon.net
YATE, DRILL, BLAST OR. DEMOLISH, EXIST, FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY
EXIST. WATER LINE REY-FLAN LAN PREFARED FO DRAWN BY sl
0SHA 1926.601 SPECIAL EXCAYATION REQUIREMENTS )
(A) SILVA CELL SYSTEM (DECK, BASE, AND POSTS) (J) PLANTING SOIL, PER PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, (P)DEEPROOT ROOT BARRIER, 12" OR 18", DEPTH DETERMINED BY THICKNESS OF
{J)PRIOK 0 0PDNS AN ISCAVATION ERPORTSHALL B WADE ToETIEMRE EXIST. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE e PLACED IN LIFTS AND WALK-IN COMPACTED TO 76-86% PROCTOR PAVEMENT SECTION, INSTALL DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO CONCRETE EDGE RESTRAINT
e e S e EXIST. SANITARY SEWER LINE SUBGRADE. COMPAGTED (R) COMPACTED BACKFLL, PER PROJECT SPECFICATIONS CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC cEckEDBY | WY
T T T e EXIST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE (©) GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, PLACED ABOVE SUBGRADE () GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO EDGE OF EXCAVATION B FLANI AOLECLON ROV BNLL CNEACIED MEL L RO RN BETTLENG 261-263 E. ELM STREET A 25,
PO THE GTART OF ACTOM XAV ATION, Ly (D) 4" MIN AGGREGATE SUB BASE, COMPACTED TO 96% PROCTOR (W) RIBBON CURB AT TREE OPENING (TO BE USED WITH PAVERS OR ASPHALT) (® ROOT BALL - . E PATE 20
i S AL EXIST. WATER VALVE (D iLYA CELL BASE 5LOFE, 10% MAX (N) THICKENED EDGE AT TREE OPENING (TO BE USED WITH CONCRETE) (8) TREE OPENING TREATMENT, PER FROJECT STECIFICATIONS 174 20 40 ST o
PA ONE CALL EXIST, UTILITY POLE (@ ANCHORING SPIKES, CONTACT DEEPROOT FOR ALTERNATIVE (U) DEEPROOT WATER AND AIR VENT, WHEN REQUIRED GRAPHIC SCALE
SEHAL NO 2%05270’59 ZONING DISTRICT BOUNDARY LINE ® GEOGRID, WRAPPED AROUND PERIMETER OF SYSTEM, WITH 6° TOE *MINIMUM PAYEMENT PROFILE OPTIONS TO MEET H-20 LOADING ® UNDERDRAIN SYSTEM, WHEN REQUIRED (LOCATION AND DETAILS BY OTHERS)
X i LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE (QUTHARD FROM BAOE) AP IDICES0 (VR TOP OF DECR) 4" CONCRETE 4" AGGREGATE NOTES SHEET
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO #05-00-02200-00-9 &0 (1) CABLE TIE, ATTACHING GEOGRID TO SILYA CELL S PAVER o AGOREINE" 1. EXCAVATION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE HEALTH AND SAFETY REGULATIONS
TAX PARCEL ID. FOLIO 96-00-4 60  pRroP.CONTOUR AT BASE OF UPPER LEG FLARE, AS NEEDED AL o ACKSEOAIE g mm%mmﬁﬁumoﬂlg“mmmmurwmsmmmnm
$ #50-00-021 X600 PROP. SPOT ELEVATION 2.6" PAVER +5 CONCRETE iy 001 mw\. L Es c"‘. 1 'E"E'DR“E', M",,m'lm g
% PROP. INLET
NICHOLAS L. VASTARDIS, P.E. OF 8




STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
INFORMATION

FOR

261-263 E. Elm Street
Craft Custom Homes, LLC

CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

December 2, 2021

Prepared by:

VASTARDIS CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
29 HARVEY LANE
MALVERN, PA 19355
PH: 610.644.9663
FAX: 610.644.3789



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Overall Site Conditions: Volume and Peak Rate Summary
Pre-Development Condition SCS Output — 2-yr.
Post-Development Condition — SCS Output — 2-yr.
Pre-Development Condition SCS Output — 100-yr.
Post-Development Condition — SCS Output — 100-yr.
Courtyard Area Drain

Building Drainage

NOAA Atlas 14

12

12

14



Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC - 2l TS BB ST

29 Harvey Lane

§Vé Malvern, PA 19355-2907 SHEET NO. ol
'/

vcellc@verizon.net o] 1
A\ Sl et e oncuusrensy___ I L e

Fax: 610-644-3789 CHECKED BY DATE

SCALE

oyl gy ConudimonNS .

P DEVELD PreWT

NO N M PERVIOUS AS 258 =
TIAE O (AL NITTLEN O S L S hnuad

\MPENN wus Al 24, TI7] 5
T¥rE& OF WOrul=nRAmoa) (S = sy

PosT - DeVELOP -Lon—

NON - 1M PERVIOU s ANEYY = %‘Oj’:
TAUST OF COpCENTIETION . 1S, L2 Mnu

L P ERNIOU S A T 270 Hi=
TS o1F  CaSLESWTIATIONT 1S LS w0

EWD MG AnaH- ' 18, 7% s

TN 8F (A NGSNTTATION e ol el
(Sl’fk/ AT heusD WOLKLSHOSTS o A0V h\ﬂ"t))

PLE D& VEWOPMaIT  pUNOFE VSLUmS = &1 T 4e-prr  (2y2)
PosT~ D EVELOl menNT (LuMoya= VoLd M~ = O, 104 At-PT L/%/‘*J

;Ls”Duc/Tvo/u vE 0,013 A-L-r’-'"}"‘ (’2_-_?./1,«)

PLE - DEVEWOPMENVT PR QUM 2.5bers  (2yny
POST — @ SVE O fveNr Peai— @QUAOEZE [T 210 65 (294

emv:.. s A b UBers (100 )

P —DEN LD P mEJY 05 Punops a6 SHE e (100WL)

POBT — HLVELY PHeNT
THE — PERHE—RONIF VOLUASSE. ANE. TATES. Wi égﬂj
DU BeLOoN Trwe  PRe - DevigofrenT vk,
WS Dags  Ner FATIDN Ir TR EXFECT OF THu
PAOPosE>  Poflovs 5 (DS il SHYSTEM ,

D PRODUGT 207



ELM Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: Pre-Develop Landscape

Runoff = 0.00cfs @ 11.98 hrs, Volume= 0.000 af, Depth> 0.41"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type |l 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Area (sf) CN  Description
& 288 61 landscape
288 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (fit)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,




ELM Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: Pre-Develop Impervious

Runoff = 256cfs@ 11.90 hrs, Volume= 0.117 af, Depth> 2.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type |l 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Area (sf) CN Description

* 21,717 98 Bldg asphalt
21,717 100.00% Impervious Area
Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

0.5 65 0.0610 2.00 Sheet Flow,
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.28"

0.4 48 0.0100 2.03 Shallow Concentrated Flow,
Paved Kv=20.3 fps

0.1 22 0.0180 2.72 Shallow Concentrated Flow,
Paved Kv=20.3fps

0.0 70 1.0000 45.00 15.71 Pipe Channel,

8.0" Round Area= 0.3 sf Perim=2.1" r=0.17"
n= 0.010 PVC, smooth interior

1.0 205 Total



ELM Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 3S: Post Develop Bldg

Runoff = 202cfs @ 11.95 hrs, Volume= 0.101 af, Depth> 2.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Area (sf) CN  Description
* 18,775 98 Building
18,775 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
5.0 Direct Entry,




ELM Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 4S: Post-Develop Paving

Runoff = 0.03cfs@ 11.95 hrs, Volume= 0.001 af, Depth> 2.82"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Area (sf) CN_ Description

* 270 98 Asphalt

270 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,

i



ELM Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 5S: Post-Develop Landscape

Runoff = 0.05cfs@ 11.98 hrs, Volume= 0.002 af, Depth> 0.41"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 2 year Rainfall=3.28"

Area (sf) CN Description
* 2,960 61 landscape
2,960 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (f/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,




ELM Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: Pre-Develop Landscape

Runoff = 0.04cfs@ 11.96 hrs, Volume= 0.002 af, Depth> 2.87"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Area (sf) CN  Description
* 288 61 landscape
288 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ftift)  (ft/sec) {cfs)
5.0 Direct Entry,




ELM Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 2S: Pre-Develop Impervious

Runoff = 59 cfs @ 11.90 hrs, Volume= 0.278 af, Depth> 6.70"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type 1l 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Area (sf) CN Description
i 21,717 98 Bldg asphalt
21,717 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

0.5 65 0.0610 2.00 Sheet Flow,
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.28"
0.4 48 0.0100 2.03 Shallow Concentrated Flow,
Paved Kv=20.3 fps
0.1 22 0.0180 2.72 Shallow Concentrated Flow,
Paved Kv=20.3 fps
0.0 70 1.0000 45.00 15.71 Pipe Channel,

8.0" Round Area= 0.3 sf Perim=2.1" r=017"
n=0.010 PVC, smooth interior

1.0 205 Total



ELM Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 3S: Post Develop Bldg

Runoff = 473 cfs @ 11.95 hrs, Volume= 0.241 af, Depth> 6.70"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Area (sf) CN Description
* 18,775 98 Building
18,775 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,




ELM Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 4S: Post-Develop Paving

Runoff = 0.07cfs @ 11.95 hrs, Volume= 0.003 af, Depth> 6.70"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Area (sf) CN Description

* 270 98 Asphalt

270 100.00% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,

jO



ELM Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC Printed 11/30/2021
HydroCAD® 9.00 s/n 05957 © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 5S: Post-Develop Landscape

Runoff = 0.38cfs @ 11.96 hrs, Volume= 0.016 af, Depth> 2.87"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 5.00-20.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 100 year Rainfall=7.60"

Area (sf) CN Description
* 2,960 61 landscape
2,960 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
5.0 Direct Entry,




Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC op PLI-L65 Gl &M ST

29 Harvey Lane

%v% Malvern, PA 19355-2907 SHEET NO. OF.

y Il izon.net -
7N R oncinsreony M/ e Am e
Fa)(: 610'644'3789 CHECKED BY DATE
SCALE

SR DRAIN 1~ PN o TYARD

A 2L308 ( 0.063 A
C_ o~ L AN o1l -
,*ﬁH.;( oy COrJ(_;Q\\’VWM) L= g :[;z;: Zig e CI\-’UAA s :l-f)
i -
R = C3A (For= 7607

= b.as) (30 (00
-~  O_O1L.tFs (0. 1b&cs poye)

&4

Ll
Pl Used LS 8 &EP Q Les i

G- 1HBE bt
L

oL HBL (O,lOQ)CU,IOlLS).’fL
o.0\L
— L4 e BT 0163y v

SARE LD ERX PETIED PBI AT DUAA S TR G A &
ONLY Lol ERPETTED Wil g5 Sspow rsvg o~ A
Lk FLom  JEHIOWS, i

OTher-  PIRIYG 1\ &' exf @ 3ol Q= 2.17r> 770\ eBrs

2o [/ fpwhul DNIALE

Ao 19,115 s (04314

OV B\ [P hou s o oh: Vo I

TiME 0F  CodLENTRATION UsS Srs To B consEpaemiVy
&=k T-Al

2as)3 28) (07437
= 1S4 er= ( Z e s Lcﬂz}*grz_)

D PRODUCT 207



1%

Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC 45 Lol- > E, HAm ST
YRS 29 Harvey Lane
;@vi%%% Malvern, PA 19355-2907 SHEET NO. OF
§ %@, veellec@verizon.net Uv\/ S|
ﬁ Tel: 610-644-9663 CALCULATED BY DATE | L"'" !
Fax: 610-644-3789 AR T
SCALE

(wopF /»anW/ruL DA S P!P“\’é WILL. &5 Founrsh
INTETWMY TO THS TRASH  Con/AqoA o0 AdD

L

TIED (0T THRE N s T

o o st aiiets s 0,168 cps + Bl s = 328U

Plofoss  OUTLEY P08 o~ Vot e s 18 ey

e Q,Ca‘iz, _
' 7l o
caeansuccl M
L/
R [ [ (’U‘ql_a[)(o,olla"t}. E
010313 :
e I s SoPo (T80 gty

D PRODUCT 207



NOAA Atlas 14, Volume 2, Version 3
Location name: Conshohocken, Pennsylvania,
USA*

Latitude: 40.0723°, Longitude: -75.3022°

Elevation: 60.64 ft**
* source: ESRI Maps
** source: USGS

POINT PRECIPITATION FREQUENCY ESTIMATES

G.M. Bonnin, . Martin, B. Lin, T. Parzybok, M.Yekta, and D. Riley
NOAA, National Weather Service, Silver Spring, Maryland

PF_tabular | PF_graphical | Maps_&_ aerials

PF tabular
‘, PDS-based point precipitation frequency estimates with 90% confidence intervals (in inches)? |
Average recurrence interval (years |
{[Duration | : : =120 ! ‘?’ ) = J‘
I 1 .2 I 5 T fw={"% =% I 100 | 200 [ s00 | 1000 |
I 5min 0.347 0.412 0.484 0535 || 0595 0.637 l 0.677 0.713 0.754 0.784 |
1 (0.318-0.378)1[(0.379-0.450) |(0.444-0.528) (0.489-0.583) [|(0.542-0.649) (0.576-0.694) |(0.610-0.740) |(0.638-0.781) 1(0.669-0.829) |(0.691-0.867)|
| 10-min | 0554 || 0.660 0.776 || 0.856 0949 || 1.01 1.08 1.13 1.19 124 |
; 1(0.509-0.603) [(0.606-0.720) [/(0.710-0.845) (|(0.783-0.932) || (0.863-1.03) || (0.918-1.11) || (0.970-1.18) (1.01-1.24) || (1.06-1.31) || (1.09-1.37) |
{ i
| 45-min || 0692 0.829 || 0.981 1.08 | 120 1.28 1.36 1.43 1.50 1.55
[1(0.636-0.754) |(0.762-0.905) | (0.899-1.07) || (0.990-1.18) || (1.09-1.31) || (1.16-1.40) || (1.23-1.49) || (1.28-1.56) || (1.33-1.65) (1.37-1.71) |
30-min 0943 || 1.5 139 |[ 157 1.78 1.93 2.08 222 || 239 2.51
(0.872-1.03) || (1.05-1.25) | (1.28-1.52) || (1.44-1.71) || (1.62-1.94) || (1.75-2.11) (1.88-2.28) || (1.99-2.43) || {2.12-2.63) || (2.21-2.77)
60-min 1.18 144 [ 179 204 || 237 262 || 287 ; 3N 3.43 3.66 |
(1.09-129) || (1.32-1.57) || (164-1.95) || (1.87-2.23) || (2.16-258) || (2.37-2.86) || (2.59-3.13) || (2.79-3.41) || (3.04-3.77) (3.23-4.05) |
2hr 1.42 1.72 215 2.48 2.91 3.25 3.59 3.94 4.40 475
(1.29-1.55) || (1.57-1.89) || (1.96-2.35) || (2.25-2.71) || (2.63-3.18) || (2.92-3.55) || (3.21-3.93) || (3.49-4.32) || (3.85-4.84) (4.12-5.26)
e N .. 95 1.88 || 236 2.72 321 || 359 3.98 4.38 4.92 5.33
[ (1.42-1.70) || (1.72-2.07) || (2.15-2.59) || (2.47-2.98) || (2.89-351) || (3.22.3.93) || (3.55-4.37) || (3.87-4.81) || (4.28-5.43) || (4.60.5.91)
8w 1.94 2.35 2.92 3.39 4.05 4.58 5.14 5.73 6.56 723 |
- (1.78-2.13) || (2.15-2.58) || (2.67-3.21) || (3.09-3.72) || (3.65-4.44) || (4.10-5.02) (4.56-5.64) || (5.03-6.29) || (5.65-7.25) || (6.14-8.02) |
12-hr | 238 2.85 3.57 4.18 506 | 5.80 6.61 7.48 875 || 982
| (216-261) || (2.61-3.15) || (3.27-3.95) || (3.804.61) | (4.55-5.56) || (5.17-6.38) || (5.81-7.27) || (6.48-8.26) || (7.42-9.71) i| (8.18-10.9)
24-hr 2.73 3.28 4.12 4.82 5.83 6.68 7.60 8.59 10.0 1.2 |
5 (251-2.98) || (3.02-3.59) || (3.79-4.50) || (4.41-5.26) || (5.31-6.34) || (6.05-7.26) || (6.85-8.25) || (7.68-9.32) (8.87-10.9) || (9.84-12.2)
' 2-day 315 || 380 478 | 557 6.70 7.64 8.64 9.70 11.2 12.5
(288-344) || (3484.15) || (4.37-5.22) || (5.09-6.08) || (6.10-7.30) || (6.92-8.32) || (7.77-9.40) || (8.68-10.6) || (9.95-12.2) || (11.0-13.6)
3-day 3.32 4.00 1 501 || 584 || 7.01 7.97 9.00 || 10. 11.6 129 |
(3.05363) || (3.68-4.37) || (4.60-548) || (5.34-6.37) || (6.39-7.63) || (7.24-8.68) || (8.12-9.80) || (9.05-11.0) || (10.4-12.7) || (11.4-14.1) |
25 349 | 420 525 || 6.1 731 | 831 9.36 10.5 121 13.4
y (3.21-3.82) || (3.87-4.60) || (4.83-5.74) || (5.60-6.66) 1| (6:68-7.97) || (7.56-9.04) || (8.47-10.2) || (9.43-11.4) || (10.8-13.2) || (11.8-14.6)
7-da 4,08 490 || 6.05 700 || 836 9.48 10.7 11.9 13.7 15.2
y (3.78-4.44) || (4.54-533) || (5.60-6.59) || (6.46-7.62) || (7.68-9.08) || (8.67-10.3) | (9.71-11.6) || (10.8-12.9) || {(12.3-14.9) || (13.5-16.5)
10-da 4.65 5.55 677 | 775 9.11 10.2 13 12.5 ‘I 14.2 15.5
Y || @335.02) || (5.17-6.00) (6:29.7.32) || (7.19-8.37) || (841-9.83) || (9.40-11.0) || (10.4-12.2) || (11.4-135) || (12.8-153) || (14.0-16.8)
20-day | 629 |[ 746 [ 890 100 | 16 | 127 139 | 152 168 | 180
| (5.90-6.72) || (7.00-7.97) || (8.34-9.51) || (9.39-10.7) || (10.8-12.3) || (11.9-136) || (13.0-14.9) | (14.0-16.2) | (15.5-18.0) || (16.5-19.3)
30-day | 784 9.23 10.8 11.9 13.5 14.7 15.8 17.0 18.5 196 |
| L (7:41-8.28) || (8.73-9.76) || (10.2-11.4) | (11.3-126) || (127-14.3) || (13.8-155) || (14.9-16.8) | (15.9-18.0) || (17.2-19.6) || (18.2-20.8) |
| 45-day 996 || 117 [ 135 14.8 164 [ 177 18.8 19.9 21.3 22.3
(9.46-10.5) || (11.1-12.3) || (12.8-14.2) || (14.0-15.5) (156-17.3) || (16.7-18.6) || (17.8-19.8) || (18.8-21.0) || (20.1-22.5) || (20.9-23.6)
60-da 11.9 14.0 16.0 17.4 19.3 206 || 218 23.0 || 244 254 |
Y Il (11.4125) || (13.3147) _(15:2-16.8) || (16.6-183) || (18.3-202) || (19.6-216) || (20.7-229) || (21.8-24.2) || (23.1-257) || (24.0-26.8) |
1 Precipitation frequency (PF) estimates in this table are based on frequency analysis of partial duration series (PDS).
Numbers in parenthesis are PF estimates at lower and upper bounds of the 80% confidence interval. The probability that precipitation frequency estimates (for a
||given duration and average recurrence interval) will be greater than the upper bound (or less than the lower bound) is 5%. Estimates at upper bounds are not
checked against probable maximum precipitation (PMP) estimates and may be higher than currently valid PMP values. |
Please refer to NOAA Atlas 14 document for more information. |

Back to Top

PF graphical



EP HENRY'S EcoCobble or Coventry EcoCobble:
TYP. NO. 8 AGGREGATE IN OPENINGS
CCONCRETE PAVERS MIN. 3 1/8" (80 mm) THICK

CURB/EDGE RESTRAINT WITH CUT-OUTS
FOR OVERFLOW DRAINAGE (CURB SHOWN)

BEDDING COURSE 1 1/2" TO 2" (40 TO 50 mm) THICK
(TYP. NO. 8 AGGREGATE)

47 (100 MM) THICK NO. 57 STONE
OPEN-GRADED BASE

MIN. 6" (150 MM) THICK
NO. 2 STONE SUBBASE

E LINER ON BOTTOM AND
SIDES OF OPEN-GRADED BASE

PERFORATED PIPES SPACED AND SLOPED
TO DRAIN ALL STORED WATER

{— OUTFALL PIPE(S) SLOPED TO STORM
SEWER OR STREAM

SOIL SUBGRADE SLOPED TO DRAIN

NOTES:
1. 23/8" (60 MM) THICK PAVERS MAY BE USED IN PEDESTRIAN APPLICATIONS.
2. NO. 2 STONE SUBBASE THICKNESS VARIES WITH DESIGN.

CONSULT ICPI PERMEABLE INTERLOCKING CONCRETE PAVEMENT MANUAL.

PERMEABLE PAVEMENT WITH NO M icpiro
EXFILTRATION TO SOIL SUBGRADE N ——

EP HENRY'S EcoCobble or Coventry EcoCobble
TYP. NO. 8 AGGREGATE IN OPENINGS
CONCRETE PAVERS MIN. 3 1/8" (80 mm) THICK
CURB/EDGE RESTRAINT WITH CUT-OUTS

FOR OVERFLOW DRAINAGE (CURB SHOWN)

GOUCHER COLLEGE; BALTIMOINE,"IV'ID

BEDDING COURSE 1 1/2 TO 2" (40 TO 50 mm) THICK
(TYP. NO. 8 AGGREGATE)

Technical Guidelines
e EP Henry ECO Permeable Pavers conform to ASTM C936
In the U.S. Or CSA A231.2 In Canada S+ OPTIONAL GEOTEXTILE ON BOTTOM AND

*\O || ||Q:go

IEIEIEIEIELETE SIDES OF OPEN-GRADED BASE
Open-graded crushed stone recommended for all C——
aggregates

1. 23/8" (60 MM) THICK PAVERS MAY BE USED IN PEDESTRIAN APPLICATIONS.

° JOInt ﬁ”lng stone gradatlon ASTM #8, 87' 89 OI’ 9 " CONSULT ICPI PERMEABLE INTERLOCKING CONCRETE PAVEMENT MANUAL. —
PERMEABLE PAVEMENT WITH FULL ICPI-68

e 100% permeable surface Q EXFILTRATION TO SOIL SUBGRADE e

¢ Base gradation: ASTM #57

e Sub base gradation: ASTM #2, 3 or 4

¢ Optional geotextile: consult manufacturers for selection

¢ Soil subgrade: classified per ASTM D2487; tested for
permeability per ASTM D3385

4" (100 MM) THICK NO. 57 STONE
OPEN-GRADED BASE

{— MIN. 6" (150 MM) THICK
NO. 2 STONE SUBBASE

CALVIN CO_OLIDGE HIGH SCHOOL; WASHINGTON, DC

gem/ff/{// US ﬁé’ﬁﬂa/‘é (524%/24

EP HENRY'S EcoCobble or Coventry EcoCobble:
TYP. NO. 8 AGGREGATE IN OPENINGS

CONCRETE PAVERS MIN. 3 1/8" (80 mm) THICK

CURB/EDGE RESTRAINT WITH CUT-OUTS
FOR OVERFLOW DRAINAGE (CURB SHOWN)

BEDDING COURSE 1 1/2" TO 2" (40 TO 50 mm) THICK
(TYP. NO. 8 AGGREGATE)

4" (100 MM) THICK NO. 57 STONE
OPEN-GRADED BASE

MIN. 6" (150 MM) THICK
NO. 2 STONE SUBBASE

OPTIONAL GEOTEXTILE ON BOTTOM AND

e Structural design: ICPI design chart determines minimum

base thickness to support pedestrian and vehicular traffic
(see references)

SIDES OF OPEN-GRADED BASE

PERFORATED PIPES SPACED AND SLOPED
TO DRAIN ALL STORED WATER

OUTFALL PIPE(S) SLOPED TO STORM
SEWER OR STREAM

SOIL SUBGRADE SLOPED TO DRAIN

® ADA Compllant. jOInts <= 1/2 . (ECO CObb|e®’ Coventry® TOTZE;E'(SDMM)THICKPAVERSMAYBEUSEDINPEDESTR\ANAPPLICATIONS.
ECO Cobb|e®y and ECO Br|Ck S-toneTM — 3/8" and 2. NO.2 STONE SUBBASE THICKNESS VARIES WITH DESIGN.
ECO Paver™ =1/2")

CONSULT ICPI PERMEABLE INTERLOCKING CONCRETE PAVEMENT MANUAL.

O PERMEABLE PAVEMENT WITH PARTIAL M icpres
For extensive information on permeable paving and the

EXFILTRATION TO SOIL SUBGRADE M NOSCALE

C ( | ephenryecocenter.com

800-44-HENRY

SS Credit 5.2 Site Development: Maximize Open Space

SS Credit 6.1 Stormwater Design: Quantity Control

SS Credit 6.2 Stormwater Design: Quality Control

4. SS Credit 7.1 Heat Island Effect: Nonroof

5. MR Credit 2 Materials and Resources: Construction Waste Management
6. MR Credit 3 Materials and Resources: Material Reuse

@ [ =

many options EP Henry’s ECO line offers, please visit
ephenryecocenter.com or call 800-444-3679.

EP Henry has been the residential and commercial industry leader for quality 7. MR Credit 4 Materials and Resources: Recycled Content [ COMMERCIAL ARCHITECTURAL ]
architectural products since 1903. From our pavers and permeable paving 8. MR Credit 5 Materials and Resources: Regional Materials PRODUCTS GROUP
systems, retaining walls, architectural block, Cast Veneer Stone, and more—our 9' ID Credit 1 Innovation in Design '

integrated product lines are engineered to last a lifetime. That's a promise we

stake our reputation on every day! 10. RP Regional Priority Credits

© COPYRIGHT 2013 EP HENRY. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 0413D57.

[ENVIRONMENTAL PAVERS:| PAVER SYSTEMS ENGINEERED WALL SYSTEMS PROFILE CONCRETE MASONRY




- BT
—

are uniquely designed to be used as sustainable paving systems

for both pedestrians and vehicular applications. Installing
EP Henry's ECO pavers on your clients’ commercial or residential
patios, walkways, driveways, or parking lots is a great way to reduce
stormwater run off, adhere to Best Management Practices (BMP's) by
the EPA and state agencies, and obtain credits for your LEED-certified
projects. EP Henry's ECO Pavers offer an unprecedented selection
of sizes, colors, textures, patterns and performance. Also, EP Henry
ECO Cobble® and Coventry® ECO Cobble® can be interchangeably
installed with our non-permeable Coventry® Stone | and Old Towne
Cobble™ and ECO Brick Stone™ can be installed with Brick Stone —
thus offering you limitless options to meet your design, budgetary,
and environmental requirements.

Most versatile Permeable Interlocking Concrete Pavement (PICP)
systems in the market today providing benefits in installation time
and cost savings; unlimited pattern and edging combinations
available when integrated with our existing non-permeable paver
product lines

Available in:
MULTIPLE COLORS - including an SRl-compliant color
and custom colors available where project scope and
schedule permit

MULTIPLE SIZES -4"x 8", 6"x 6" and 6"x 9”

MULTIPLE THICKNESSES - 6¢cm for pedestrian traffic
and 8cm for vehicular traffic

MULTIPLE TEXTURES - Aged and Smooth

MULTIPLE PATTERNS - Herringbone, Random, “I",
and Running Bond

Eligible for LEED credits (see back for full listing)

- =
8 >

CENTREVILLE WHARF, MD

AUTUMN BLEND

DAKOTA BLEND

6"

PEWTER BLEND

HARVEST BLEND

! T Tl

o =
—

A
S ]
i

PEWTER BLEND

HARVEST BLEND
9%s”

0y

-

0 PAVER WAS SELECTED AS A BUILDING GREEN TOPI0 PRODUCT % =

—

=

iin

]
LTI

e R

LT
(L[]

: [ ]
P iy

I

HARVEST BLEND PEWTER BLEND

So,
&
%O
%,
. %

DAKOTA BLEND

STRASBURG RED

oYy

“SRI stands for "Solar Reflective Index" which is used to determine the effect of the reflectance
and emittance on the surface temperature, and varies from 100 for a standard white surface
to zero for a standard black surface. Pavers that meet SRI requirements help minimize “heat
island effect” which is a result of absorption rather than reflection of the sun’s rays. Minimizing
heat islands reduces energy requirements, particularly in densely populated and urban areas.

ECOCenter

ephenryecocenter.com 800-44-HENRY

EP HENRY’S ECO LINE OF PERMEABLE PAVERS:

infiltrate, filter and decrease stormwater runoff rate and
reduce Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL).

LEED® point eligible for Sustainable Sites, Water Efficiency,
Materials & Resources and/or Innovative Design; Contribute
to Green Globe points.

meet U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
stormwater performance criteria as a structural best
management practice (BMP) while providing parking, road
and pedestrian surfaces.

achieve water quality improvement by processing and
reducing pollutants such as vehicular oil drippings.

help meet local, state and provincial stormwater drainage
design criteria, and provide compliance with the U.S.
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

(NPDES) regulations.

are the paver selected by the USEPA to be used in a long
term study of permeable pavement options vs. traditional
non-permeable paving.

provide 100% pervious surface by runoff passing through
small, aggregate-filled openings between solid high-strength
durable concrete pavers.

reduce or eliminate stormwater detention and retention
ponds, storm sewers, drainage appurtenances, and
related costs.

may be used on sloped sites with proper design.

have the modular concrete units that allow for project
phasing; open-graded base and subbase materials are
typically available locally.

are ideal for implementation with rainwater harvesting
systems (systems capable of storing water for on-site
irrigation or building grey water use).

may be designed with underground stormwater storage
systems, over many slower-draining clay soils and in
cold climates.

achieved an infiltration rate of 577 inches per hour in
an ASTM-C1701 simulated test conducted by ICPI and
Gilmore Engineers.

CONSTRUCTION ADVANTAGES OVER OTHER PERMEABLE
PAVEMENT SYSTEMS:

can install and compact aggregate subbase and base with
standard paving equipment

pavers, non-frozen bedding material and base/subbase
are installable in freezing temperatures over non-frozen
soil subgrade

no post-installation curing time is necessary — surface is
ready to use upon installation; modular construction allows
for project phasing

a “zippable” system where pavers can be easily removed
and re-layed for access to underground utilities, wiring, etc.


cboyce
Sticky Note
Coventry Eco Cobble is Special Order Only


AGREEMENT OF SALE

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered as of the Effective Date, by and between John J.

Staley, Sr., Joseph F. Staley & John JI. Staley, Jr. (collectively, “Seller”), and Craft Custom Homes
LLC, Buyer or it assignee or nominee {“Purchases”).

BACKGROUND

Seller is the owner of a parcel of land located at 261 & 263 E Elm St, Conshohocken 19428,
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania. Seller now desires to sell the land, and Purchaser desires to
purchase the land, upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFOKRE, in consideration of the covenants and provisions contained herein and

other good and valuable consideration, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

1. -Apreement to Sell and Purchase. Seller agrees to sell to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees
to purchase from Seller, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the following: that
certain tract or piece of land containing approximately .56 acres, more or less, and the improvements (if
any) erected thereon, known as Parcel # 05-00-02200-009 & 05-00-02196-004 Borough Of
Conshohocken, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, together with (a) all easements, rights of way,
licenses, privileges, hereditaments and appurtenances, if any, belonging to or inuring to the benefit of
the land, (b) all right, title and interest of Seller in and to any land lying in the bed of any highway,
street, road or avenue, opened or proposed, in front or abutting or adjoining the land, and (c) all
application materials, proposed and approved parcel plans, the right to use all preliminary, final,
recorded and architectural plans and working drawings, all development agreements and any court
ordered stipulation agreements, all engineering reports, surveys, plans, soils reports, environmental
inspections and reports, hazardous waste studies or reports, grading plans, stréet and storm drain,
sewer, water, landscape and irrigation plans, utility company will serve letters, feasibility studies (both
‘physical and economic) relating to the development of the property, documents, studies and statements,
and all agreements with consultants who performed work with respect to the development of the land
(collectively, “Premises™). All existing Structures are included in the Purchase Price.

-2
shall be

Purchase Price;, Deposit. The purchase price for the Premises (the “Puitthase Prics”)

() This Agreement shall be deemed effecﬁve on the later date that Purchaser and
Seller fully execute and initial revisions to this Agreement (“Effective Date”). Purchaser shall within

fiva () tmeineee dave nf the Rffective Date deliver to Aaron Abstract Inc. (“Eserow Agent”) the sum of

1¢ Bscrow Agent shall hold the Deposit in escrow
pursuant o soouon 14.

®) The remaining portion of the Purchase Price, plus or minus Closing adjustments,
at Closing (hereinafter defined) by title company check or wired funds.

o1-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

P T



"']

(c) % n the event Purchaser does not receive Seller’s executed copies of this agreement
S

on or before Augu 2019 this agreement shall be null and void at Purchaser’s sole option, and
Purchaser shall have no obligation hereunder. '

3. Investigation. Purchaser, at Purchaser’s expense, shall have a period of ninety

(90) days from the Effective Date (the "Investigation Period") in which to satisfy itself as to the

condition of the Premises including, but not limited to, environmental conditions, soil conditions, -

wetlands, floodplains, the proximity and availability of utility services, suitability for Purchaser’s
intended use, the status and content of any development approvals, any conditions thereof, zoning and to
inspect, survey, measure, take test borings or soil samples or appraise the Premises. Purchaser, and
Purchaser's agents, employees and representatives, shall have the right to enter upon the Premises at all
reasonable times between the Effective Date and Closing to conduct any and all of such tests in
connection therewith as it deems reasonably necessary, provided the Premises is returned to
substantially the same condition as existed prior to entry by Purchaser or Purchaser’s agents, employees
and representatives. Purchaser shall have the right to perform Phase I and Phase II environmental site
assessment testing at the Premises and if, in Purchaser’s sole discretion, based on the advice of
Purchaser’s environmental consultant, a2 Phase Il environmental site assessment is warranted, the
Investigation Period shall be automatically extended for an additional period of thirty (30) days.
Purchaser shall notify Seller in writing that Purchaser intends to perform a Phase II environmental site
assessment and provide Seller with the new expiration date for the Investigation Period.

Purchaser further agrees to indemmnify and save Seller harmless from all claims asserted
against Seller as a result of injury or damage caused by Purchaser's activities upon the Premises.

Purchaser’s obligation to indemnify and save Seller harmless shall survive Closing or earlier termination
of this Agreement.

Prior to entry upon the Premises, Purchaser shall provide Seller with reasonable proof of
liability insurance in an amount of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence,

Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) aggregate, covering Purchaser’s activities on the Premises and
naming Seller as an additional insured.

Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any fime during the
Investigation Petiod for any reason and for no reason, in its sole discretion, by delivery of written notice
of such termination to the Selter prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period.

In the event the Purchaser shall fail to give such timely notice of termination then the
Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived this condition, and this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect (subject, nevertheless, to all other conditions and contingencies set forth herein). In the event
that the Purchaser shall terminate this Agreement pursuant to this paragraph 3, this Agreement shall be
null and void, the Deposit shall be promptly returned to Purchaser, and the parties hereto shall be
released from any and all further liability or obligation hereunder (except for any obligations which
expressly survive Closing or the earlier termination of this Agreement).

4. Condition of Title.

(a) Title to the Premises shall be good and marketable, and free and clear of
all liens, restrictions, easements, encumbrances, leases, tenancies and other title objections except for the
-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

o g o



“Permitted Encumbrances” (as hereafter defined). In addition, such title shall be insurable under an
ALTA Owner’s Policy, Form B, Amended 1992, as aforesaid by any reputable title insurance company
at regular rates. Seller, at Seller’s expense, shall take all necessary steps required by Purchaser’s title
insurance company to permit the issuance to Purchaser without additional premium of a title msurance
policy without exceptions for mechanics liens or bulk sales clearances, and Seller shall be solely liable
for any roll-back taxes payable at Closing pursuant to the Pennsylvania Farmland and Forest Land

Assessment Act of 1974, 16 P.S. §11941 (“Act 319”), or any similar statute or regulation requiring the
payment of accrued or deferred taxes upon any change in use.

(b) Purchaser shall order a commitment to insure title (“Commitment”) for the
Premises prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period, and shall send Seller a copy of the
Commitment within five (5) business days following Purchaser’s receipt of the Commitment with copies
of all exceptions, together with a list of alltitle objections and exceptions disclosed in the Commitment
which interfere with Purchaser’s proposed development and use of the Premises and are not acceptable
to Purchaser (“Purchaser’s. Title Objections?); all other title exceptions shown on the Commitment and
not identified as unacceptable by Purchaser are herein referred to as the (“Permitfed Encumbrances™).
Seller shall have five (5) days following the date of receipt of Purchaser’s Title Objections to notify
Purchaser of Seller’s unwillingness or inability to deliver title free and clear of Purchaser’s Title
Objections, in which event Purchaser shall have the option, by notice to Seller within ten (10) business
days after receipt of Seller’s notification, to either accept such title to the Premises as Seller can provide
(other than monetary liens of an ascertainable amount, which shall be paid by Seller at Closing from the
Purchase Price) or to terminate this Agreement and have the Deposit returned to Purchaser within five
(5) business days of Purchaser’s notice and neither party shall have any obligations to the other. Failure
by Seller to notify Purchaser of Seller’s inability or unwillingness to deliver title subject only to the
Permitted Encumbrances within such 5-day period shall constitute Seller’s agreement to deliver title at
Closing subject only to the Permitted Encumbrances and free and clear of Purchaser’s Title Objections.

(c) Without Purchaser’s prior written consent, Seller shall take no action after

the Effective Date hereof to voluntarily subject the Premises to any additional title exceptions not
disclosed on the Commitment.

(@ Purchaser shall have the right, in Purchaser’s discretion, to have a survey
of the Premises prepared (or, if Seller has an existing survey in Seller’s possession, (o have Seller’s
survey revised and updated), at Purchaser’s expense, prior to the expiration of the Due Diligence Period
(as hercinafter defined). If Purchaser elects to obtain such a survey and the survey reveals any
exceptions to title not disclosed by the Commitment, Purchaser shall forward a copy of the survey and a
list of such additional title objections and exceptions (“Burchaser’s Additiofial Title Objections”) to
Seller prior to the end of the Due Diligence Period (as hereinafter defined), and Seller shall have five (5)
days following receipt of the survey and Purchaser’s Additional Title Objections to notify Purchaser of
Seller’s unwillingness or inability to deliver title free and clear of Purchaser’s Additional Title
Objections, in which event Purchaser shall have the option, by notice to Seller within ten (1 0) business
days after receipt of Seller’s notification, to either accept such title to the Premises as Seller can provide
(other than monetary liens of an ascertainable amount, which shall be paid by Seller at Closing from the
Purchase Price) or to terminate this Agreement and have the Deposit returned to Purchaser within five
(5) business days of Purchaser’s notice and neither party shall have any obligations to the other.

5. Representations and Warranties of Seller. Seller, to induce Purchaser to enter into
this Agreement and to purchase the Premises, represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows:

3
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

Qe o e i s



(a) Authont‘:/. Consent Confliets. Seller has full capacity to execute, deliver
and comply with this Agreement and any other document or instrument relating thereto or the
transactions contemplated hereby. No consent, approval or other authorization of or by any court,
administrative agency or other governmental or quasi-governmental authority is required in connection
with Seller’s execution and delivery of or compliance with this Agreement. The execution and delivery
of this Agreement, the consummation of the transaction contemplated hereby and the compliance with
the terms and conditions hereof will not conflict with, or result in a breach of any mortgage, lease,
agreement or other instrument which will remain in effect at Closing, or any applicable law, judgment,
order, writ, injunction, decree, rule or regulation of any court, administrative agency or other
governmental authority to which Seller is a party or by which it or its properties is bound.

(®) Reggiatozy Cemghance Seller has complied with all applicable federal,
state and local laws, regulations and ordinances affecting the Premises, including, but not limited to,
zoning and bmldmg codes. Seller has recetved no notice from any governmental authority of any
violations of any federal, state or local law, regulation or ordinance affecting any portion of the
Premises, which remains uncorrected. Prior to Closing Seller shall cure or resolve to Purchaser’s
reasonable satisfaction (if such violation can be cured or resolved by payment of money) any other
violation of which Seller receives written notice prior to the Closing, or which results from any
inspection of the Premises which occurs prior to Closing. The current zoning classification of the
Premises is Limited Industrial (with a Residential Overlay).

(¢)  Litigation: There is no action, suit or proceeding pending or, to the
knowledge of Seller, threatened, and Seller as of the Effective Date shall not initiate any of the same,
against or affecting the Premises or any portion thereof or relating to or arising out of the ownership,
management or operation of the Premises in any court or before or by any federal, state or local
department, commission, board, burean or agency or other govenumental instrumentality,

(&)  Public Improvements. No assessment for public improvements has been
served upon the Seller with respect to the Premises which remains unpaid, including, but not limited to,
those for construction of sewer, water, electric or gas lines and mains, streets, sidewalks and curbing.
Seller shall be responsible for the assessments and charges that are imposed on Seller or the Premises
up to and including the day of Closing. Seller knows of no public improvements, which have been
ordered to be made, and/or which have not heretofore been completed, assessed and paid for.

(e) Condemnation. Seller has not received any notice of any condemmnation
proceeding or other proceeding in the nature of eminent domain with respect to the Premises, and to the
best of Seller’s knowledge no such proceedings are threatened.

()  Environmental Disclosures. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, the
Premises has never been used for the disposal of refuse or waste, or for the generation, processing,
manufacture, storage, handling, treatment or disposal of any hazardous or toxic waste, substance,
petrolenm product or material (*Hazardous Substance?). To the best of Seller’s knowledge, no (i)
asbestos-containing materials, or (if) machinery, equipment or fixtures containing polychlorinated
biphenyls (PCBs), or (iii) storage tanks for gasoline or any other substance, or (iv) urea formaldehyde
foam insulation, have been installed, used, stored, handled or located on the Premises. To the best of
Seller’s knowledge, no Hazardous Substance has been installed, used, stored, handled or located on the

A4
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

N T A ST



Premises which, if found on the Premises.or improperly disposed of off the Premises, would subject the
owners or occupants of the Premises to damages, penalties, liabilities or an obligation to perform any
work, cleanup, removal, repair, construction, alteration, demolition, renovation or installation on or in
conmection with the Premises (“Eivironmiéntal Cleanup Work™) in order to comply with any federal,
state or local law, regulation, ordinance or order conceming the environmental state, condition or
quality of the Premises (“Bnvironsiental Law®) applicable to owners, operators or developers of real
property. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, no notice from any governmental body has ever been
served upon Seller, its agents or employees, or, to the best of Seller’s knowledge, any occupant or prior
owner of the Premises, claiming any violation of any Environmental Law, or requiring or calling
attention to the need for any Environmental Cleanup Work on or in connection with the Premises in
order to comply with any Environmental Law. Neither Seller, its agents or employees, nor, to the best
of Seller’s knowledge, any occupant or prior owner of the Premises, has ever had any reason to believe
that any violation notice or corrective work order was about to be issned with respect to the Premises.
Seller shall indemnify, hold harmless, and at Purchaser’s request, defend Purchaser against all damage,
claim, liability, personal injury, loss or expense, including any attorneys’ and professional fees, and any

court costs and litigation expenses, in connection with or arising out of any misrepresentation by Seller
under this subparagraph.

(8) . Leases and. Othér Agresments. There are leases currently at the property.
The Seller will not enter into a new lease or extend any lease, however the Seller may enter into a
month to month lease with the current tenants with a 60 day notice to terminate. There are no other
occupancy agreements (except current leases), licenses, agreements of sale, optioms or similar
agreements of any kind affecting the Premises, and neither Seller nor, to the best of Seller’s knowledge,
any prior owner of the Premises has made any commitments, written or verbal, to any persons or
entities in any way affecting the Premises or any aspect of the development thereof except as disclosed
to Purchaser in writing pror to execution hereof. There are no management, service, equipment,
supply, maintenance or concession agreements with respect to or affecting the Premises which will
remain in effect after Closing. Seller agrees that as of the Effective Date Seller will not enter into any
agreement financial or otherwise, or understanding with any govermnmental agency, municipality or
authority or any person, persons, partnership, corporation, or other entity which may effect in any way
the Premises, or proposed development of the Premises without the written consent of Purchaser.

Purchaser agrees to assume the remaining term of the lease for “Fit Golf” residing at 2 Poplar Street,
Conshohocken, PA 19428,

(h) Sewer and Water. The existing public sewer system shall be in good
working condition and the public water shall be turned on at the time of Closing.

_ () Connection of Premises to Public Streets. The Premises has direct ingress
and egress to public street(s). ‘

6. Conditions to Purchaser’s Obligation: Seller’s Right to Terminate. The obligation
of Purchaser under this Agreement to purchase the Premises from Seller is subject to the satisfaction of
each of the following conditions (“Conditions”), any or all of which may be waived in whole or in part
by Purchaser at or prior to Closing:

(a)  All representations and warranties by Seller set forth in this Agreement
shall be true and correct at and as of the Closing in all material respects as though such representations
and warranties were made at and as of the Closing, and Seller shall have performed, observed and

-5
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00




complied with all covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed,
observed and complied with prior to or as of the Closing.

(b)  Intentionally omitted.

(¢}  Purchaser, at Purchaser’s sole expense, shall make application for such
subdivision, zoning, environmental, NPDES, watershed, utility, demolition and land development
approvals and permits from the appropriate governmental agencies, and such easements, rights of way or
similar agreements from other landowners, as are necessary or appropriate, in Purchaser’s sole
judgment, for the subdivision of the Premises into Twenty-Four (24) building lots (the “Building Lots™)
suitable for the construction of town homes of the size and type selected by Purchaser (the
“Townhoines™), and the construction of required land improvements to the Premises. all of which shall
be final and non-appealable (collectively, the “Kpprovals™). &

1

JL cacit
I

g e e b e eaeras VA A WAV 1 1IWN DV VULV U LIOLG LA four (4)

Building Lots. If, any apphcatmns for Approvals must be filed jointly by Purchaser and Seller, Seller
shall execute such applications immediately so long as Purchaser pays all application fees. The
Approvals shall include all permits, approvals and agreements (including, without limitation, tri-party
and development agreements with local governmental authorities) necessary or appropriate, in
Purchaser’s judgment, for Purchaser to record the Subdivision and Land Development Plans and apply
for Building Permits for the Townhomes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained or implied
herein, Purchaser may terminate this Agreement in which event the Deposit(s) shall be returned to
Purchaser within five (5) business days if Purchaser is dissatisfied for any reason at any time with the
progress of any application for any Approval or any condition to any Approval, or if the cost of off-site
improvements (including, without limitation, samitary sewer lines and facilities) is unacceptable to
Purchaser or cannot be specifically determined within a time period acceptable to Purchaser.

(d  Purchaser’s title to the Premises shall be insured by Purchaser’s title

insurance company at regular rates at Closing free of objections of any kind except the Permiited
Encumbrances.

(e)  If any of the Conditions set forth in Subsections 6 (a) or 6 (d) have not
been satisfied by Closing, Purchaser may terminate this Agreement, in which event the Deposit(s) shall
be returned to Purchaser within five (5) business days and neither party shall have any obligations to the

other. If any of the Conditions set forth in Subsection 6 (¢) have not been satisfied by 12 months from

the Effective Date, or sooner (“Apprbvals Périod”) Purchaser shall have the right to either (1) terminate

this Agreement, in which event the Deposit(s) shall be returned to Purchaser within five (5) business
days of Purchaser’s notice and neither party shall have any obligations to the other, or (ii) extend the

time for satisfaction of the Conditions for two (2) six (6) month periods (“Extended Approval Periods?),
by nOthe to Seﬂer glven at least ten (1O dave hafara owvns endtom AL Al 2ental T e e S lded Approval

Period. Purchaser shal

Approvil Period Déposu ) 11 cavil NiIx (D) MONN pxiension Approval Period. Payment shall be paid
directly to Seller and will be deemed non-refundable but a credit to the Purchase Price. If any of the
Conditions have still not been satisfied by the end of the Extended Approval Period(s), Purchaser shall
have the right to either (i) terminate this Agreement, in which event the Deposit held by the Escrow
Agent (but not the Extended Approval Period Deposit(s) which were paid by Purchaser to Seller) shall
be returned to Purchaser within five (5) business days of Purchaser’s notice and neither party shall have
any obligations to the other, or (i) complete Closing subject to any unsatisfied conditions, provided that
in the event any utility service is not available at the “Property” in sufficient capacity at Closing,
-6-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

\ (“Exténded

B e <ot et



Purchaser may extend the date for Closing until such utility is available in sufficient capacity (but in no

gvent may the date for Closing be extended beyond the Extended Approval Periods (that is, two (2)
years from the Effective Date)).

7. Closing. Closing (the “Closing”) hereunder shall take place at the offices of
Purchaser’s title company, or at such other location as the parties hereto shall mutually agree upon,
tpon the earliest to occur of (i) 12 months from the Effective Date, unless extended by the parties
pursuant to Subsection 6 (€) hereof or (ii) sixty (60) days after satisfaction of all of the Conditions set

forth in Section 6, or (iii) such eatlier date as may be specified by Purchaser to Seller with at least
fifteen (15) days advance notice.

8. Operation of the Premises Pricr to Ciosgg Between the date of the execution of
this Agreement and Closing:

(@)  Seller shall maintain the Premises and all portions thereof in the same
condition as on the date hereof, and perform all routine or ordinary maintenance such as grass cutting,
prohibiting dumping and weed control in areas where previously performed or as required by law. Seller
shall maintain all systems including HVAC systems and appliances so as not to be in default of any of
Seller’s lease obligations and all said systems and appliances shall be in good working order at the time
of Closing with regard to the “Fit Golf” Lease for property at 2 Poplar Street, Conshohocken, PA 19428.

()  Seller shall deliver to Purchaser within five (5) days following the
Effective Date any and all surveys, plans, studies, reports, permits, approvals, submissions, applications,
and similar materials regarding the Premises in Seller’s possession, and will authorize any contractors

and conmsultants who have performed any work for Seller regarding the Premises to release matenals
regarding such work to Purchaser.

()  As of the Effective Date no contract for or on behalf of or affecting the
Premises shall be negotiated or entered into by Seller which cannot be texminated at or before Closing
without charge, cost, penalty or premium or which would in any way increase the cost or difficulty of
Purchaser’s proposed development of the Premises, and no lease, occupancy agreement or
understanding with any governmental agency, municipality, or authority or any person(s), partnership,
corporation or other entity or similar agreement of any kind for all or any portion of the Premises which

may effect in any way the proposed development of the Premises shall be executed without Purchaser’s
prior written consent.

9. Provisions with Respect to Clesing. At Closing, Seller shall deliver or cause to be
delivered to Purchaser the following:

(a) Deed. A special warranty deed for the Premises duly executed and
acknowledged by Seller, and in form satisfactory to Purchaser’s attomeys;

(b) FIRPTA Affidavit. An affidavit, in accordance with the Foreign
Investment in Real Property Tax Act, stating that Seller is not a foreign person within the meaning of
such Act and that Seller is not subject to the withholding requirements set forth in such Act;

© Title Corapany Affidavit, An affidavit to Purchaser’s title insurance
company of the type customarily provided by sellers of real property to induce title companies in the
Philadelphia metropolitan area to insure over certain “standard” or “preprinted” exceptions to title.
-7-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

b e e



(@  Certification Statement. If required by or reasonably available from the
Township, certifications confirming the zoning classification of the Premises as set forth in Section 5(b)
and that there are no notices of any uncorrected violations of the Township’s ordinances.

()  Assipnment and Assumption of Lease with Fit Golf for 2 Poplar Street.

® Such other conveyance documents, certificates, deeds and other
instruments as Purchaser, Seller or the Title Company may reasonably require to carry out the

transaction contemplated by this Agreement and as are customary and like transactions in Montgomery
County, Pennsylvania.

10.  TaxesyAppotionmerts.

(a)  Real estate taxes and any other lienable services shall be apportioned pro
rata on a per diem basis as of the date of Closing.

(b)  All realty transfer taxes imposed on any document executed or delivered

pursuant hereto or otherwise in connection with this transaction shall be divided equally between Seller

and Purchaser. Except as set forth in Section 4 hereof, Purchaser shall pay all title insurance premiums

charged by Purchaser’s title insurance company. Each party shall bear its own counsel fees. All other

recording and closing costs of any nature or description shall be borne or apportioned in accordance with
the custom and practice in Montgomery County Pennsylvania.

11.  Fire, Bminent Domain, efe.  If, prior to Closing, a fire or other casualty causes
material damage to the Premises, the Seller shall notify the Purchaser of such fact in writing promptly
after obtaining knowledge thereof, and the Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
by giving written notice thereof to the Seller within five (5) Business Days after receiving the Seller’s
written notice (and, if necessary, the Closing Date shall be extended as appropriate to permit the
Purchaser the full five (5) day period within which to decide whether to terminate this Agreement). If
the Purchaser elects to terminate this Agreement as aforesaid, the entire Deposit shall be paid to the
Purchaser and this Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force and effect and neither party
shall have any liability to the other hereunder except for the Surviving Obligations. If a fire or other
casualty does not cause material damage to the Premises or if the Purchaser shall not elect to terminate
this Agreement as aforesaid, there shall be no abatement of the Purchase Price and the Seller shail
assign to the Purchaser at the Closing the rights of the Seller to the proceeds, if any, under the Seller’s
insurance policies covering the Premises with respect to such damage or destruction and Purchaser
shall receive a credit against the Purchase Price at Closing for the lesser of (a) any applicable
deductible amounts under such policies or (i) the costs to repair such damage as reasonably estimated
by the Seller and the Purchaser. For purposes of the foregoing, “material damage” shall be deemed to
be damage which costs in excess of $75,000 to repair or restore, as reasonably determined by the Seller
and the Purchaser. If at any time prior to the date of Closing Seller is notified of any condemnation
proceedings or other proceedings in the nature of eminent domain against any portion of the Premises,
Seller shall, within three (3) days thereof, give written notice thereof to Purchaser. Purchaser shall have
the right, by notice to Seller within fifteen (15) business days of receipt of such notice, at Purchaser’s
sole option, to terminate this Agreement, in which event the Deposit(s) shall be returned to Purchaser
within five (5) business days of Purchaser’s notice and this Agreement shall become null and void, and
neither party shall have any further liabilities or obligations hereunder. If Purchaser does not terminate
this Agreement, then (2) Purchaser shall have the right to participate in and approve the determination

of any condemnation or eminent domain award, (b) any condemmnation or eminent domain award with
8-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

IS e ot s e



respect to the Premises paid between the date of this Agreement and the Closing shall be paid or
credited to Purchaser at time of Closing, and (c) all unpaid claims and rights in connection with losses
shall be assigned to Purchaser at Closing without in any manner affecting the Purchase Price.

12.  Brokers. Seller and Purchaser cach warrants and represent to the other that each
has had no dealings, negotiations or communications with any brokers or other intermediaries in
connection with this Agreement or the sale of the Premises, other than Keller Williams Real Estate and
Binnie Bianco to whom Seller has agreed to pay a Commission of 2.5% of the Purchase Price pursuant
to a separate agreement. In the event that any claim is asserted by any other person, firm or corporation,
whether broker or otherwise, claiming a commission and/or finder’s fee with respect to the sale and
purchase of the Premises resulting from any act, representation or promise of Seller, Seller shall
indemnify and save harmless Purchaser from any such claim, and in the event any such claim shall be
made against Seller resulting from any act, representation or promise of Purchaser with respect to such

sale and purchase, Purchaser shall likewise indemnify and save harmless Seller from any such claim
from any other Broker. ‘

13, Notices. All notices, requests and other communications under this Agreement
shall be in writing and shall be addressed as follows:

To Seller: John J Staley Sr, Joseph F Staley & John J Staley Jr.
’ 224 Fox Run Road '
King of Prussia, PA 19406

With a copy to:  Frederic M. Wentz, Esquire
McGrory Wentz, LLP
Suite 207, 1250 Germantown Pike
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462

To Purchaser: Craft Custom Homies, LLC
231 Redwood Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

With a copy to: Edward J. Hughes, Esquire
Hughes, Kalkbrenner & Ozorowski, LLP
Suite 205, 1250 Germantown Pike
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462

or at such other address of which Seller or Purchaser shall have given notice as herein provided.
Notices by the parties may be given to and by their respective counsel. All such notices shall be given
by overnight delivery service or by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by telecopy if followed
by a copy served in accordance with one of the other permitted means. Such notices shall be deemed to
have been given on the date received, if tele-copied, or the next business day following deposit of the
notice with an overnight delivery service, or three days after mailing, if sent by certified mail.

14.  Default; Provisions Regarding Deposit.

(a) In the event that Purchaser violates or fails to fulfill or perform any of the

9.
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

B e i



terms and conditions of this Agreement required to be performed by Purchaser, which violation or
failure is not cured within thirty (30) days following written notice from Seller, such violation or failure
shall be deemed a Default hereunder, and Escrow Agent shall pay the Deposit to Seller as liquidated
damages. Receipt of the Deposit shall be Seller’s sole and exclusive remedy hereunder and this

Agreement shall thereupon become null and void, and neither party shall have any further obligations
hereunder.

(b) If the Seller shall have made any representation or warranty herein which
shall be untrue or misleading in any material respect when made or if the Seller shall fail to perform any
of the material covenants and agreements to perform by it at or prior to Closing, the Purchaser may as its

sole and exclusive remedy, either (a) terminate this Agreement and receive a refund of the Deposit; or
(b) pursue a suit for specific performance.

(© Seller and Purchaser agree that Escrow Agent is acting as agent only and
shall not be liable to either party for any act or omission except as the result of Escrow Agent’s gross
negligence or willful misconduct. Escrow Agent shall be entitled to rely upon any document reasonably
believed by it to be genuine. In the event of any dispute between Purchaser and Seller regarding the

Deposit, Escrow Agent shall be entitled to pay the Deposit into court and thereafter shall have no further
liability or obligation hereunder.

@ Escrow Agent shall place the Deposit in a federally insured non-interest
bearing account.

15.  Miscellaneous.

(2) The headings and captions in this Agreement are inserted for convenience

of reference only and in no way define, describe or limit the scope or intent of this Agreement or any of
the provisions hereof.

{b) This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of parties
hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
Seller agrees to execute at or prior to Settlement, a new Agreement of Sale with the ultimate Purchaser.
In the event that Purchaser assigns this agreement to another entity, the Purchaser will notify the Seller
within 30 days of settlement. Seller shall have the right to approve the assignee within 5 days of
receiving all financial documentation provided by the Purchaser. If Seller does not approve of assignee
based on financial viability, the Purchaser will notify the assignee and Seller will have the -option of
requiring original Purchaser to proceed with agreement or terminate the agreement. The new Agreement
of Sale shall have the same tetms and conditions as the Agreement of Sale herein.

(c) Possession is to be delivered by Seller to Purchaser at Closing. Formal
tender of an executed deed and purchase money is hereby waived subject only to the remaining term of
the Lease for Fit Golf at 2 Poplar Street, Conshohocken, PA 19428,

(d) This Agreement contains the entire agreement between Seller and
Purchaser and there are no other terms, obligations, covenants, representations, statements or conditions,
oral or otherwise of any kind whatsoever concerning this sale. Furthermore, this Agreement shall not be
altered, amended, changed or modified except in writing executed by the parties hereto,

() This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
-10-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

e N e e



the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

(®  The representations, warranties and agreements of the parties contained
herein shall survive the Closing.

(2) As used herein, the term “business day” means any day other than a
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

(h)  All times referred to for the performance of any of the obligations of this
Agreement is hereby agreed to be of the essence of this Agreement.

(i) This Agreement may be executed in one (1) or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties heretc with respect to the
- subject matter hereof and shall supersede and take the place of any other instruments purporting to be an

agreement of the parties hereto relating to the subject matter hereof. Any such counterparts or
signatures may be delivered by facsimile or e-mail (in .pdf format), and any counterparts or signatures

so delivered shall be deemed an original counterpart or signature for all purposes related to this
Agreement.

16.  In the event the Purchaser extends the time for Closing under the Agreement in
accordance with Paragraph 6(e), the Purchaser shall be responsible for maintaining the Premises
including, but not limited to, appliances, roof, mechanicals, required public assessments and/or repairs
and all prorated taxes, insurance and utilities not paid by tenants. These costs will be itemized and paid

-at the time of Closing. If the Agreement is terminated for any reason other than Seller’s default,

Purchaser shall be responsible for the aforementioned costs from the date of the extension to the date of
termination.

17. In the event that the Purchaser terminates this Agreement for any reason other
than Seller’s default, Purchaser shall deliver to Seller within five (5) days following the Termination
Date any and all surveys, plans, studies, reports, permits, approvals, submissions, applications, and
similar materials regarding the Premises in Purchaser’s possession, and will authorize any consultants

who have performed any work for Purchaser regarding the Premises to release materials regarding such
work to Seller. :

ISIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

A11-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

R s e e



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto
have executed this Agreement (for the Premises known as Parcel # 05-00-02200-009 & 05-00-02196-
004, containing .56 acres, more or less, in the Borough of Conshohocken, Montgomery County,

Pennsylvania) as of the later date signed below and initialed any revisions herein by Purchaser and
Seller.

PURCHASER:
CRAFT CUSTOM HOMES, LLC

N2 Loy

AL QN -

Ryaff Alexaki, Memtver ™

Witnéss; />

5D S /o1 19
Gy
LSl o 2P

s ‘,!Ii ‘:. E E
Jcﬂf\n I, Staley, Ir. \

Witness_Pous,. Bagasoe {

-12-
PH2 41954v1 01/14/00

e I o e e oo



GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

January 20, 2022

File No. 20-08068

Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager
Borough of Conshohocken

400 Fayette Street, Suite 200
Conshohocken, PA 19428

Reference: 261-263 East EIm Street, LD 2020-07

Parcels 05-00-02200-00-9 and 05-00-02196-00-4
Preliminary/Final Land Development — Review 3

Dear Ms. Cecco:

Pursuant to the Borough's request, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. has reviewed the revised submission for
Preliminary/Final Land Development for the above-referenced project. Upon review, we offer the following comments
for consideration by the Conshohocken Borough Council:

Submission

A. Plans for 261-263 E. Elm Street consisting of 8 sheets, dated November 25, 2020 and last revised October 23,
2021, as prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers, LLC for Craft Custom Homes, LLC

B. Stormwater Management Information, dated December 2, 2021, as prepared by Vastardis Consulting
Engineers, LLC for Craft Custom Homes, LLC

Project Description

The subject properties, parcels 05-00-02200-00-9 and 05-00-02196-00-4, are located at the southwest corner at
the intersection of East EIm Street (S.R. 3059) and Poplar Street and situated within the LI — Limited Industrial and
BR-2 Borough Residential District 2 Zoning Districts. With a combined area of approximately 0.5 acres, the site
currently contains mixed-use businesses with 25 off-street parking spaces, curbing, sidewalk, etc.

The Applicant is proposing to consolidate the two lots, demolish all existing features and construct a 21-unit, 4-
story residential building with a roof deck. 42 off-street parking spaces are shown on the ground floor of the
building, plus 5 car lifts, which will be accessed by an entrance from East Elm Street and exit onto Poplar Street.
Levels 2-4 will contain 2-bedroom residential units. The proposed improvements would reduce the impervious
surface coverage. The project received Zoning Hearing Board and Conditional Use approvals, dated August 26,
2021, and June 2, 2021, respectively.

Review Comments

A. Zoning Ordinance

We defer all comments with respect to the Conshohocken Borough Zoning Ordinance, including the conditions
of the Zoning Hearing Board and Conditional Use approvals, to the Borough’s Zoning Officer.

B. Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance

We offer the following comments with respect to Borough of Conshohocken Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance:

1. §22-306.A.(1) — The plans are required to show all existing features within 100 feet of the proposed
development. The Applicant has requested a waiver from this requirement to allow the use of an aerial
photograph, which we support conditioned upon the plans being revised to incorporate a separate aerial

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com



Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager Page 2
261-263 East EIm Street, LD 2020-07 January 20, 2022

10.

map plan, showing the required area, into the plan set and providing any additional information out office
deems necessary during the course of the review process. We note that the Aerial Maps provided on
Sheets 1 and 2 are insufficient due their size and do not extend 100 feet beyond all property boundaries.

§22-306.A(1)(g) — The existing underground utilities located within the East ElIm and Poplar Streets rights-
of-way shall be returned to the Existing Conditions and Demolition Plans, Sheets 1 and 2.

§22-307.A — We offer the following general comments related to the existing and proposed features:

a. The Parcel ID for property 2 referenced in the Property Information the Existing Conditions and
Demolition Plans, Sheets 1 and 2, shall be revised to note 05-00-02196-00-4, instead of 50-00-02196-
00-4.

b. The plans, including on Sheets 1 and 2 and on the east side of Poplar Street on Sheets 3, 4, 5, and 8,
shall be revised to indicate the existing storm sewer pipe material within Poplar Street is corrugated
metal pipe (CMP).

c. The previously provided General Notes shall be returned to the Preliminary/Final Land Development
Plan, Sheet 3.

d. The Detail Sheet 1, Sheet 6, shall be revised to include north arrows and graphic scales.

e. The proposed impervious surfaces percentage listed in the Zoning Requirement table for Lot 1 shall
be revised to indicate the proposed reduction in impervious coverage.

§22-307.B.(2) — Per the provided deed, TMP 05-00-02196-00-4 is 70.00 feet deep, rather than the 71.00
feet indicated on the plans. The discrepancy shall be satisfactorily resolved and the plans updated as
necessary. Also, the 25.00 foot length of the N83°23’00"W property line associated with TMP 05-00-
02200-00-9 shall be labeled on the Existing Conditions Plan, Sheet 1.

§22-307.B.(5) — We offer the following comments related to the Zoning Relief information provided on the
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan, Sheet 3:

a. Since the variance listed from §27-1903.B.11 is not included within the Zoning Hearing Board Decision
and Order, it shall be removed from the Zoning Relief information.

b. The variance from the requirement to provide shade trees within parking areas shall reference §27-
2007.J, instead of §7-2007.J.

§22-308.C — The Applicant has requested a waiver to permit one submission for preliminary and final land
development approval.

§22-403.D.(3) — The Applicant has requested a partial waiver to permit a corner sight distance triangle of
50 feet, where 75 feet is required. The building is proposed approximately 0.5 feet from the property
corner at the intersection of East ElIm and Poplar Streets. We defer review of the sight distance at the
intersection to the Borough’s Traffic Engineer. Also, the required and available sight distance information
shall be returned to the Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan, Sheet 3.

§22-403.E — The plans shall be revised to show the full width mill and overlay of Poplar Street within the
limits of the property frontage.

§22-404.2.A - The Applicant has requested a waiver to permit the proposed driveways and driveway curb
cuts within front yard setbacks. Based on the access to the lot, we support this waiver request.

§22-404.2.G & J — The Applicant has requested a waiver from the requirement to provide minimum 20 foot
wide driveway widths for multifamily developments. The plans propose an 18.6 foot wide one-way
driveway entrance from East EIm Street and a 16 foot wide one-way driveway exit onto Poplar Street. The
vehicle used for the turning movements shown on the Grading and Utility Plan, Sheet 4, shall be identified
on the plan and the vehicle entering the East EIm Street driveway from the east shall be removed since
East EIm Street operates as a one-way roadway in this area.




Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager Page 3

261-263 East EIm Street, LD 2020-07 January 20, 2022
11. §22-404.3.B — The locations of curb, support structures within the garage, and line striping within the

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

parking level shall be clarified since they are shown similarly on the plans. We recommend this information
and a related legend be provided on the Grading and Utility Plan, Sheet 4.

§22-404.3.E — This section requires lighting facilities be arranged so that they neither unreasonably nor
unnecessarily disturb occupants of adjacent residential properties nor interfere with traffic by either
location or glare. Additional information shall be provided on the Details Sheet 1, Sheet 6, to confirm these
requirements are met, including:

a. Shields shall be provided for the Type A lights proposed nearest the building’s exterior walls to reduce
light spill over and match the light patterns shown stopping at the walls. Also, the quantity of Type A
lights referenced in the Lighting Schedule shall be updated to match the 33 Type A lights shown in the
Parking Level Lighting Detail.

b. lllumination levels for the Type B and C lights shall be labeled in the Parking Level Lighting Detail.

c. The Type D illumination levels shown in the Parking Level Lighting Detail and information provided in
the Lighting Schedule does not match the manufacturer's photometric report and shall be clarified.

§22-404.3.F.(2) — Rendering associated with the Conditional Use Decision show a decorative wall with
openings surrounding the parking lot level. Information shall be provided to confirm whether the wall will
comply with the 48 inch height and continuous screening requirements of this section or a waiver would be
required.

§22-404.3.F.(7) — Due to the limited backup space, a turning movement diagram shall be added to the
Grading and Utility Plan, Sheet 4, showing egress from proposed parking space 42 to confirm whether
sufficient circulation and access is provided to include this parking space. The vehicle used for the
requested diagram shall be identified on the plan.

§22-404.3.G — The Applicant has requested a waiver to permit curb radii less than the minimum required
5-foot radius. The plans propose curb radii ranging from 1 to 2.5 feet within the parking garage to
maximize the number of parking spaces.

§22-405-1.D — Additional detailed grading information shall be provided to confirm the sidewalk is
continuous across the driveways as required. This shall include additional spot elevations to confirm the
slope requirements identified in the Type 1A Driveway Apron detail provided on the Detail Sheet 2, Sheet
7, are met, including where the driveway apron and sidewalk meet and locations associated with the
flares.

§22-405.1.F — The Applicant has requested a waiver to allow the use of porous pavers and the silva cell
system in lieu of concrete for the public sidewalks along East EIm and Poplar Streets. Since it is the
Borough staff's recommendation to no longer support the installation of pavers within areas subject to
flooding, we would not support the use of pavers on this project. We recommend any waiver related to the
use of the silva cell system be subject to the Applicant agreeing to permanently maintain the silva cell
system and rubberized tree grates and details being provided indicating how existing and proposed utilities
would be supported and installed through the silva cell system. Also, the location/limits and a detail for the
rubberized tree grates referenced in the response letter shall be added to the plans.

§22-405.2 — The proposed limits of curb and sidewalk removal and replacement shall be extended to the
entire site frontage since the curb ramp at the corner of East EIm and Poplar Streets is requested to be
replaced per the comment below and a utility connection is proposed south of the proposed limit along
Poplar Street.

§22-409 — We offer the following comments with respect to the proposed grading shown in the Enlarged
View on the Details Sheet 1, Sheet 6:

a. The grading within accessible parking space 17 shall be revised to provide maximum cross and
longitudinal slopes of 1:48.



Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager Page 4
261-263 East EIm Street, LD 2020-07 January 20, 2022

20.

21.

b.

The grading within the access aisles adjacent to the accessible parking spaces shall be revised to
provide maximum cross and longitudinal slopes of 1:48 for the entire length of the parking spaces they
serve. The ramps proposed within the access aisle shall be removed and revised accordingly. The 3”
CIP proposed within the access aisle shall be removed and the adjacent curb and grading revised to
provide positive drainage.

The rectangles depicted between parking spaces shall be labeled for clarity. In the event they
represent support structures within the garage level, the plans shall be revised to address their
drainage impacts since they would prevent positive drainage and trap water flow throughout the
garage level. We note the response letter indicates anticipated drainage would only be from snow melt
and rain runoff from the vehicles; however, a signification portion of the garage level is located within
the 100-year floodplain.

The full height curb spot elevation of 61.80 and 61.10 feet located within the East Elm Street driveway
entrance shall be revised to match with the proposed depressed curb and provide positive drainage
along the curbline.

The top of grate elevation of 91.91 feet indicated for the existing inlet located near the northwest
corner of the subject property shall be corrected to match with the surrounding elevations.

A proposed 58 foot contour shall be provided in the vicinity of YD 3.

Top and bottom of curb elevations shall be added to the interiors of the curb islands at the East EIm
and Poplar Street driveways to confirm the proposed limits of full height curb and transitions to the
sidewalks.

Detailed grading shall be provided for each curb ramp, including replacement of the curb ramp at the
site corner of the East EIm and Poplar Streets intersection with a separate curb ramp for each
crossing direction. Revised line striping shall also be provided, including crosswalk striping in
accordance with the requirements of Section §22-405.1.E.

Information shall be provided to indicate how proposed grading would tie into existing grades at the
property boundaries, including existing grading and drainage pattern information along the property
lines.

§22-409.2 — The Applicant has requested a waiver to permit grading within 3 feet of the property lines,
which we support since the existing and proposed buildings are located within 3 feet of the property lines.

§22-410 — We offer the following general comments related to stormwater management:

a.

Based on its proposed location within an enclosed trash facility room, we recommend the proposed
Type M inlet be replaced with a manhole to limit the amount of sediment, oil, and other debris entering
the Borough'’s storm sewer system. A related detail shall be added to the plans.

A detail shall be provided to clarify how the roof leaders are proposed to tie into the storm structure
within the trash facility room inlet by means of vertical down pipe.

Based on the proposed slope and top of grate elevation, the proposed 58.75 foot invert for the Type M
inlet shall be revised to 52.75 feet.

22. §22-410.4.A — All storm sewer pipe shall be reinforced concrete pipe or equivalent and the minimum
allowable pipe size is 18 inches. A waiver would be required to permit the proposed 3” CIP, 8” CIP, and
15” HDPE within the site.

23. §22-412 — Based on the Fire Marshal review letter dated April 8, 2021, the plans shall be revised to
indicate the overhead utility wires will be relocated underground to create unobstructed fire department
aerial access on both EIm and Poplar Streets. The Applicant shall coordinate with the necessary utility
providers regarding removal of the existing utility poles shown along the property frontages. The utility
poles shall be indicated as to be removed and the proposed utility locations shall be identified on the
plans.



Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager Page 5

261-263 East EIm Street, LD 2020-07 January 20, 2022
24. §22-417 — The limit of disturbance with associated square footage, rock construction entrance, and spot

25.

26.

27.

28.

20.

30.

31.

elevations with courtyard to confirm positive drainage to the proposed yard drain, shall be returned the
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan, Sheet 5.

§22-419 — Monumentation shall be added to all property corners in accordance with the requirements of
this section with the locations shown on the Preliminary/ Final Land Development Plan, Sheet 3; offset
monumentation shall be provided where necessary due to the location of the proposed building.

§22-421 — We offer the following comments related to the landscape design:

a. We recommend Borough Council discuss whether the proposed landscaping is sufficient to address
the Conditional Use Decision condition requiring the Applicant to provide plantings, planters, or other
landscaping elements around the perimeter of the project.

b. We defer to the Borough for approval of the proposed planters and benches located along the
property frontage, as detailed on the Landscape and Lighting Plan, Sheet 8.

§22-421.4 — The Applicant has requested a partial waiver to permit the required street trees to be located
within the rights-of-way. We support this waiver request, conditioned upon the Applicant agreeing to
maintain the trees, PennDOT'’s acceptance of the trees proposed within the East EIm Street right-of-way,
and the Landscape and Lighting Plan, Sheet 8, being revised to include the 10 required street trees.

§22-421.5 — The Applicant has requested a waiver from the requirement that each multifamily
development is required to have 6 foot high screening as a necessary safeguard to the character of an
adjacent area.

§22-421.6 — The Applicant has requested a partial waiver from the requirement to provide pedestrian
lighting along the streets, to provide pedestrian lighting only on the site sides of the streets rather than
both sides of the streets. lllumination levels for the Type E lights shall be added to the Parking Level
Lighting Detail to confirm whether the proposed impact to pedestrian level lighting would be sufficient or
whether a different light shall be proposed. Also, the proposed mounting height of Light D shall be
provided to confirm it does not exceed 12 feet, including the foundation.

§22-422 — We recommend the Applicant extend the sidewalk within the west side of the Poplar Street
right-of-way to provide direct access for residents to the nearby Schuylkill River Trail.

§22-804 — The Applicant is required to dedicate 10% of the total site area to the Borough for park and
recreational use. Based on the limited site area, we recommend the Applicant coordinate with the Borough
Solicitor regarding a fee in lieu of providing park and recreational facilities.

C. General Comments

We offer the following general comments:

1.

The Applicant shall obtain all required approvals, permits, etc. (e.g., Fire Marshal, Conshohocken Borough
Sewer Authority, MCPC, MCCD, Aqua, PennDQOT, etc.). Copies of these approvals and permits shall be
submitted to the Borough of Conshohocken and our office.

The parking lot layout is proposed with two dead ends. Per the Zoning Hearing Board Findings of Fact,
each unit will be assigned one parking space and the remaining spaces will be available on a first come,
first serve basis. The related note provided on the Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan, Sheet 3,
shall be revised to reference spaces 35 through 42, instead of 37 through 42, to provide 21 assigned
parking spaces and address our request for those parking spaces to be assigned along the dead end
rows.

An approximate 3 foot gap is shown between the proposed building and existing buildings on adjacent
properties. Information shall be provided on the plans to confirm that the existing structures will not be



Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager Page 6
261-263 East EIm Street, LD 2020-07 January 20, 2022

7.
8.

negatively impacted, to indicate what is proposed between the structures, and to clarify how the area will
be maintained.

The response letter indicates the Applicant will be granting maintenance access easements to the
adjacent properties where needed. The plans shall be revised to show the limits, metes, and bounds of the
proposed easements and information provided to the satisfaction of the Borough Solicitor.

The Handicap Parking detail on Detail Sheet 1, Sheet 6, shall be revised to indicate a 5 foot width for the
access aisle and identify the Handicap Parking Sign detail as being located on Sheet 7. Also, the locations
of the proposed bumper blocks shall be shown in plan views or removed from the Perpendicular and
Handicap Parking details provided on the Detail Sheet 1, Sheet 6.

The depressed curb label for the East EIm Street driveway shall be revised to match the width shown in
plan view.

A detail for “No Parking Here to Corner” sign shall be added to the plans.

We defer review of the proposed car lifts to the Borough’s Building Code Official.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact this office.

s Wl

ren M. MacNair, P.E.
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Borough Engineer

KMM/ve

CcC:

Ray Sokolowski, Executive Director of Operations and Building Code Official
Brittany Rogers, Executive Assistant
Michael E. Peters, Esq., Borough Solicitor



BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN

Fire Marshal

MAYOR

Yaniv Aronson

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Colleen Leonard, President

Tina Sokolowski, Vice-President
Robert Stokley, Senior Member
Anita Barton, Member

James Griffin, Member
Kathleen Kingsley, Member
Karen Tutino, Member

Stephanie Cecco
Borough Manager

Date: December 23, 2021
To:  Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager

From: Timothy Gunning, Fire Marshal
John Robitaille, Commercial Building Inspector

Re: Fire Marshal Review
261-263 East Elm Street
Preliminary/Final Land Development

As requested, the following materials submitted for the above referenced land development proposal were

reviewed:

e Craft Custom Homes, LLC 261-263 E. Elm Street, (8 sheets) prepared by Vastardis Consulting Engineers,

LLC, dated November 25, 2020, last revised October 23, 2021.

The following comments are presented:

1. Sheet #3 and #4: relocate overhead utility wires to underground to create unobstructed fire department
aerial access on both East EIm Street and Poplar Street. Remove existing utility poles.

400 Fayette Street, Suite 200 | Conshohocken, PA 19428 | Phone: (610) 828-1092 | Fax: (610) 828- 0920 | www.conshohockenpa.gov



MONTGOMERY COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

VALERIE A. ARKOOSH, MD, MPH, CHAIR
KENNETH E. LAWRENCE, JR., VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH C. GALE, COMMISSIONER

MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COURTHOUSE * PO Box 311
NORRISTOWN, PA 19404-031 1

610-278-372z2

FAX: 610-2783941« TDD:610-631-1211

WWW.MONTCOPA.ORC

ScoTT FRANCE, AICF
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOF

June 22, 2021

Ms. Stephanie Cecco, Manager
Borough of Conshohocken

400 Fayette Street, Suite 200
Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

Re: MCPC #21-0081-002

Plan Name: 261-263 East Elm Street (Condominiums)

(21 dwelling units/19,753 sq. ft./approximately 0.45 acres)
Situate: East EIm Street

Borough of Conshohocken

Dear Ms. Cecco:

We have reviewed the above-referenced subdivision and land development plan in accordance with Section
502 of Act 247, "The Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code," in as requested by documentation
submitted by the borough on May 21, 2021. We forward this letter as a report of our review.

BACKGROUND

The applicant, Craft Custom Homes, LLC has submitted a land development plan for the redevelopment of
an industrial site into a 21-unit, 4-story residential building with a roof deck and a surface parking area
underneath the building situated on a 0.45-acre development tract. The tract currently consists of a surface
parking lot along East Elm Street and an industrial building occupied by several commercial uses, all of which
will be demolished. The submission includes architectural interior plans and illustrations, which represent
the building facades from various orientations. The plan proposes stormwater management and landscape
improvements for a site that is almost entirely impervious. The redevelopment tract consists of Tax Parcels
#05-00-02200-009 and #05-00-02196-004, and is situated in the Limited Industrial (LI) Zoning District and
BR-2 Zoning District, and within the Residential Overlay (RO) District. The development site lies immediately
north of SEPTA’s Norristown/Manayunk Regional Rail line and the Schuylkill River Trail. The proposal was
submitted prior to the repeal of the Residential Overlay District provisions by the borough council on January
20, 2021. The Residential Overlay permitted the development of multifamily housing units within the Limited
Industrial District by conditional use and provided for various housing types and dimensional regulations.

The regulations permitted a maximum of 33 dwellings units per acre. Ina decision of January 2021, the
Borough Council deleted in its entirety the RO District for the LI Zoning District.


http://www.montcopa.org/

Ms. Stephanie Cecco -2- June 22, 2021

In a letter dated March 29, 2021, the Planning Commission provided Conditional Use review comments to
the borough in which we supported the redevelopment proposal and offered several comments on several
site planning issues. On June 2, 2021 the Borough Council granted Conditional Use approval, subject to
certain conditions. The applicant’s submitted land development plan dated November 25, 2020 and
accompanying notes indicate that fourteen variances and eight waivers are requested from the Borough of
Conshohocken Zoning Code and its Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.

CONSISTENCY WITH THE COUNTY AND BOROUGH PLANS

Consistency with Montco 2040- A Shared Vision

The plans for the redevelopment of this site are consistent with the future land use vision and stated goals
of Montco 2040: A Shared Vison, the comprehensive plan and future land use vision for the county. The
Future Land Use Map of the plan designates the land use vision for the site as part of a larger ‘Regional Mixed-
Use Center’ (RMUC) that extends from the Schuylkill Riverfront to East ElIm Street. The ‘RMUC’ designation
supports intensely developed areas, including ‘high-density, multifamily and townhomes”. (Page 80)
https://www.montcopa.orq/1579/Montco-2040-Comprehensive-Plan). The comprehensive plan recommends
that these centers should “establish more of a sense of place, ideally with a clearly defined public gathering
place.”

Consistency with Conshohocken Comprehensive Plan Update, June, 2018

261-263 East Elm Street —Condominiums
b located in the ‘Mixed-Use’ area of the

ner | / Future Land Use Map

quququ

Conshohocken Borough Future Land Use Map, 2018

The redevelopment proposal appears compatible with the borough’s future land use vision for this area as
stated in the 2018 Comprehensive Plan and in Chapter Five’s Future Conditions, Land Use Map #7. The future
land use designation (according to the map shown below) is for a ‘Mixed-Use’ area. The goal for ‘Mixed-Use’
area, according to the plan, is “to provide for the development and redevelopment of properties which


https://www.montcopa.org/1579/Montco-2040-Comprehensive-Plan

Ms. Stephanie Cecco -3- June 22, 2021

incorporate a variety of land uses which are a complementary mix including residential, retail, commercial,
employment, civic and entertainment uses in close proximity - sometimes in the same building.”

RECOMMENDATION

The Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC) generally supports the redevelopment of the site as
a multi-family residential building. We believe our recommendation is supported by both the county’s and
the borough’s comprehensive plans and their land use vision for the redevelopment of this area. The
conditions placed on the site’s development with the Conditional Use decision appear to address many of
our site planning concerns raised in the March 29, 2021 review letter. We offer several comments on issues
that we believe could improve the development of the site and promote safer streets along the perimeter of
the site development. These are discussed in the following comments.

COMMENTS

1. Pedestrian & Cyclist Safety along East Hector and Poplar Street.
As expressed in our March 2021 review letter, we remain concerned, about the safety of pedestrians
and cyclists along the perimeter of the site’s redevelopment. We are especially concerned about the
visibility of vehicles entering and exiting from the parking underneath the structure. The site’s principal
entrance fronts a very active East Hector Street, with thru traffic, pedestrians along the sidewalks and
cyclists traveling to and from the Schuylkill River Trail. A flashing motion activated ‘Caution- Vehicles
Exiting’ warning sign is needed along both streets to warn pedestrians and cyclists along the building’s
facades. In addition, the submitted land development plan (November 25, 2020) does not provide
crosswalks, pedestrian-scale lighting and other related measures that address pedestrian safety issues.
We recommend the applicant provide a revised plan that provides safety improvements and addresses
the conditions placed upon the development by Borough Council for pedestrian-scale lighting.

2. Vehicular Ingress/Egress to the Surface Parking Area under the Building.

The site plan shows a 16-foot wide access driveway to the parking area underneath the condominium
building. The East Elm Street and Poplar Street access driveways are proposed as dual travel lanes-
entrances and exits to each street. The proposed 16-foot wide access is too narrow to allow for vehicles
both entering and exiting the garage. We recommend the borough evaluate this proposal and consider
restricting access to one-way into the garage and one-way out. The borough may wish to consider which
street should serve as either the entrance or the exit for the parking garage. The level of pedestrian
visibility and movements should be considered in this assessment in order to protect the safety of the
pedestrians along the sidewalk and cyclists traveling to the Schuylkill River Trail. We suggest limiting
potential vehicular conflicts with pedestrians and cyclists traveling on East Elm Street- a busy through
roadway- will help make a more walkable and bikeable environment. An attached illustration shows the
ingress/egress along the East Elm Street and Poplar Street.



Ms. Stephanie Cecco -4 - June 22, 2021

Development at East ElIm Street and Poplar Street

16 ft. wide parking access driveway is too
narrow for dual access as proposed.
Recommend restricted vehicular movements to
one way enter/exit.

3. Designated ‘Grass/Landscape Courtyard’
The plan shows a ‘Grass/Landscape Courtyard’ area designated in the back of the building, surrounded
on three sides by the Fine Grinding Corp. building. This appears to be an industrial use and it is not part
of this development. Condition #5 of the Conditional Use decision states that subject to the approval of
the Borough Fire Marshall, the grass/landscape courtyard will serve as an emergency ingress/egress to
the site. Access to the courtyard appears to be outside the control of the applicant and is restricted by
buildings on all three sides. The borough should ensure that access to the courtyard is feasible and an

access easement agreement between the applicant and the surrounding property owner should be
recorded with the final plan.

CONCLUSION

The Montgomery County Planning Commission generally supports the redevelopment as a multi-
family residential building and we recommend the borough address to its satisfaction the above
mentioned review comments. Please note that any recommendations contained in this report are

advisory to the borough and final disposition for the approval of any proposal will be made by the
borough.



Ms. Stephanie Cecco -5- June 22, 2021

Please be aware that the MCPC #21-0081-002 has been set aside for the applicant’ plan. If any
subsequent plans are submitted for final recording, this MCPC number should appear on the applicant
sheets within the plans in the box reserved for the seal of this agency.

Should the governing body approve the conditional use proposal, the planning commission requests that a
paper copy of the decision and conditions of approval be supplied to our offices for our files.

Sincerely,
Barry W Jeffries, ASLA, Senior Design Planner
bjeffrie@montcopa.org - 610-278-3444

c: Chair, Borough Planning Commission
Karen MacNair, Borough Engineer
Michael Peters, Borough Solicitor

Attachments: Aerial Plan
Site Plan


mailto:bjeffrie@montcopa.org

June 22, 2021

Ms. Stephanie Cecco

~
i S

N

Buwueg
Aunoy
AiawoBuoy

E o g

122

-

s

10018001¢= DdON

N WF 1sed £97-197




June 22, 2021

e

£ NV ONLHEOIT ONY FAYOGGNYT

u
722 EZC-O-0GE T TS VL
I|.n]mﬂ.ﬁw&ﬁﬂ{ﬁo;Eﬁ,._".\ufn:

g Al

- —
T

v 1Z331e W13 '3 992-192

iead 1T "GIANOH AOLEND L4vaD

e

TR W T ves e T

2771 BNIAINIDNI ONILINENGD

SIGHVISVA 5

. =
RS- SA——— _23 ;

e

i e
PN O I

RS
. e
e
e

P w e AR
A TON T
JELL S USRS LNRY 35 2

TS RN NI N
wan

220 PO WL

Furem e

Ms. Stephanie Cecco




3100 Horizon Drive

Suite 200

King of Prussia, PA 19406
T: 610-277-2402

F: 610-277-7449

WWwWw.pennoni.com

BCON20021

January 21, 2022

Stephanie Cecco

Borough Manager

Borough of Conshohocken
400 Fayette Street, Suite 200
Conshohocken, PA 19428

RE: Traffic Engineering Review
261-263 East EIm Street (State Route 3058)

Dear Ms. Cecco:

We have completed our review of the revised materials submitted for the referenced land development. The
submission consisted of the Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan Set, last revised 10/23/21, prepared by
Vastardis Consulting Engineers. We offer the following comments for your consideration:

1. 827-824 - Traffic Impact Study - Although a traffic impact study is technically not required, the applicant
has agreed to perform a traffic analysis within 6 months of 75% occupancy of the site. This analysis will
determine whether adjustment to the traffic flow entering and/or exiting the development are necessary.

2. 8§22-403 - Streets - The applicant has provided additional ‘No Parking’ signs along Poplar Street as
requested.

3. §22-403 —Streets - The applicant is requesting a partial waiver from the corner sight distance requirement.
The applicant should clarify the location of the limited sight distance and provide additional information
outlining why the required sight distance is not achievable. The plans should be updated to show available
sight distance at both the intersection of E. EIm Street and Poplar Street, and the site driveways.

4. §22-501 - Required Improvements - The applicant should confirm with the Pennsylvania Department of
Transportation if a Highway Occupancy Permit is required for the site driveway to E. EIm Street.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

J Speen 2 K oerny

Brian R. Keaveney, PE, PTOE
Transportation Division

cc:  Ray Sokolowski, Executive Director of Operations Karen MacNair, PE, Borough Engineer
George Metz, Chief of Police Michael Peters, Esq., Borough Solicitor
Timothy Gunning, Fire Chief and Fire Marshal Brittany Rogers, Executive Assistant




3100 Horizon Drive

Suite 200

King of Prussia, PA 19406
T: 610-277-2402

F: 610-277-7449

wWww.pennoni.com

January 13, 2022

BCONS 20019

Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager
Conshohocken Borough

400 Fayette Street, Suite 200
Conshohocken, PA 19428

RE: Zoning Review
261-263 Elm Street — Preliminary/Final Land Development Application

Dear Ms. Cecco:
As requested, we reviewed the following in connection with the referenced project:

e “Craft Custom Homes, LLC 261-263 E. EIm Street,” (8 sheets) prepared by Vastardis Consulting
Engineers, LLC, dated November 25, 2020, last revised October 23, 2021.

The applicant, Craft Custom Homes, LLC, proposes to redevelop the subject property, located at the southwest
corner of E. EIm Street and Poplar Street. The property is mostly located in the LI - Limited Industrial zoning
district, with a small portion of the property in the BR-2 - Borough Residential District Two. The portion of the
property located in the LI district is eligible to be developed under the Residential Overlay District. The
property is currently developed with a warehouse building housing a mix of commercial uses, along with an
adjacent parking lot with driveways on both E. EIm Street and Poplar Street. The applicant proposes to
demolish the existing site improvements and construct a 21-unit residential building with parking located on
the ground level below the building. The property is located in the Floodplain Conservation District and
redevelopment of the property would be subject to all local, state, and federal floodplain requirements.

The applicant was granted conditional use approval for the following sections of the Borough Zoning
Ordinance per the Order dated June 2, 2021:

e §27-1901-B — To permit a residential development utilizing the Residential Overlay District.
e §27-1903-B.11 — To permit a building height of 45 feet.

The applicant was granted zoning relief for the following sections of the Borough Zoning Ordinance per the
order dated August 26, 2021:

e §27-1714.1.A - In order to a construct a new building in the 100- year flood plain.

e §27-1903-B.2 - To exceed the allowable maximum permitted dwelling unit density of 33 units per acre.

e §27-1903-B.3.A-C - To provide relief from the district’s front, side, and rear yard setback standards.

e §27-1903-B.4 - To exceed the allowable maximum building coverage of 40%.

e §27-1903-B.6 - To allow the proposed parking setback to be less than the minimum 10-foot setback
from property lines.

e §27-1903.B.9 - To allow for the parking to be located under the building rather than the rear yard of
the parcel.

e §27-1903.B.12 - To develop a parcel that does not comply with the minimum tract area for the district.

e §27-1904-B.1-5 - To provide partial relief from the screening, buffering, and street tree regulations of
the ordinance.




BCONS 20019 January 13, 2022 Page 2
Stephanie Cecco, Borough Manager 261-263 East Elm Street Prelim/Final Plan

§27-2007.F.1-3 - To provide relief from the required buffer strip.

§27-2007.H - To provide relief from the required curbed planting strips.

§27-2007.) - To provide relief from the requirement of providing shade trees within parking areas.

§27-820.C-F - To provide relief from the large truck collection access and setback requirements as

listed in the ordinance.

e §27-1404.4.A-C - To provide partial relief from the requirements of shade trees along public streets,
landscaping of the front yards adjoining residential districts, side and/or rear yard buffers when
adjoining residential districts.

e §27-1102 —To permit the proposed multi-family building use in the BR-2 zoning district.

e §27-1105 - To permit relief from the dimensional standards of the BR-2 zoning district.

The plans are in general conformance with Chapter 27 - Zoning of the Conshohocken Borough Code and the
referenced zoning relief with the following conditions:

1. Theapplicant has revised the plan to provide the required 42 ground level parking spaces; however vehicle
movement out of some of the parking spaces looks challenging. The applicant will need to demonstrate
to the satisfaction of the Borough Engineer that vehicles can circulate in the parking lot and access all
proposed parking spaces.

2. Although the proposed development will reduce the impervious coverage on the property, the LI district
zoning compliance table indicates an increase of impervious coverage from 98% to 98.5%. The table is to
be updated to reflect the reduction of impervious coverage.

3. The applicant will be required to comply with the terms of Part 17 - Floodplain Conservation District of the
Borough Zoning Code, including but not limited to:

a. Submission to FEMA for a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) within six months of the completion of
any new construction, development, or other activity resulting in changes in the base flood
elevation. (§27-1723.1.B)

b. Elevation and Floodproofing Requirements per §27-1724.

. Design and Construction Standards per §27-1726.
d. Obtaining a Floodplain Development Permit. (§27-1732)

4. Inaccordance with §27-1722.3, the applicant is informed that the variance granted from the terms of the
Borough floodplain ordinance in connection with the subject development may result in increased
premium rates for flood insurance and may increase risks to life and property.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,

Eric P. Johnson, PE

Zoning Officer

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

EPJ/adg

U:\ACCOUNTS\BCONS\BCONS20019 - ZONING REVIEW U 261-263 E ELM ST\DOC PREP\ZONING REVIEW LETTER 2022-01-13.DOCX



	2.10.2022 Meeting Packet - Cover Letter
	261-263 E Elm St - Application for Land Development and Subdivision, dated 11.25.20
	261-263 E Elm St - Architectural Renderings and Elevations, undated
	261-263 E Elm St - Deed, dated 7.10.99
	261-263 E Elm St - List of Requested Waivers, dated 12.2.21
	261-263 E Elm St - MCPC Request for Review, dated 11.25.20
	261-263 E Elm St - Prelim-Final LD Plan Set, last revised 10.23.21
	211201 1 Elm EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	211201 2 Elm DEMOLITION PLAN
	211203 3 Elm.dwg-PRELIMINARY FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	211203 4 Elm.dwg-GRADING & UTILITY PLAN
	211203 5 Elm-EROSION SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN.
	211203 6 Elm.dwg-Detail Sheet (1)
	211203 7 Elm.dwg-Detail Sheet (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Detail Sheet (2)


	211203 8 Elm.dwg-LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING PLAN

	261-263 E Elm St - Stormwater Management Information, dated 12.2.21
	261-263 E Elm St - ADA Compliant Eco Paver Information, undated
	261-263 E Elm St - Agreement of Sale, dated 8.21.19
	261-263 E Elm St - Borough Engineer Review - Karen MacNair, dated 1.20.22
	261-263 E Elm St - Fire Marshal Review - Tim Gunning, dated 12.23.21
	261-263 E Elm St - MCPC Review - Barry Jeffries, dated 6.22.21
	261-263 E Elm St - Traffic Engineer Review - Brian Keaveney, dated 1.21.22
	261-263 E Elm St - Zoning Review - Eric Johnson, dated 1.13.22



